GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee
Agenda
September 13, 2018
8:00 a.m.
Meeting will be held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
945 Bemis Rd, Glen Ellyn, IL

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

Consent Agenda — The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive
Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the following items including Payroll and Vouchers for the
Month of June, July, and August 2018 totaling $3,7836,008.32 (Trustee Enright).

5.1

5.2

53

Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
June 14, 2018 EOC Meeting

Vouchers Previously Reviewed by:
June, July, and August 2018 — Trustee Enright

Approval of Purchase of Biogas Media

As part of the new CHP system, the biogas being used to fuel the generators needs
to be cleaned of hydrogen sulfides and siloxanes, which would cause damage to
the internal CHP engine parts that are essential to the system. The scrubbing of
the gas in key to increasing the overall life of the engines.

The current media has reached its useful life and needs to be replaced. Calls were
made to 3 other local plants in the area that have the same equipment, and they all
go with Unison for the media, so we were unable to find more suppliers of the
media to attempt to get prices than what we have listed in the memo. Also, the
gas scrubbing system itself is manufactured by Unison, so ideally their media is
the best to use — however it is possible to use 3™ party sources, if available.

In the 2018 GWA budget, staff allocated $75,000 for the purchase of this media in
budget category Plant Equipment Rehabilitation account 40 580150. This purchase is



well below this budgeted amount. The Authority recommends approving the purchase
from Unison Solutions in the not-to-exceed amount of $24,675.75 that would come
out of account 40-580150.

54 Roof Contract Award

On Tuesday, August 28, 2018, eight (8) bids were opened for the Roof
Replacement at Buildings P and T. The low Base Bid of $142,270.00 was
submitted by Adler Roofing and Sheet Metal, Inc. of Joliet, Illinois. The highest
bid received was $249,550. See attached Bid Tabulation Sheet for a complete
summary of the bids.

The budgeted amount for CY2018 for this project was $84,723, putting this
projection $57,547 above the budgeted amount. However, prior to going to bid,
the Authority’s new roofing consultant had advised us that the budgeted amount
for the work was low, which is demonstrated by the good range of bids received.
The Consultant has been working with the Authority to revise future budget
amounts. Also attached is a spreadsheet showing the over/under total for Fund 40
projects, which includes this projected amount above budget, but does not include
any overages from the FIP project. As demonstrated, excluding the FIP project,
overall the Authority is under budget on Fund 40 projects, therefore this overage
does not affect the budget significantly.

Based on the recommendation of the Authority’s roofing consultant, it is
recommended that the Authority award the contract to Adler Roofing and Sheet
Metal for the Roof Replacement at Buildings P and T in the amount of $142,270,
which would come out of Fund 40-580145.

CY2019 Draft Budget Review

Enclosed in the agenda is a memo highlighting the significant budgetary impacts for
CY2019 and how they compare to CY2018. Also enclosed are pertinent sheets from the
Draft CY2019 budget, and the full detail will be able to be discussed at the meeting.

Facility Improvement Project Change Order No. 005

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) has previously reviewed the change order
documents and is aware of the proposed changes. Based on the review of the items
included in the change order by the TAC committee, at the time the Authority
recommends approval of the proposed Facility Improvements Project Change Order No.
005 in the amount of $6,425.98, increasing the overall contract cost from $17,694,832.84
to $17,701,258.82. This change order involves two credits and one additional cost item
that is non-negotiable, as explained in further detail in the enclosed memo.

Discussion

8.1 Facility Improvement Project Update



10.

11.

8.2  Pretreatment Ordinance Status Update
8.3  CHP Updates
8.4  Personnel Updates — Assistant Director Introduction

Other Business

9.1 Technical Advisory Committee Minutes

9.2  Pending Agenda Items

9.3 GWA Annual Full Board Meeting Date — The Full Board Meeting with both
Village’s full boards in attendance to approve the Glenbard Wastewater
Authority’s CY2019 Budget, is set for Thursday, November 15, 2018 at 6:00
pm in the Community Room of the Village of Lombard Village Hall, 255 E
Wilson Avenue, Lombard, IL 60148.

Next EOC Meeting — The next regularly scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday,
October 11, 2018 at 8:00 a.m. in the Conference Room at the Glenbard Wastewater
Authority, 945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137.

Executive Session — Materials to be Provided Under Separate Cover

Motion the EOC to adjourn to Executive Session for the purposes of discussing the
purchase of real estate property for the use of the public body. The EOC will not be

returning to open session after adjournment of the Executive Session.

Executive Session Materials to be provided under separate cover!



S19PJ0 NIOM IN'BO JO MBIARY |EnUUY. ww_ |
1oday J01eulpio0r) S321N0SY |BJUBWIUOJIAUT
salepdn 109lo.d _E__@_m..____.__ _

wefl k f . l




8 SvE'0 19T 11T Lo SBE'T 434 97 ._HNmu ==

CEET , VOGTS9  STORY  TH9ESY  TUSY  8vU9 w79 62769 6rv 1078 £06s

pOTZ'8E A : E 9608'VE  SLETTE  6SEOVE  68'YE €S| CE] CrE743 TLL9E TLSE €C'LE L6°0Y

-
=1y

8T-go4 81-uer L1-33¢Q LT-AON L1-00 L1-dag £1-8ny LT-Inf L3-ung LT-ReN (T-dy

= B =

LT-Aey

8T-AeN 8T-tey 8T-uer LT-AON L1-d3g LT-Inf

1WY Uieyammm

uosiiedwo) Suijig mol4 8102/£10Z

10T ‘L2 ¥sn3ny y8nouyd 6007 ‘TT AInf SAeq OtTT 0T0Z ‘0T [Mdv — 2007 ‘g 49quia1das sAe( g¢ _m ;

% PJIEqUIO| e

% UA|[3 UD|C) cummmm

:p40231 3uljedado 9944 UOISINIX JULINYD :p40231 Sunnesado 291y UOISINIXD § ew 9l
8T0T ‘T€ AInr y3nouy 810z ‘ST 1dy sAeq 8oT 8107 ‘T€ AInr ySnouyy €107 ‘v Aenigay skea y0oz
:A104 12)DMULIOIS pi1033y Emt:.u*_ .u.zmﬁ nﬁmg@@

810¢ L10T 910¢

..... 131EMUILIO)S e
[STLLIETISTS =

SUOI1BJOIA N3 S3dc

t




gclee

14574

8T0Z ‘TE AINf

40 se saydu| ul jjejuley (210 W

9TOZAD

Y10ZAd

174
|74
[44
€C
Ve

T4

9¢

8102 ‘T€ AInr
JO se sayduj ul jjejuiey |erol

LT

ov'e

60

88°C

e

LLe

810Z ‘TE AInr jo se
Jes) 194 pajeal] suojjes uo

8T0TAD

L102AD

9T0ZAD

STOZAD

Y10CAA

000

050

001

05T

00°¢

05°¢

00°€



So0UNbSOIA B

3uyneq m
Jljjeay jonay /asioN A
sjulejdwo) 10pO m

NIO|—jO

STOZ v10¢

=i
-

ke _.

091 0 0 0 0 0 3oiskeg
081 0 0 0 o0 0 saunfu
. 8T0C /10T 9T0Z STOZ vI0Z  SieaA f__ o8
uosiedwo) jurejdwo) jenuuy i

Jlysel ) syutejdwon

saunfu] m
uiney AonuL/asioN secunbsopy 10pQ

|l |
1so1sheqm

0 810¢C £10¢ 910¢ Stoc 41074

EIENY |

T
X ™~ MmN O

F
o
i

sjuiejdwo) gtoez Ajnr SwWi] 1507 + saL. E

oY SE

spoeduw| pooyloqysian pue A1ajes BuipieSay si01ed1puj mucmELotwln_i\».w.v_ Auoyiny ayy

Rl e

=8 e e = - e N



%69°0S  %90°59
%8S %8S
786V9TS PEV'TITZS

00S‘SZES 000°SZES
9410 UadAxQ
pinbiy

%C6'9C %CE8S %¥0°€9 LT LE %ET 09 %¢9°09 %69°€S uads 9

%C0°SE
%8S %89 %89 %8S %8S %89 %8S %89 8TOZAD JO %
SP0'LLS 15€'sLS 80v'SLS Tre'652S £98°TvS L06°TLTS P68°/LES  $55/598S a1eq .
0] 1eap juads
000°0Z2S 006642S 00£‘6ZTS 00V ‘TI¥S 000'STTS  006'PPES 00vV'€29S 000°CT9'TS 193png8ToZAD
[BAOWISY  3DUBUSIUIBIN S334 PEBYIIAQ SOUBINSU|  S|EdIWBL) $30IAIDS sannn [Suuosiag
a8pn|s 1oRIIUOD
_ 86'v9T$ 005'52€$ ~ eyion|
SYO'LLS 000°02Z$ |erowsy a3pn|s /|
TSEGLS 006'642$ SdUeUSIUIEIA 4
80V'SLS 00£'62TS $9394 peayIsnp |
1vE'6STS 00V'TTHS ueInsu| m
LO6'TULTS 006‘vPES SIIIAJDS 10BJ1UCD) A
v68°LLES oor‘€z9s seinNnm
7555985 000°2T9'TS JouUUOsSIod |
91eq 03 Jesy 1uads 193pNng8TozZAD
- 0
T 000°00T
000002
000°00€
000°00%
000005
000009
000°00Z
000008
000006
000°000°T
000°00T°T
= 000002°T
i 000'00E'T
== — 000°001'T
i 000°00S‘T
—— =— 000°009°T

dunJuoday ¢ asuadx3 W90 Anf



. %6909

#%90°59

%C0°SE

%C6°9¢

%CE8S

%P0°€9

%LTLE

%ET 05

%C9°09

%69°€S

wads %M

%EE RS

%eE 85

%EE'BS

%EE"8S

%EE 8S

%EE"8S

%EEBS

%EE'8S

%EE8S

%EE'SS

8T0ZAD 4O % L

c‘mm>xo
pinbiq

|eacway
a8pn|s

soueUAUIRN

$994

.|

pesyIsaQ

aauelnsu|

s|eaiway)

S3IAIDS
1eIUO)

saiIlN

[ouu0siad

duioday 9 asuadx3y WO Ainr

%0

%0T

%02

%0€

%0P

%05

%09

%0L

o=



. s
Y N
_|. = -I i
ol = T Eaad ‘ ¢ ¢ L s_\lulw\d..nlqr -—
00°T9 60S°LS £69°9/S Por'eIs €65°€5S S9L¥00'0TS |
ﬁJm.wlww  000PES 000°0¥zs 000°00%S 000°6TTS SPT‘S6LLTS 00t
;e - uonewNgeyay  Bupsauigus
_ | ueid Aupdey | ypoig dunoy | aunidnaisesyu) uswdinb3 swafold HORAERSe UONINJIISUos
_ [eude) [lews did ]
— = Bl dy
il d
3 __
i
T |
1
I
O
rill
L
lm_ ._..
——_
B
- .
. 'oN K
1 4
. 1 \
1
% QRN -
-.r. -
3 & 5 sajepdn 3fo1d 8107 ,,_
O.V,N ) -
§ as .
N . Ae i
b s 1y
B . e ! =

s
1l
000000

N

000°000'9$
. _m.I
ooo_.ooosm._m.

000°000°CT¢

v gl

it

000'000"



kY .w__  (p@198pnq ys/$) 8107 ‘¢ aunf ySnouyy 200's$ 000°66$ 5 _cm_wmm_J.__,w\.“.mmq. .._L.
) (P2133png Y052$) 8T0Z ‘T€ AInr ySnoay, SLY'LES 00SSYTS ugisaq uco_a_buww _ml
(P2193pnq Y05T$) 8TOZ ‘T€ AInr ySnoayy 600'79$ 00€'88S ue|d Ayjioey
6T0Z ‘T€ AInrysnoayy 605°LS 000‘PES %201S Sutjjoy
8T0Z ‘T€ AInr ysnouyy £69°9LS 000‘0rzS aJnjnuIsesu|
_ L10Z ‘1€ AInr y8nouyy VA4S 000°00t$ uonel|iqeyay uswdinb3 jue|q
| 970z ‘1€ AInf ySnoayy €65°€SS 000‘6TTS s129(0.d jende) |lews
*3N0 Pled [|e 10N , S9.'700°0T$ SYT'S6LLTS uo13INJISUO) di4 M
I |
19%98d D03 3y ui Woday 18(oud |4 parepdn aag 896'6595% 000'90£$ 8unaauidu3 uonaNASUO) di4

sajepdn judy aleq o3 Juads phoily uonduasag

193png aloiqd




SECTION 5.0

CONSENT AGENDA



SECTION 5.1

MINUTES FROM THE
JUNE 14, 2018
MEETING



GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee
Minutes
June 14, 2018
Meeting held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL

Members Present:

Others Present:

Keith Giagnorio President, Village of Lombard

Mike Fugiel Trustee, Village of Lombard

Bill Enright Trustee, Village of Glen Ellyn

Scott Niehaus Village Manager, Village of Lombard

Mark Franz Village Manager, Village of Glen Ellyn
Brian Jack Utilities Superintendent, Village of Lombard
Julius Hansen Public Works Director, Village of Glen Ellyn
Matthew Streicher Executive Director, GWA

Rick Freeman Electrical Superintendent, GWA

David Goodalis Operations Superintendent, GWA

Jon Braga Interim Maintenance Superintendent, GWA
Christina Coyle Finance Director, Village of Glen Ellyn
Gayle Lendabarker Administrative Secretary, GWA

Call to Order at 8:00 a.m.

Roll Call: President Giagnorio, Trustee Fugiel, Trustee Enright, Mr. Franz, Mr. Jack and
Mr. Hansen answered “Present”. President McGinley was excused.

Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment

Consent Agenda - The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive
Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the Jollowing items including Payroll and Vouchers Jor the
Month of April and May 2018 totaling 3396,184.08 (Trustee Enright).

Mr. Franz motioned and Mr. Goldsmith seconded the MOTION that the following
items on the Consent Agenda be approved. President Giagnorio, President McGinley,
Trustee Enright, Mr. Franz, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye” during
a roll vote. The motion carried.



EOC Meeting/June 2018
Minutes

5.1 Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
o March 8, 2018 EOC Meeting

5.2 Vouchers previously reviewed by Trustee Enri ght
o March 2018

6. Approval 2018 Facility Plan Agreement

In November 2017 Authority staff developed and sent out a request for qualifications and
technical proposals to our six shortlisted professional consulting firms for the 2018
Facility Plan. The due date for the proposals was February 28, 2018. The development
of a new 10-year Facility Plan provides the opportunity to take a comprehensive look at
the current and future needs of the Authority’s treatment facilities.

The Authority received five sets of qualifications and technical proposals in response to
the RFQ/RFP that was sent out, at which point staff performed an initial review, and
narrowed it down to two firms to invite for formal interviews. A member of the TAC, as
well as Authority staff, participated in the interviews, and after a process of evaluation
and elimination selected Trotter & Associates, Inc. to perform the work. It is
recommended the EOC award Trotter & Associates, Inc. the 2018 Facility Plan Services
in the amount not to exceed $88,300. This amount will be taken out of the designated
amount in CY2018 Approved Budget, Fund 40 Capital, for the Facility Plan, which is
currently budgeted at $150,000.

President McGinley motioned and Mr. Goldsmith seconded the motion to award the
2018 Facility Plan Services contract to Trotter & Associates, Inc. of St. Charles
Illinois, in the amount not to exceed $88,300 to be charged to the approved CY2018
Approved Budget 40-580180. President Giagnorio, President McGinley, Trustee
Enright, Mr. Franz, Mr. Goldsmith and Myr. Hansen responded “Aye” during a roll
vote. The motion carried.

Mr. Streicher summarized the process used to request proposals for the 2018 Facility
Plan which is an evaluation done to help GWA plan for future capital projects. Mr. Franz
asked what the time frame for completion was. Mr. Streicher advised that the report
should be completed by the end of 2018 and will need to be submitted to the IEPA for
review, place in a file and reference back to in the event GWA decides to pursue SRF
Junding through them for any projects, they will be able to see that it was something that
had been highlighted as a future project,

Trustee Enright asked if this facility plan would become a document for future
equipment/process planning. Mr. Streicher confirmed that the plan will be used to
develop future capital projects, especially at the CSO plant since the equipment is
outdated and help prioritize them.



EOC Meeting/June 2018
Minutes

Trustee Enright asked if the CSO facility operates in the same manner as the main plant.
M. Streicher advised that the process is somewhat similar but not nearly as involved and
that chemicals are only used for disinfection purposes.

Mr. Goldsmith asked if there were any factors that would preclude Trotter & Associates
Jrom submitting engineering proposals on any projects that may result from the facility
plan. Mr. Streicher advised there were not and in Jact it puts them in a better position
since they would have more knowledge.

Mr. Franz asked of odor reductions would be something that Trotter looked as well. Mr.
Streicher indicated that they would be evaluating odor control projects and not
eliminating odors from the process and do to these more as of an overview of options as
some odor control projects can be millions of dollars just for the benefit of a small
number of residents. Mr. Streicher added that they will be looking at a range of small
scale to large scale projects that would help in controlling or eliminating the odors.

Mr. Hansen reminded the Committee that Trotter & Associates was the firm that stepped
quickly to assist with the air quality testing during the odor issues last August.

T Approval of Facility Improvement Project Change Order No. 004

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) reviewed the documents and along with the
Authority’s legal consul, recommends approval of the proposed Facility Improvements
Project Change Order No. 004 in the not to exceed amount of a $294,571.47 being
presented to the EOC. Due to the higher cost of this proposed change order, the Authority
performed due diligence in vetting the costs, and ensuring they are accurate and justified.
In addition to the Authority and its consultants investigating the costs, additional layers of
support were utilized for this review, including a contract negotiator (Roger McCarron)
and the Authority’s legal consul. This change order is a request in which the majority of
the equipment substantially affects the critical path of the project as identified in
comments in the attached memo. The FIP project change order request is addressing a
multitude of issues relative to mostly electrical aspects of the project. The change order
will increase the overall project cost from $17,500,573.66 to $17,795,145.13.

President McGinley motioned and Mr. Franz seconded the motion to approve Change
Order 004 to the Facilities Improvement Project for an amount not to exceed
$294,571.47 increasing the overall contract price from $17,500,573.66 to
317,795,145.13. President Giagnorio, President MecGinley, Trustee Enright, Mr. Franz,
Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye” during a roll vote. The motion
carried,



EOC Meeting/June 2018
Minutes

Mr. Streicher indicated that the amount of the change order is the worse-case scenario
and has already been reduced by approximately $40,000 since the EOC Packet was
distributed and negotiations are ongoing by all parties to reduce the amount as much as
possible. Mr. Streicher indicated that bullet points number two (2) and three (3) are still
being negotiated as well as some of the items are time sensitive and require decisions
before May I*' in order to avoid any additional price escalations.

Mr. Franz asked Mr. Streicher if he confident this was going to be the last change order
Jor the project. Mr. Streicher advised there he was confident that there would be more
since the contractor had not even started work on the other part of the project. Mr.
Streicher also reminded the EOC Committee that other than the large $1.3 million
change order that was approved, this change order was actually their first change asking
Jor an increase as change orders #1 and #2 were both reductions in costs.

Trustee Enright asked which bullet points saw reductions. My. Streicher indicated that
bullet points #2 and #3 were reduced as the contractor agreed to pay half of the costs
associated with those items. My. Streicher indicated that he had countered offered that
Boller pay 100% of the costs on item #2 and GWA pay 100% of the costs for item #3, but
he is waiting for a response on this offer which would reduce the change order by
approximately another $20,000. Mr. Enright asked why the price increases from 2016 to
2018. Mr. Streicher indicated that the on some the items cannot be pre-made and
therefore as a result of various project delays, the material and labor costs have
increased from the time of the original proposal to the time of the planned actual
production. Mr. Streicher indicated that all parties are making an effort to keep things
Jrom escalating like the ERS system did which resulted in a third-party coming in to help
negotiate.

Myr. Goldsmith indicated that some of the items appears to be oversights or errors by the
design engineering firm and asked if any thought had been given fo going back to them
and asking them to help offset or cover some of the costs. Mr. Streicher indicated that he
had thought about, but the mentality became if these had been designed properly to begin
with, we would be paying these costs anyway minus all of the price escalations. Mr.
Goldsmith indicated these issues certainly needs to be kept in the back of everyone'’s
mind if and when Black & Veatch comes back with a change order for construction
oversight services. Mr. Streicher indicated that he Jully anticipates a change order from
them and has highlighted these issues to them.

Mr. Goldsmith asked if the IPEA loan will cover the change orders. Mr. Streicher
indicated that the loan only covers $16,725,000. Mr. Goldsmith asked if GWA'’s budget
can handle the current anticipated overage. Mr. Streicher indicated it could and that
GWA could seek an increase on the loan amount Jrom the IEPA; however, the process
would involve repeating all of the loan application steps that GWA did when applying for
the loan originally. Mr. Streicher indicated that while the capital plan can absorb the
additional costs, the plan will need to be reviewed and re-evaluate to determine which

4



EOC Meeting/June 2018
Minutes

projects can be moved to later years and not have a negative impact on the plant
operations.

8. Discussion

8.1 Facility Improvement Project Update
Mr. Streicher advised that the last of the new disc filters were
installed and the April I*' operation date was met; however, there
are some loose ends that need to be wrapped up but they are
installed and operating. Mr. Streicher indicated that the ERS was
supposed to have broken ground the previous week but he is
optimistic that by the next EOC Committee progress will be visible.

Mr. Streicher added that the Boller has been aggressive in
submitting proposals as per the terms of Change order 003, and as
an act of good faith agreed to authorize payment Jfor several
changes orders equal to approximately 50% of nearly the $1
million dollars currently being held, so they could pay their
contractors and not have to worry about a work stoppage by their
sub-contractors.

Mr. Hansen asked Mr. Streicher to elaborate on the what was
Jound in the digester when it was cleaned. M. Streicher advised
that the old sand filter beds would need to be backwashed to help
keep them cleaned as a result a large of the sand would be washed
out of the beds, dumped back into the head of the plant process and
would eventually settle in the digesters and in 2016 when digester
number one was cleaned there was six feet of sand ringing the
inside perimeter of the digester and the number which was Jjust
cleaned at six to eight feet of sand on the inside perimeter and in
the future as a result of the new disc filters, sand will no longer be
getting into the digester which will free up operational volume in
all of the digesters and enhance the performance of the process
and less wear and tear on equipment,

Mr. Franz encouraged Mr. Streicher to keep the contractor moving
in the right direction and get the disc filter system closed out.

8.2  Pretreatment Ordinance Status Update
Mr. Streicher advised that the US EPA is still reviewing the Village
of Lombard’s Pretreatment ordinance and GWA has not received
the Village of Glen Ellyn’s entire Pretreatment ordinance but the
goal and hope is that it is a mirror of the one submitted by the
Village of Lombard; therefore, any comments, recommendations



EOC Meeting/June 2018
Minutes

10.

or changes needed would be applied to the Village of Glen Ellyn’s
as well and once revised they would need to be adopted by each
village and the submitted to the US EPA.

Mr. Goldsmith advised that Wheaton Sanitary District will need to
comply with the ordinance as well since part of Glen Ellyn is
serviced by them. Mr. Franz indicated he will need to have
discussions with DuPage County

8.3  Project Engineer Status Update

Mr. Streicher indicated that there had been two candidates
interviewed however there was one last minute submission and as
the person has acceptable experience and credentials the decision
was made to bring him in for a combination first and second
interview later in the day and was hopeful that by the next EOC
Committee meeting the would be able to announce that who the
new hire is.

Mpr. Franz asked how the intake of FOG was going. Mr. Streicher indicated that with the
digester cleaning, it was not feasible to bring in trucks. Ms. Frieders indicated that she is
still pursuing vendors. Mr. Hansen asked if May I*' was a more feasible date. Ms.
Frieders advised that she was hoping at least that date if not before.

Other Business

9.1 Technical Advisory Committee Updates
9.2  Pending Agenda Items

Next EOC Meeting — The next regularly scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday,
May 10, 2018 at 8:00 a.m. in the Conference Room at the Glenbard Wastewater
Authority, 945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, Illinois.

Mr. Franz asked a May meeting would be necessary. Mr. Streicher indicated that the
proposals for the Administration Building HVAC system were due to be received and will
most likely exceed the $20,000 limit as well as the results of the line televising bids that
GWA was having done in conjunction with the Village of Lombard. Mr. Goldsmith
advised that the bid opening was early May thereby unlikely it would be included on the
May EOC Committee agenda.

Trustee Enright highlighted GWA's non-permit violation record and was impressed that
the count was 1,882 days. Mr. Streicher advised that each NACWA awards bronze,
Silver, Gold and Platinum Awards for plant performance and that GWA is closing in on
it’s fifth (5") year and fifth Gold Award, without any violations and should be eligible for
the Platinum Award in 2019.



EOC Meeting/June 2018
Minutes

President McGinley moved to adjourn the April 12, 2018 EOC Meeting and Mr.
Goldsmith seconded the MOTION. President Giagnorio, President McGinley, Mr.
Enright, Mr. Franz, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye” during a roll
vote. The motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 8:45 a.m.

Submitted by:

Gayle A. Lendabarker
GWA Administrative Secretary



SECTION 5.2

VOUCHERS
JUNE, JULY AND
AGUSUT 2018



7£°800°€8L°CS

pue suonnguiuoo ueid GZ1 B 251 ‘sBuipjoyyim Xe) se yons suoponpap pajoalip sakojdwa
J3Lj}0 pue sanp uolun 'souBINSU) Yeay ‘suoisuad 1o} SUOINGLIUCa SpNIDUE SUONoNpap sskojdwg ,

§ lotded (Bjo],

TVLOL ANVYUD

98°606°60r $ 8E'EPY8S $§ 65°6L5°8S $§ SIBIS6S S I66YTOS $ 99°689°09 S 9S°TETLS $ 85°066°8S
0F'0L9°¢CS 18°089°c$ 0T'TPLES L8'LYSES 10°673°c$ LLT09°ES SOVILES
06’ 1¥9°7$ 00°€99+$ L LYO'TS 9%'89¢€v$ ST8PLYS ¥8°015v$ 75°085v$
1°90T°L1S 68°670°L1S €T86T°L1S 87'887°91% PSHESLIS TEILE9TS SPISLOLS
POPTLI'EE § 68°S0CEcS €00r8°cE § OTSPOTZES 98°CLSFES €9°8YLTE $ 96°ErGces

810 "I¢snony BLOT LI ISN3NY Q[T ‘€ ISUony BI0Z 0 ANy  SI0C 9 AlAf 8107 ‘gz dung 810T "g 2unr

9p"860°CLE'CS

[BJ0L JUBLIBAL  9p°860°CLECS
SOE6TYI9°IS  8107/0¢/8
[#$60°L01S 810T/L1/8
PSEI9°SLS 810T/1¢/L
ST'H09°€8r$ 810Z/LT/L
L3°0969L18 810Z/67/9
FH 0£S°598% 8102/51/9

uoiod Jafojdwg - pISUUNAA Xe ] 31EDIPaN/AIINDSES |B120g
uonnguiuoa sakoidwg - NN

LSuononpag aakodw3

isuondnpa( [j01ae g B3Aojdwy 7 sakojdury

$399y)) [[014eJ a3kodwy JaN

SSHUNLIANIIXE TTOUAVd

Z-8180 weLERp 2|qeARd SIUNOODY
[-8180 1uBLIBAY d]qeied SUNODY
T-81L0 JueLiey S[qede  sjunoody
[-81L0 uRLIRA) 2]qRARd SIUNODOY
Z-8190 JuBLIEp) 9[qRARd SIUNOJDY
1-8190 uBLIBA 3[qRAR] SIUNODOY

junowy pied 236 (94D

8107 1deg u1 Supasw ay) doq
SYAHINOA A0 TYAOUIAV
ALTOHILAY YILVAALSVA QAVINTTD

SHINLIANTIXH



0076¢€T

07" %0T

0% 70T

LO T¥P9STL

00°09% “%GT
00'0TT'ZSE

L0 TLO'60T

0S"v09'%T

05" %09 °%T

S6°6T

S6°6T

6L7LTS’T

6L°LES'T

z9°TTS'e6T

5209’8
S¥-LOL'T
8705

78 T9T'8

8T/ST/90

8T/ST/30

8T/%T/90
8T/%1/90
8T/%T1/90

8T/¥T/90

8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90

STYOINAIHO o0v¥oES 0LT
aiv¥d dLR Z28°€S0°T
SOINOYLOITI - HONYNELNI VI 086029 oLZ
dIvd dLA 80°966°%L6'T
LOYd INIWINOEIWI ALITIOVYA LOOF¥T 0B8T08S 0%
LOdd INIWHAOYIWI XAIITIOVL LOOPT 0BTO08S 0%
LO¥Yd INIWHAQYIWI ALITIOVA LOO¥PT 0B8TO8BS (0574
arIvd dlLX £€5°979°ss
£0¥d INHWAAQJIAWI ALITIOVA LOOY¥T 08108S (0574
dIv¥vd dLA S8°¢8
SOINOYIDATH - HONVNILNI VI 0860¢CS oLe
aI¥d dLA 6€°STHF'OT
STIVOIWHHD 0%%0tesS T-0LC
dIivd alix 99°0S0°'S¥HT
NEOAXO aIndit evbv0tEs oLe
NIDHAXO aINdIT £FF0ES 0LZ
SOINOILOETH - HONYNHLINI VI 086029 aLe
NHEDAXO dINdIT e¥P0Ls 0LT
NOILATYOSHA INNODDVY IO IN10ODY MID

8T0Z/TE/ZT OL 8T0Z/TO/TO0 80/8T0Z 'T¥DSId OL

Txempdde
T d

dILVA XHD

€TETPAY THIDIOANI
FIbLSE 81/22/50 78681
"QLT ‘ODIYD €€
QEDIOANI QIX T8 €S0°T STYIOL ¥OANIA
TCO I8¥6SSL00S  EDIOANT
£IVLSE 81/0€/50 £868T
NOILA"ETEISIA TYOINIDETE M00odd 966
QIDIOANI dLA 80°966'%iL6°T STIYIOL ¥dOANTA
8 INIWAVd :IDIOANT
95¢€¢ L000LTOZ 31/82/20 Z868T
L INAWAYL “HEDIOANT
SS8€T L0O00LTOZ 8T/T€/10 1868T
9 INHAWAYd HEDIOANT
$5€T L0O00LTOZ LT/0E/TT 0868T
ONI ‘0D NOILOQUISNOD dTTiod IZTT
QEIDIOANI LA £5°929°G8 STYLOL JOANHA
6290LZT EDIOANT
€S€2 L0009T0Z 8T/ST/S0 6L68T
NOILYIOddE0D HOLVAA % MOVYIE ¥ZTT
AIDIOANI dLA S8°Z8 STYLOL dOANHA
8€0¥TZZd :HIIOANI
CIVLSE 8T/%0/90 8L68T
OTT SHI¥ALIVYE 40 dEMOd Z2%6
QIDIOANI QLA 6€°GCF 0T STYIOL OANHA
6CETLO0TSTIS HUDIOANT
TT¥LS6 8T/S2/S0 9L68T
NOILVIOdIOD TYIIWHHD MAANVXAIY 6
QIDIOANI QLA 99°0S0°S¥we STYIOL JOANIA
T6%0L%00G6 :HDIOANIT
0T¥LSE 81/20/90 SL68T
9589970056 IDIOANT
0TIPLSE 81/92/50 PLEST
0TE€9CSE€566 IDIOANT
0T¥LSE 81/20/90 €L68T
9€959%0096 HDIOANI
0TFLS6 8T/6T/S0 ZL68T
DNI ‘SVYDYIVY I88
ON MDIHD 0d ¥HEHINOA IIVd ANI INHKWODOA
AWNYN JOANIA
T-8T90 :INVIIYM
IIOdHAT INTAIYM JIVd TAxew

SATT UYMO

LS:0T 8T0T/%0/60



0L TS

QL TS

LT L0S'S¥

05°0%%'T
69°65T°2
I 619°€
L9 LBZ 8¢E

00°QcCT

00702t

65°20¢

65°¢0¢

00°TI6T

00" T6T

95°T6T

95°T6T

6£°06T

6€°06T

00°6¢€T

8T0Z/1T€/2T

axempdde
4 d

aivd dLA €€ 8Te’T

SOINOULOATHE - HONYNALNIYIA

AI¥d dLA 9L°T06 ‘9LT

dAMOd DI™IDETH
dIMOd DIMIDHTH
dIMOL DIFIDATH
dIMOd DI¥IDATH

arvd

SEHSNHJIXH HOIJJ0

arvd

SNOILVOINOWNODHETHL

aIvd

YILNOD SANNOUD 3 ONIATING

arvd

S/INWAINDE QEIVIAY ALIAYS

arvd

VILNOD SaNNO¥D ¥ ONIATIING

arvd

NOILATIYISHd INNODDY ID

OL 8T0Z/T0/T0 80/8T0Z TI¥DSIA OL

aLx

aLx

arLAa

aQLA

aLx

0860¢S oLz
T0CTCS £€-04T
T0ZTZS Z-0LC
102tTZS T-04C
T02TZS 0Lz
¥8°858
00TOES 0Le
TL0Z9'Tt
S6TTCS oLZ
00°S%6'T
TL60CS 0LC
9% TECT’'C
S22Z0€Es 0LZ
89°59L'T
TL602S 0Le
00°Z88

LNAOODOY IO

8T/ST/%0

8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90
8T/8T/90
8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90

8T/ST1/90

8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90

HILVA XHO

[ AT A VR AT 4N

TEDIOANT QLA €€°8TE€’T

TC¥LS6

THEDIOANT

0E¥%LS6
0ZvLS6
0Z¥LS6
0Z¥%LSe

TIOIOANI

6TVLSG6

QHOTIOANI

8T¥LS6

TEDTOANT

LTPLSE

THEDIOANI

9T¥vLSE

qIOIOANT

STPLGE

TIDIOANT

ON ADdHD

STYILOL JOANIA

€L¥980I *EDIOANT
8T/£2/S0 T668T
ONI SYOLOW DJINIDETHA AANTIISIHIA %L
ALK 9£4°T06'9LT STYIOL JOANIA
9TOTI9LPE00THFIST :HDIOANT
8T/TZ/50 0668T
9TOTILFE00THTST :HDIOANI
8T/1z/50 0668T
9TOT9LPEO0THTST :HDIOANI
81/12/S0 06681
9TOT9LYE00THPTT HOIOANT
81/12/S0 0668T
"ONI 'ONILANEVW ADWANT IDHANIA %66
dLX ¥8°8S8 STYIOL JOANIA
EITZE :HDIOANI
8T/TE€/S0 68681
"ONI SOIHAVIHOIdHA SEAOHM SSO¥D 186
LA TL 0Z9'T STYIOL YOANIA
88681 :HDIOANT
8L/ST/S0 8868T
DT 'SNOILVDOINAWWOD HIIYD LSYIWOD 06%
dLX 00°S%6’T STYIOL JOANHA
606ZLT *IDIOANT
8T/T0/90 L868T
‘0D MOIVAETI ARATIOD 8TZT
dLX 9%°TET’'T STYLOL JOANZTA
0T8%L920%8 *IADIOANI
8T1/T0/90 G868T
ALHAYS ® IV LS¥YIJ SVYINID 894
dLi 89°G9L'T STYIOL JOANZEA
?9862%69L EDIOANI
81/22/S0 98681
69L%# NOIIVIOJI0D SYINID L%
alLX 00°288 STYIOL JOQNIA
Od dUAHDNOA HIWA ANI INARNDOT
HNYN JOANTA
T-8T90 :INVIIYM
INOJAY INVIIYM aTIvd | IAIRW

SATT ¥MD |

LS:0T 8T0Z/¥0/60



0C°0¢

00°05¢

00°0S€

08°vLE

08" ¥vLE

9% S0¢C

6€£°€8
80°88-
80°88
TL°8S
9€°¢9

0% 686

00°0TS
0v " 6LY

€0°6%5'C

LT 62S°T
98°6T

00°G892'%

00°592'%

SHSNAIXT HDIAJLO 00TO0ES
dI¥d dLA 00°0S¢€
TVALOVELINCD SOINOIIDHETH T860¢CS
dIvd dLX L8°S¥b’Z
TYAILDVIINGD -

SNOILYYHdO 166029

QIvd dIX €L %S9°L

S/INWAINOE QHELVIHY AIZAYS §220tS
S/INWAINOE dEALYIHNY ALIAYS §220¢S
S/INWAINOH CAIYIZS ALIAYS 9220¢es
SOINOCYLOHETH ~HONYNILNIVH 086025
SOINOYLOETI -EONVNAINIVIN 0860¢S

dIvd @QLX 0T €S6’'%T

THSNNOD TYIANAD - TYOHT 00L0ZS

TASNACD TYAENAD -TYDIT 00L0¢€S

dI¥d dLX T6°20T'6TT

HHLEM €0CTCS

dHLYM €0Z1eCs
dIv¥d dlX 00°S92'%

gD 3 DNICIING-HONYNHINIVIH 0L602S

INNODIY 1D

NOILLATYDOSHA INAODDOVY 1D

8T0Z/T€/2T OL 8T0Z/TO/T0 80/8T0Z "YISIA OL

xxempdde
€ d

0Le

oLz

oLe

aLe
0Le
oLe
0LZ
0LZ

0LZ
oLz

0LZ
0LZ

8T/ST/90

BI/ST/90

8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90

HLYd MHD

{2 T & N A T a §

L

LBTZZ2V006
81/52/50

O IOANT

8C¥LSE S006T

ONI SNOIIONTOS SSANISNE YITIONIW VOINOM S8T
QIDIOANI dLX 00°0SE STYLOL JOANIA
LESE EDIOANT
LTYLSE 8T/T0/90 zZ006T
ONI ‘dNo¥D ONTIIEMIYW ¥IAI 99TT
QEDIOANI dLA L8 S¥V ‘T STYLOL JOANIA
9998581 :EDIOANT
9ZYLS6 8T/T0/90 TO06T
ONI '100¥D €¥L
QIDIOANI QLA €4°%¥S9°L STYIOL ¥OANIA
TG6SELTT86  HDIOANT
STPLSE 8T/L0/90 66681
2219992186 *HDICANI
SZT¥LS6 8T/80/90 8668T
L9TP820T86 :HEDIOANI
SZT¥LS6 81/90/90 L668T
8¥E¥98€086 HEDIOANTI
SZ¥LS6 8T/1¢/50 9668T
0ZTSTE0086 :HDIOANT
SZHLSE 8T/62/50 S668T
TONI ‘JHONIVED "M'M L6ZT
QIDOIOANI dILX 0T €S6°%T STYLOL JOANIA
6LZTHT ‘HIDIOANI
¥ZVLS6 8T/90/90 ¥668T
8LZI¥T :EDIOANI
¥THLS6 8T/90/90 €668T
"Al1 J4A0H ANY DHWAN ‘NYISSNY ’'INZAOWMS ‘HENILSTIOD ZTLOT
dEOIOANI dLA T6°Z0T'6TT STYIOL ¥OANIA
€Z06T ‘HDIOANI
€ZVLS6 8T/T0/90 €Z06T
TTO06T FIIOANT
€TYLS6 8T/T0/90 ZT06T
NATIE NITO A0 HOVITIA €6T
IDIOANT dLX 00°992°'% STYLIOL YOANIA
SZHZTE EDIOANI
2THLS6 8T/S¢/50 T668T
"ONI ‘HEONHZA ISUIA 69271
ON MDFHD Od MAHDOOA TLVA ANI INANNDOQ
HNYN YOANAA
T-8T90 :INVIIYM
IJ0ddEY INYIIYM IV IATeu

SATT ¥MD

LS:0T 8102/¥0/60



00°6%9°6 TYALOVILNOD SOINCILIHETH

00°000'%2 SHAYIDAN FINIONFILSVIANT
¥8°F0T aIvd
$8°¥0T SISNHIXH dHD0IAA0
26 €€S’'S arvd
¢6°LES’S STYOINHHD
86°9LT ared
9¢°2cCT INENd IN0H ~EONVNILNI VI
L ¥S INHWd IN0H - EINVNALNT Y
0%"2ZL8'9 arvda
0v"zZL8'9 STINDIWAHD
0T Z8% aIvd
0T°28% INIWG IN0T - IDNYNIIN IV
08 TLT dIivd
08°TLC INAWA INOHE ~HONVNELINIVIA
9€°8T arvd
9€°8T SdITddNs - SNOILYIHdO
0c ot arvd

NOILATY¥OSHd INNODDY TD

8T0Z/TE/TT OL 8T02/T0/I0 80/8T0T I¥DSIA OL

xxempdde
¥ d

arLa

[EAPN

aLx

[ARWN

[EADN

drLx

dLx

T8602S 0LT
0%T08S 0%
985024
00T0ES oLz
60°9T0'ST
0FF0ES T-0LZ
67 9TT'TT
SL60TS 0LZ
SL60ES oLz
08 FPPL ET
0FPH0ES 0LZ
LS 6%8'T
SL602S oLZ
FETEFE’S
SL60CS 0LzT
TV 6TH
066025 0LZ
8€°88%
INNODDY 71D

8T/ST/%90
8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90

81/51/90
8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90

8T/9T/90

8T/ST/90

dIL¥d HD

d 2tevLSe
d 9€¥LSe

IO TOANT

d SEvLSe

THOIOANT

d PEVLSE

TIDTOANT

d £E¥LS6
d £EPLSG

TIDIOANT

d TEPLSE

TEDIOANT

d TEPLGE

TEOTOANI

d 0€E¥LS6

TEOIOANT

d 62¥%LS6

JEOIOANT

I ON MDHHD

Z0008TO0Z 8T/L0/90 £T06T
ST090€ :HDIOANI
80008102 8T/L0/90 ZT061
ONI 'dOo¥D NOd ZTZT
QLA 98°50L STYLOL ¥OaNHA
Z0E9T900T8A8T HEDIOANT
8T/90/90 TTO06T
VOINEWY HIYON SYAIVM TILSAN ZT1¥
QLA 60°9T0°ST STYIOL MOANZA
8L0ZZT ‘*HEDIOANI
8T/62/50 0T06T
ONI ’'MTINGININW SAd ££2
QLX: 6% 9TT 1T STYIOL ¥OONIA
00-Z6E8FLTT :HDIOANI
8T/62/50 6006T
00-0089%LTT :EDIOANI
8T/€C/S0 8006T
0D A7IddNS ANV HAId ¥ALI0d 922
dLX 08 ¥FL'ET STYIOL ¥YOANIA
BESCHZT ADTIOANI
8T/LT/S0 LOO6T
ONI ANAJATIOd ¥2T
dlX LS 6%8'C STYIOL YOANIA
PLYE660E  TIDIOANI
8T/L0/S0 9006T
"ONI ‘ODNAN 66T
dlLX vE€ E€be’S STIYIOL JOANAA
€THSTTH9 THOIOANI
8T1/0€/50 $006T
"0D ATddNS VIVD-YHLSYWOW TLT
dLX T¥ 6T% STVIQL JOANAA
LT8%8 HDIOANT
81/52/50 €006T
‘ONI ‘HIYMAEYH HO0V S/ NAT LST
dLX 8£°88% STYIOL YOANHA
Od WHHONOA HIVd ANT ILNINN1D0T
HANYN FOANHA
T-8T90 :INVIIYM
LIOdIN INVIIYM dIVd IAaeW

SATT UMD

LS0T 8T0Z/%0/60



00°0¢S

00°6392'T

8% 5¢¢

8% 5¢<

00°0L6°9

00°5¢€8
00°059°¢
00°6¢€8
00705892

09°6%

09°6%

0o zZee’T

00°26T'T
00°00T

€€ L0C

92 LS
c9°L6

SN AAS)

0o 6¥2’'€g

SOINOYIDATHE - ADONYNAINI VI 0860TS z-oLe
SOINOULOITH - HONYNTILNI VI 086025 T-0LT
qIvd dLX L% 82T’S
SNOILVDINNWNODATHL S6TTCS 0LZ
aivd dlX 00 STV LT
D ¥ ONIAIING-TONYNAINIVH 0L60CS T-0LE
TILNOD SANNOYD % DHNIAIING TL60TS oLe
D 3 ONIATING-HONYNIINIVRA 0L602S 1-0L%T
VIINOD SANNOAD » ONIAIING TL602S 0LZ
dIivd dLX 99°568
TYALOVILNOD - ADNYNALN T YN 9L602S oLz
aIvd dlLX 0£€°2Z80°6T
Y I-SHOIAYHES TYNOISSHAOEI 9080¢S 0LT
YI-SHIIANAS TYNOISSHAOAA 908025 0LZ
dqivd dLX L% 8%’z
SHSNEIXH IDIAIO0 00T0€ES 0LZ
SASNEdYXH HDIAL0 00TOES oLe
SESNIIXH FIDIAJO 00TO0ES 0Lz
dI¥d dLX 00°2C6T'80T
NOILAI¥DSHJ INANODDOY 19 INQODDVY ID

8T02/T€/TT OL 8T0Z/T0/T0 80/8T0T TYDSIA OL

Txempdde
S d

8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90

81/61/90
8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90

8T/ST/920

8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90

8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90
8T/ST/90

dL¥d XMHD

{2 AT & A Y]

998GTY9S5€  EDIOANT

ZvvLS6 8T/90/90 S206T
L98STY9SSE  HEDIOQANT

Tv¥L96 8T/90/90 ¥2Z06T

"ONI ‘¥Sfl SNOILATOS dAIVYM WHTAX 086

QIDIOANI QLA L¥'8TT’S STYLOL JOUNIA
S0L8928086 HDIOANI

1v¥LS6 8T/T0/90 LTO6T

D11 SEDIA¥HS SSHTIHIIM NOZIVIA 886

QIOIOANT TLA 00°SZ%'LT STYLOL ¥OUNIA
£000-T08088NW :HJIOANTI

0P¥LS6 TO008TI0T 8T/T0/90 TZ06T
£000-T08088NN *HDIOANT

0F¥%LS6E 10008102 8T/T0/90 TZ06T
Z000-TOB088NW :*HDIOANT

0%¥LS6 10008102 8T/10/S0 ) 0Z06T
; Z000-TOBO8SNIW HDIOQANTI

0V¥LSE T0008T0C 8T/T0/S0 0Z06T

DONI ‘ONIVOSANVI SAY0 NIML 0%ZT

JADIOANT QLA 997968

929886
8T/T€/G0
ANVANOD X

6EVLSE

QIDOIOANI QLXK 0€°Z80°6T

06GSST
8EVLSh 8T/02/50
¥-065SST
8EVLSE 8T/0€/S0
TONI ‘SHTI0LYA

QEDIOANI QLK LYV 8%E’C
LB9T¥LOBEE
LEYLSE 8T/L0/90
989THLOBEE
LETLSE 8T/90/90
889T¥L08EE
LEDLSE 8T/L0/90

TONI TVIDYAWAOD ¥ IOVIINOD SHTAVLS

FOIOANI QLXK 00°Z6T’80T

LTO0S0¢

ON MDHEHD Od YHHONOA HIVA ANT

LI0dHY INVIIYM aIvd
SATT UMD

STYLOL YOANHA

SHOIOANT
6T06T
TddNS HOTHYHEL TLT

STYIOL ¥OANHA

*dOIOANT
8T06T
*HOTOANT
LTO6T
CHEY'l NVHINENs 8¢L
STYLOL AOANTA

FdOIOANT

9206T
*HOIOANT

9T06T
*HOIOANT

PTO6T
6€6

STYIOL JOaNHIA
FHOIOANT

LNAHRKNNO0Q
HNEN JOaNHA
T-8T90 :LNTIIYM

TAxew
LS*QT 8T0Z/%0/60



¥% 0€5'598

LS S¥T’'0€EL 4 SUYHASNVIL HYIM TYLOL
L8 ¥8T’'SET €€ SYMDHHD JHINTYd TYLOL

STYIOL L¥0ddd
qI¥d AIX TS L96°S

JIDIOANTI dLX TS L96'S STYLOL HOUNHA

NOTILATYOSHJ INAODIDY 1D INNODOV TD HIVA MHD I ON MDEHD

8T0Z/T€/ZT OL 8T0Z/TO/TO0 80/8T0Z T¥DSIA OL

O0d ¥HHONOA dIVA ANT
HNEN JOANIA

LICdEY INVIIYM JIvVd
LS:0T 8T0T/¥0/60



v6'LS
00°08Z
00°Ses
00" GST

2T 8L

cT 8L

89 FTIT'T

89 VIT'T

T8°%TC'C

I8 %IC’'C

I€°2%6'9T

8t E€0T %
L9 %6579
2Z°%¥¥%¥T’9

00°00T

00°S¥%

00°9S

B6 TTT

86 TITT

g4 DIFY-SNOILIIMDSINS-SAN 009025 oLe
ONILSHL NV SNILINYDHY S1902s 0LT
NOTILYONdd HHAAOTIWH 0290¢€S oLe
ONILSHL NV DNILINIDAY ST502S oLe
dIvd diX 8% 80L
S/INWAINOE qEIIVIgd ALIJIVS EAAERS oLe
aIvd dIX 0T1°9¢8’'8
SNOILVDINNWNODATHL S6TTZS oLe
dIvd dIX 6€£°52%’0T
STYOIWAHD 0vv0tEsS T-0LT
aIvd dLX 99°0S0°'S¥e
NADAXO aIndIT £EF¥0ES 0LT
NADAXO qINdITI E¥¥0LS 0Le
NHODAXO aIndid te¥voes 0LT
dI¥d dLX 00°00¢€
gD 3 DNITIING-HONYNILNIYR 0L6029 T-0LZ
YILNOD SANNOYD ¥ ONIATIING TL60CS oLz
arvd dLA 86°TTT
INZWd INOH - HONVNI NIV 5L60¢S oLZ
NOILI¥DSHA INNODDY 1D LNOODOY 1D

BTOZ/TE/TT OL 8T0Z/T0/T0 80/8T0T TIYDSIA OL

xxempdde
L d

8T/82/90
8T/82/90
8T/8Z/20
8T/82/90

8T/62/90

8T/62/90

81/62/90

81/62/30
81/62/90
8T/6¢/90

8T1/62/90
8T/62/90

8T/62/90

HILVA XHD

=z 2 =

S-ASYHD EDIOANT
99¢ge 8T/50/90 9L06T
P-dSVYHD HEDIOANI
59¢¢ 8T/S0/90 SLO6GT
€-FSYHD :HIJIOANT
toce 8T1/50/90 ¥LO6T
C-ASYHD HDIOANI
£9¢¢C 8T1/50/90 T6906T
YN ZSVYHD NYDIOW AL 89ZT
QIOIOANI QLX 8% 80L STYLOL JOANIA
£56022 HDIOANT
8Y¥LSE 8T/T0/90 ¥806T
II SOHYd %TZ
QIDIOANI QLX 0T 9¢£8'8 STYIOL JOANIA
LEOET :HDIOANT
LYV¥LSE 8T/ST/90 LEO6T
SNOTILVIINOKWWOD JILINA 6TS8
QIEDIOANI QLA 6€°SZv 0T STYIOL J0aNdA
066TLO0TSIS :HDIOANI
9¥¥LG6 8T/ST/90 9€06T
NOTIVIOJIOD IYOIWIHD JdEANYXATY 6
QIDIOANI QLA 99°050'S%2 STYIOL dOANIA
LSTTLY00S6  EDIOANT
SHPLSE 8T/€2/90 SE06T
LE60LY00S6  EDIOANT
STYHLSE 8T1/91/90 YE06T
9€L0LP00S6  HOIOANT
SEHLS6 8T/60/90 £E06T
ONI ‘S¥9O¥IV 188
JIDIOANI dLA 00°00¢ STVIOL JOdNIA
€9.82 HDICANT
PrbLSE 8T/6T/90 TE06T
€987 HEDIOANI
YHvLS6 8T/6T/90 TE06T
"ONI 'TTOMINOD ISHd NANYY Z
QEIDIOANI dLX 86 TITT STYIOL dOANIA
LE€086TISd :HDIOANI
EYFLSE 8T/50/90 0E06T
NOTIILVIOdI0D TAY IST LOZT
ON MDHHD Od ¥HEHONOA FIVA ANI INIWNDOT
ANYN JOANHA
Z-8T90 :INTIITM
LI0dHTd INVIIYM dIVd IAzew

SATT YMD

LS:0T 8T0Z/%0/60



9¢°¢9T'T dEMOd OIYLOHTH

€8°%95°¢ dEIMOd DI¥LOATH
E6ERT 'Y AAMOd DIYLOHTH
85°8TE’9L FIMOd DTELOHETHE
8% 96¢’'T dI¥d JdLk
ET CLE SYO NED-ATES
€0 TLT SYD TVANLYN
[4MRAT] SYD TYENLEN
v S6Y aIvd dix
v 567 TYNIDTYLNOD SOINOILOHATH
007261 dIivd dix
00°¢e6T YILNOD SANNOYD ® ODONIQTIINd
8L°L0C aivd dra
8L°L0C VIINOD SANNO¥D 3 ONIATIINd
9€°S0% ' ¥ dIvd daia
69°2IS'2C 4D 3 DNIUTIING-FONUYNHINIVYW
v 89 NOILYDNJd HIXOTIWH
0c €97 NOIL¥DNJH HHAOTAWH
€6°599T SNOTLVOINOWWODHTH.L
65°60T SHSNHAXH dDIAA0
6% L8 S/INWIINOE QIIVIAY ALFAAVS

NOILAI¥OSdd INNODDY 1D

8T0Z/T€/ZT OL 8TI0Z/T0O/T0 80/8T0Z TY¥OSIA OL

axempdde
3 d

102TES £-0LT
NI ARAS Z-0LZ
RV A xAs T-0LCT
1021ZS 0LZ
06°269'SYH
¥0C1CS 0LT
[y ARAS] T-0L2
[AFANA 0LZ
ZT L¥8’'CY
186025 oLe
00°S%6'T
TL60QCS oLe
89°99L'T
TL60CS oLz
L9 9T1’6
0L60TS 0LZ
029029 0Le
0Z90¢s 0LT
S6TTCS oLz
00T0¢ES 0Le
5220¢ts oLe
LNNODDY 1D

8T/62/90
8T/62/90
8T/62/90
8T/62/90

81/62/90
8T/62/90
8T/62/90

8T/6T/90

8T/62/90

81/62/90

81/82/90
81/82/90
8T/82/90
8T/82/90
8T/82/90
8T/8Z/90

dLYA HO

A AN

€SVLGE 8T/52/90 ZV06T
996CTTSE00GLTST HIDIOANI
€5PLS6 81/52/90 ZH06T
996CTTSE009LTST :EDIOANI
€SV LS6 8T1/52/90 TV06T
996ZCTSE009LT8T HDIOANI
£SVLS6E 8T/S2/90 Zv06T

"ONI ONILEMNVI ADYANI IDHENIA ¥66
QEDIOANI JIK 05'269°'S¥H STYIOL EOANIA
TZB88EET :ADIOANI
ZSVLS6 8T/ZTT/90 T%061
TZBB8EEZ ‘HADIQANI
ZSPLS6 81/21/90 V06T
TZBBEET HDIOANT
ZShLSE 81/2T/90 TH06T
ONI SHDIIA¥AS AOYWHANT NCIIVITALSNOD 8€TT
UEDIOANI ALA ZZ LPB'EV STYIOL JOaNIA
810002 :HDIOANI
TIS7LS6 8T/22/90 0%06T
OTT NOIIVIDHEINI SWALSAS TOYINOD M3d 8¥%ZT
IOIOANI JLA 00°S¥6'T STYLOL JOANIA
6ZLELT EDIOANI
0S¥LS6 8T1/51/90 6E06T
TOD MOLVAHTH AATIOD 8TI2T
QIDIOANT dLX 89°G9L'T STYIOL ¥OANZEA
T8SPY¥69L  HDIOANI
677456 8T/6T/90 8€E06T
69L% NOIIVIOJIOD SYINID LY
AEOIOANI dLK L9 9TIT'6 STYIOL YOANIA
TT-HSYHD EDIOANI
ZLET 8T/50/90 €806T
0T-ISVYHD HDIOANI
TLET 8T/50/90 ZB06T
6-HSYHD HDTOANT
0LET 8T/50/90 T806T
8-HSVHD ADIOANT
69¢7 8T/50/90 6L06T
L-HSYHD ‘EDIOANT
89€2 8T/S0/90 SLO6T
9-HSVYHD HEDIOANT
L9tET 8T/50/90 LLOGT
ON MOHEHD 0d ¥AHDNOA HIVd ANI INIWND0d
HWNYN MOANIA
Z-8T90 *INVINYM
INOdHEY INVENYM dIVd | TAzeuw

SATT YMD|

LG0T 8T0Z/%0/60



L6 LT
8Z°6¢
LT 6ET

00°0L

00°0L

¥9°L8

¥9°L8

8E 0%

g€ 0%

LT 68L°ET

L9°9T0'¢
0S°CLL’OT

90°562°T

69 TV
66°6¢€
€57 eCT
96766
007066

09°68% %8

SHITddNS -~ SNOILVIIIO

SOINOYLOATH - HONYNALNIVN
INHNITNOH - HINYNILNIYW

arvd

INHNI IN0F - HONYNILNT VI
dIvd

gY] - SHITIANS ONILVIdd0
arva

S/INWAINDE JALYIIY ALEZAVS

arvd

TYNLOVILNGD - EDNYNALNT YN
SHId QUVEHIHAO

aIvda

NOILVONdHd HIXOTAWH

Hd DHI-SNOILATHADSHNS -SdNa
SNOIIVOINIWWODHATIL
SHSNIdXH HDOIAA0
NOILVYONOHE HHAAOTAWA

[CAWN

aLi

arLk

[EADN

arLx

dI¥d dALX 9L°T06'9LT

NOILAI¥DSHA INQODDOVY TO

8T02/T€/2T OL 8T02/T0/T0 80/8T0T TYDSIA OL

xxempdde
6 d

066028 oLz
0860¢S cLe
SL602S 0Le
00" L9¢€E

SL60CS oLz
€T 6S6°0T

90T0ES 0LC
€L 7SO L

S220¢€S 0Lz
T6°20T'6CT
9L602S 0oLe
0€ETTES 0Le
LST0ZYV BT

0290¢s oLz
009029 oLz
S6TTCS 0LT
00TOES oLz
0290¢Zs 0Lz
INNODOY IO

81/62/90
8T/62/90
8T/62/90

8T/6Z/90

8T1/62/90

81/62/90

81/82/90
8T/82/90

81/82/90
81/82/90
81/82/90
8T/82/90
81/82/90

HIYA XMHD

z 2 2 2 X

LS¥LSE
LSTLSE
LSYLS6

TIDIOANI QLA 00°L9¢€
9G¥%LS6
TEDIOANT QLA €T 6S6°0T
9S¥LS6
TIOIOANI dIA €L P89 L
PS¥LSE
THOIOANI QLA T6°TO0T'6TT

LSET
LSET

QIOIOANT dIR LS 0TH'¥I

85¢€C
z9¢te
T9¢eT
09¢e
6S¢€C

JIDOIOANTI dLA 9L T06'9LC

ON 3HHD

Od ¥HHONOA HEIVJ ANT

9L0T6TY :EDIOANT
8T/€T/90 LV06T
€6€090% EDIQANI
8T/%¥2/S0 97061
00Z€E€LOS EDIOANT
8T/€2/S0 S%06T
DNI ‘¥SN 104dAd TWOH %2T
STYLOL AOANIA
LEY  TADIOANI
8T/TE/S0 Y706T
HOVAYD SNIHLSTIOE 586
STYLOL JOANIA
ZEEE00TT HDIOANI
8T1/6T/90 8Z06T
ANWAWOD HOVH 61T
STYLOL JOANIA
6LESYTEE86  HDIOANT
8T/02/90 EV06T
TONI "¥AONIVED "M°M L6T
STYIOL ¥OANIA
$9T-14I :HEDICANI
81/62/90 SSTETOT
P9T-LJAT :EDIOANI
8T1/62/90 SGTETIOT
NATTE NATO A0 AOVIIIA €6%T
STYIOL YOANHA
PEST-YMD  HDIOANI
8T/82/S0 SET-YMD
8E8T-YMD HDIOANI
8T/82/50 €LO6T
LEBT-YMD :EDIOANI
8T/82/50 TLOGT
9€8T-YMD HDIOANT
8T/82/50 TLOG6T
SE8T-¥YMD :HDIOANI
81/82/50 0LO6T
ANVE QU¥IHL HIATIA LTL
STYIOL ¥OANIA
996ZZTSE009LT8T HDIOANI
INZNNDOa
AWYN JOANIA
Z-8T90 :INVINYM
TATeu

LJ0ddd INVIIYM AIVd

SATT YMD

LS:0T 8T0Z/%¥0/60



09°0%0’'g

STVYOIWHEHD 0v¥P0ES T-0LT
09° 1% daIvd dIX 6% "9TT’'TT
09°1% INING INOHE - EONYNILNITYH SL60CS oLz
T¥°9%S dI¥d dLX TS €8S'¥
¥ 9%S gVl - SHITJANS ONILYIEJQ 901T0¢€S oLz
16716 darivd dLx PEE€¥E’S
T6°16 4D 3 DNIIING-EDONYNZINIVH 0L602S T-0LC
9Z°T190'T dI¥d ALX $2 L00°'6C
08°8T I LYM £0CTZS 0Lz
9% Z¥0°T JILYM £02TCS T-0L2
857 €S divd dLX TV eT¥
957 €S INIWd IN0H -ZONYNILNI YN SL60CS oLe
T6°0TZ'C daIivd dLX ¥8°086°%
Z6°0TCT’'T SOINOQULOHATH -FONYNALNTVIN 0860¢CS oLe
0T 8cT arvd dLX 607666
02 8CT HHLYM €0CTZS £€-0LC
TT°Zsc aIv¥d dLX TS TSS'¥
979§ SOINOYLOITH ~HONVNILNIVIN 0860¢S oLe
.................... NOIIJT¥DSEQ INOOOOY 0 INAODOY 6 Eivd ¥HD L ON YomHo G

81/62/90

81/62/90

8T/62/90

8T/62/90

81/62/90
81/62/90

81/62/90

8T/62/90

8T/62/90

8T/62/90

JLYd MHD

[aF]

S9%LS6

GHDIOANT

¥o9¥LS6

TEOIOANT

£9¥LS96

JHOIOANT

29vLsS6

TEDTIOANT

T9%L56
19%L56

TIDIOANT

09¥%LS6

TEOIOANT

6S¥LS6

QIDIOANT

8G¥%¥L56

TIDOIOANI

LSPLS6

ON OdHOD

[ENDN

arLa

arLx

aLX

arLA

QLA

aLA

aLA

67 9TT'TT STYIOL dOaNIA
00-€GLBSLIT HDIOANT

8T/0Z/90 $S06T

02 ATddNS ANV HEdId JALH0d

TS E8S' Y STYIOL JOANTA
688L0F IDIOANI

8T/L0/90 €S06T

ONI NISNOOSIM JO TIDN

PE EFE’S STYIOL JOONIA
BT9€8559 :HEDIOANT

8T/ST/90Q ZS06T1

"00 ATddNS ¥AYD-VALSYWONW

Y2 L00'6C STYIOL JOANZA
S906T :HDIOANT

8T/TI/920 S906T
$906T HOIOANT

8T/TT/90 v906T

QIVIWOT 40 IOVIIIA

1% 61F STYLOL JOANIA
8€0G8 IDIOANI

8T/90/90 IS06T

"ONI ’HIYMOIVH HOV S ..NAT

¥8°086 % STYLOL ¥OANZA
0€9ST-8T :HEJIOANI

8T/81/90 0S06T

QL1 IVT

607666 STYIOL ¥QANIA
6706T :HDIOANI

81/90/90 6%06T

ANYAWNOD ¥ALYM NVDINAWY SIONITII

1S°285'% STYIOL IOANIA
$0G090€ :HEDIOANT

8T1/92/50 8¥06T

0d ¥AHONOA HIVA ANT INIWNDO0A

8T/80/90 5506T
ONI ‘MINGINTHW SAd

€ee

9ce

60T

TLT

56¢

LST

vEY

LYTT

HWNYN JOANIA
8T0Z/T€/2T OL 8T0T/TO0/TO 80/8T0Z T¥DISIA OL

Txempdde
0T d

€-8190 :INVIITM

TAxew
LG0T 8T02/%0/60

LI04dHY INVIIYM dIVd
SATT ¥MD



00"

60"

60"

60°

60"
00

00"

00°

00~

00°

ve”

£y
S6°

96"

0o~

00°

09"

65¢'T

18’47

INA7

6L8'8

891’2

TTL'9

LOT'0T

LOT 0T

¥9T 8T

P91 8T

£e9

(057
ovy

15

0Z0'T

0Z0'T

0v0’sg

SOINOILOATH - ADNYNELNT VN 086025 z-oLz
aIvd 4lX L% 8TT’S

SNOLLYOINANNODHETIL S6TTZS oLZ
divda dLA 0S°€egg’s¢

ONIYIANTIONT NOISHA 9T80¢S 0Lz

8T0C ONINNYIL ALITIOVA €008T 08TO8S (057
aI¥d QIX 00°L0T’0T

SHAVIDAN FAALIAILSYIANT 0%T08S 0%
aIvd QIX 00 ¥¥¥’'6€

aNv - TYS0dSId d9dns 0STICS 0LZ
aIvd dIX Ly 8¥e‘z

SHSNHJXE HOIALO0 00TOES 0Le

SHSNEZdXH HOIAAO 00TOES 0LZ

SASNEAXH HDIAAO 00TOES 0LZ
aIvd QLX 00°091'S8

VEINOD SANACYD 3 ONIATIING 16025 oLe
arvd dlLi 60°9T0’ST

NOILATEDSAQ wwmmmmm-mm ...... INNODDY 1D

8T0Z/TE/2T OL 8T0ZC/TO/TO 80/810% T¥ISIA OL

xaxempdde

It

d

8T/62/90

8T/62/90

81/62/90
81/62/90

81/6Z/90

8T/62/90

81/62/90
8T/6C/90
81/62¢/20

8T/62/90

JI¥A XHD

8Z69TY2SSE ‘HDOIOANT
TLVLSE BT/€T/90 9906T
"ONI '¥SN SNOILNTOS JYALYM WITAX 086
AEIDIOANT dLX L% 8ZT°S STYIOL ¥OANIA
8880T€6086 *IDIOANI
TLVLSE 8T/8T/90 L906T
DT SHDIAYNS SSHTHENIM NOZIVHA 886
dIDIOANT dLX 0S €€€’8¢ STYIOL ¥OANIA
LLSTT  ADIOANT
0L¥LS6 81/T€/S0 29061
L8SPT HDIOANT
0LV LSE 0T008TOZT 8T/T€/S0 T906T
"ONT 'SHIVIDOSSY ANV ¥IALLOWL TO00T
QIDIOANI QLA 00°LOT'OT STVIOL JOANIA
89061 HDIOANT
697456 8T/TT/90 89061
ZANILIVIN ANOL 9L2T
JIDIOANI QLA 00 %% '6¢€ STYLOL dOaNIA
FLOZET-0Z HDIOANT
B9¥LSE 8T/TE/S0 0906T
IMM-OUDYNAS TLZT
UEDIOANI LA L% 8%E'C STYLOL JOANTA
09ZLSBT8EE ‘HDIOCANT
LI9TLSE 8T/6T/90 6506T
C9TLS8T8EE HDIOANTI
L9%LS6 8T/6T/90 8506T
LLLYOTETSEE  *HDIOANI
LIVLSE 8T/21/90 LSO6T
TONI TVIDUIWWOD 3 IDVIINOD SHTIAVYLS 6€6
IDIOANI QLXZ 00°09T’8 STYIOL JOANIA
95061 :HDIOANI
99%L56 8T/02/90 9G06T
ANVANOD ONINYETD D 92T
JADIOANI QLA 60°9T0°ST STYIOL YOANIA
TS€2ZT  :*IDIOANI
ON MDHEHD 0d dEHDNOA HAIVA ANI INIWNND0A
AWYN JAOANIA
Z-8T90 :INTINYM
LI0ddd INVIYYM dIVd Thxew

DATT ¥YMD

LS:*0T 8T0Z/%0/60



65°68YV°6T 9T SYHASNVIL HIIM TYIOL

8Z TLY'LST o€ SADTHD QHININd TIVIOL
INNOWY INNOD
L87095'9LT STYIOL I¥OdHd
00°65¢’'T aIvd Ik TS L96°S IJOTIOANI QLA TS L96'S STYIOL JOANIA
NOILAT¥DSAA LNAODDY fID INNCDOY 1D HIVA MHD I ON MDHEHD 0od ¥EHOAOA IIVA ANI INHNAD0J
AWYN JOANTA
8T0Z/T€/2T OL 8T0Z/TO/T0 80/8T0Z TV¥DSIA OL Z-8T190 :INVIIYM
axempdde I¥OJHTY INVMMYM IV | TAIew

zZT d SATT YMD LS:0T 8T02/%0/60



85°0LE
eT ST
99°0LS

007052

007052

00" TeT

00°T6T

66°8T¢E

66°81¢

SL°S6C'ET

SL°S6T°CT

00°L¥8'¢€

00°L¥8'€

£9°68T

£59768T

T6 9LS LT

€€°020°'8
85°955’6

SO NIO-4THES v021C
SYO TVINLYN 20cTe
SY0 TVANLYN [AA RS

arvd daLA 00°0sc

Hd OH¥-SNOLLAI¥YDSHNS-SHANA 0090¢
JIvd dLAR 00°S%6

YIINOD SANNO¥D 3 HNIJIING 1L60¢C
arvdd dla 9% TET

S/INWAINOE QILYIAY ALdAYS §C20¢€
arvd dLA £$°929

£08d INHWAACIIWI ALITIOVA LOOFT 08TOS8
arvd dLX 007 L%8

SIOHL0dYd TYLIAYD TIVKS 02108

dI¥d dLA 9676685

INIWd INOHE ~ ADNYNALNITYIN 9460
dIv¥d doiA 99°0S0

NADAXO arndIi [NA4AS

NEDAXO qIndId £¥¥0¢€

S 0LZ
S T-0LZ

S 0LZ

8T/LT/LO
8T/LT/LO
BT/LTI/LO

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

8t/LT/LO

81/9T/L0

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

6L7LSE
6L7LS6
6LYLS6

THOIOANT

8LYVLSE

TIDIOANT

LLYLSE

QIOTIOANT

SLYLSE

QIOIOANT

£LET

THOTOANT

SLYLSE

TIOTOANT

VPLVLSE

TIDIOANT

eLVLSE

ELYLSE

NOILAI¥OSHd INNODDY TID

8T02/TE/TT OL 8T0Z/T0/TO 80/8T0Z "I¥DSId OL

axempdde
£T d

S 0LZ
‘T

S oLe
‘e

S oLz
=t

S 0%
‘e

S 0%
S 0LT
'SvZ

S oLc
= oLe
LNNODOY ID

JIYd AHD

ON ADdHD

S9TLSEZ :ADTIOANT
8T/90/L0 76061
S9TLSEZ HDIOANI
81/90/L0 P606T
S9TLSET ADIOANI
81/90/L0 7606T
ONI SHDIAYHES AONANA NOILYIIZISNOD 8€TT
QLA 00° 0S¢ STYLOL ¥OONIA
L606T HDIOANT
81/92/90 L606T
NOILVANNCA NOIILVAYASNOD HHI ¥6TT
QLX 00°Gb6'T STY.LOL ¥OINTA
9LBELT HEDIOANT
8T/T0/LO €606T
"0 YOLVAATI AITIOD 8IZT
dLX 9% 1€T’C STYIOL ¥OANIA
06G0TLEOPS8  *HDIOANT
81/62/90 Z606T
ALIAVS ¥ IV ISAUIA SYINID 89L
ALA €9°929°G8 STYIOL ¥YOANHA
THYELTT  *IDIOANI
L0009T0Z 8T/22/90 0606T
NOILVAOJYEOD HOIVHA ¥ MOVId $TTIT
QLA 00°LP8'E STYIOL JOANIA
00-6¥%¥5%9Z :EDIOANI
8T/6T/90 1606T
ONI 'MYdaNdd SL2T
LK 96°66S STYLOL ¥OANHA
6E7089€T0L *EDIOANT
8T1/6T1/90 6806T
ONI SHIDOTONHIAL TYIVLSAANTI dZITddY 09CT
dLX 99°050'S¥%<T STYIOL dOANHA
9LETLY00S6  ADIOANT
81/0€/90 8806T
TS6SLP00S6  1EHDIOANT
8T/L0/LO L806T
ONI ‘S¥DYIVY 188
0d dHEHOAOA HIVA ANT INANND0J
ANYN JOANIA
T-8TL0 *INYHAYM
IIOJTAT INTIIYM dIVd TAxeu

SATT UMD

LS:0T 8T02/%0/60



0E°605"L

0€°608°L

6T EVE' ¥

0v L6T ¥

6L°SYT

00°€8%'%

00" €8%'%

08" %6T

08°%v61

08°9%¢

08°9%¢

€T €S6’¢€

LT EE6'E
98°6T

ST ele

S9°T¥%C
09° 1L

LET990'T

arvd

SHEIDIHAA - ADOLS ONITIOY

arvd

SIDHLO¥d TYLIAYD TIVKHS

- SHIT44OS ONILVIHJO

arvd

SHITAANS - SNOILYYddOo

arvd

TVALOVYILNOD - SNOILYIHJO

arivd

THSNNOD TYIANAD-TYOHAT

arIvd

dAHILYM
JILYM

arvd

SHSNIdIXH HIIAAO

SHSNAJIXH HIIAAO

arvd

arLa

aLA

[SADN

arx

dLA

arx

dLX

BT/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO
8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

8T/L1/L0O

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO
8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO
8T/LT/LO

TIOIOANT

98¥LS6

THOIOANT

S8¥LS6
S8¥YLS6

TIDIOANT

v8%LS6

TIOTIOANT

£8vL96

THDOIOANI

Z28%LS6

LT J40H

QIO TOANT

T8%LS6

I8¥%L56

TISTOANT

08%LS6
08¥%LS6

TEDOIOANT

arx

dALA

dLA

arLA

drA

drLA

aLx

8T0Z/T€/2T OL 8T0Z/T0/TO B80/8T0Z T¥YISIA OL

axempdde
PT d

0€°60S°L

SSTOLS 0%
€ET°656°0T

0Z2T08S V57
90T0ES oLe
00°€8%'%

066028 oLe
LB SPV’C
T660C9 0Lz
0Z €S6°'%1
00L0cCS oLe
T6 20T 62T
€0CTES oLe
€0CTZs oLz
¥8°858
00TO0ES 0LZ
00T0¢€S 0LZ
0S°269’'S¥
LNODOY TD

HIVA XHO

ON ADHHD

0€E°605°L STYLOL dOANIA
8T66G :EDIOANT
8T/52/90 €0T6T
ONI ‘O9YDIHD A0 ASIOH ZTT
€T°656'0T STYIOL MOANHA
Z669Z0TT :HADIOANT
8T/62/90 ZOT6T
THYSETOTT  HDIOANT
8T/82/90 TOT6T
ANWIWOD HOVH 61T
00" €87 ‘% STYLOL ¥OANIA
8652 HDIOANI
81/62/90 00T6T
"ONI ‘NOILVALIIA WSD ¥LZT
L8 S¥v'2 STVYIOL ¥OANAA
9599961 HDIOANI
8T/T0/LO 6606T
ONI ‘IO0dD €L
02°€S6°%T STYIOL JOANZIA
€8LTFT :HIDIOANT
8T/90/L0 86061
DHWAN ‘NYISSNY ‘IMZAOMMS ‘ANILSTIOD TLOT
16°20T°62T STYIOL JOANHIA
$ZT6T HDIOANI
8T/T0/LO YZT6T
€ZT6T IDIOANT
8T/T0/LO €TT6T
NEATTH NATO A0 ADYTIIA €6C
¥8°858 STYIOL JOANIA
ZL¥ZE HDIOANT
81/82/90 96061
Z82Z¢ :HEDIOANI
8T/€1/90 S606T
‘ONTI SOTIHAWIDOIdAY SHAOHA SSOUED 186
05°269°'S¥ STYIOL JOANTA
0d ¥HAHONOA HI¥d ANTI INIWNND0J
HNYN JOANIA
T-8TLO :LNTMIYM
IOdHY ILNTIIYM dIvd TAxeu

DATT YMD

LG0T 810Z/%0/60



LT 96

LS 0LT

SL°806

SL°806

00°000°2

0070002

10728

T0°¢Z8

00°00s’zZL

00°000'02
00°005'2Zs

CT ¥CT

T ¥veT

¥9°005‘81¢

L8°Z¥8°0S

LLLS9'LIT

00°§¢

00" St

INHNd IQ0E - ZONYNEINI VI

INHWNI IO0H - EONYNILNI VI

arvd

INZFWd INOH - IONYNEINI YN

ar¥d

HOIAGES 40¥8d -

SHEd LIAOVY

arvd

SHSNHIXH HDIAA0

arvd

SHEd RK¥OLVINOHY
SHHA AYOLVINDHA

arvd

JALEM

arvda

TYdIONIEd JHISHDIA YdIHT

LSHYALNT ¥HLSHEHDIA VYdHI

arvd

INIWd INOH - HDNYNALNIYW

NOILAI¥OSHJ INAODDOY 1D

8T0C/T€/2T OL 8T0Z/T0/T0 80/8T0Z I¥DSIA OL

Txempdde
ST d

aLA

QLA

AL

dLA

arLx

arLx

arx

SL60¢CS oLz
L6028 oLe
90" €TZ’2

SL60¢CS oLz
00°00T’'TT

G280¢S 0LZ
8e 88%

00TOES oLe
00°005'ZL

SLLOZS 1-0LC
SLLOTS 0Le
607666

€0CTCS €-0LC
8Z°T00’LE9
0TTOSS 0¥
0960SS av
007 L9%

GL602S 0Le

INQOOOY ID

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/L0O

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO
8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

8T/91/L0
8T/91/L0

8T/LT/LO

HIYA HOD

£6¥L56

£6¥%LS56

THDIOANT

Ce¥LG6

TIOIOANT

T6¥LS6

THDIOANT

06¥%LS6

IO TOANT

68¥%L56
68%LG6

TIDIOANT

88¥LS6

THEDIOANT

FLEC

VLET

THOTOANT

LB¥LSE

ON 2MDHHD

90569599 :EDIOANI
8T/LzZ/90 ZTIT6T
0F996TLY *HDIOANI
8T/90/L0 TIT6T

T0D K14dNS WEYD-VEISYWOW TLT
aLi 90°€T2'Z STYIOL JYOANHA
96L05650¢€6  IDIOANT
8T1/90/L0 0IT6T
ONI SID0J0¥d NOSMVI ¥9ZT
LA 00°00T'TT STYIOL YOANHA
€.L062 *IDIODANTI
8T/8T/90 9ZT6T
dTT ‘NIWY ¥ HOVENEINVT €€TT
QLA 8€°88% STYIOL JOANIA
TOETTLF006 *ADIOANT
8T1/52/90 60T6T
DNI SNOILAIOS SSHENISND YITONIKW VDOINOM 58T
QLA 00°00S'ZL STYIOL YOANIA
LOT6T HEDIOANT
8T/82¢/90 LOT6T
90T6T :HDIOANI
81/87/90 90T6T
‘OdS SHDIA¥AS IYDSIA ¥dd SIONITII 0t¥d
alXx 607666 STYIOL ¥OANIA
SOT6T *HDIOANT
81/92/90 SOT6T
ANYIWOD JALYM NUYDTIHWY SIONITII LPTT
dli 82 T00'LED STYLOL dOANAA
LT EDIOANT
8T/¥T/S0 LZTET
LT IDIOANI
8T/%1T/S0 LTI6T
ADONEOV NOIIDALOYd TYINIWNONIANZE SIONITIII 8€S
QLX 00°L9E STYIOL JOANHA
0LY HDIOANT
8T/0£/90 Y0T6T
AOWVIYO SNIALSTOH $86
0d ¥IHONOA HIVd ANI INIWNNDOA
HNYN JOANIA
T-8TL0 *INVIHYM
LI0ddy INTIIYM dIVd IATew

SATT ¥MD LS:0T 8T0Z/%0/60



S50°8¢

6L°€

6L €

00-ser’s

0079¢8
00°0S59°Z

00 TET’'ZT

00 TeT’'TT

00°8%

00°8%

00°699'T

00°699'T

00°6%T €T

00°000°¢€
00°6FT 0T

00°020°'T

00°0Z0°T

¥8°99¢

8T0Z/TE/CT OL 8T0Z/TO/TO0 80/8T0C "IV¥DSIA OL

xxempdde |
9T d|

SEITAANS - SNOLLYIZJO 066025 0Le
alvd dix %8 T¥
INANA TO0T - AONYNALNT YW 5L602S oLz
ar¥d QLX 00°SZ% LT
¥H 3 ONIQIING-EINYNALNIVIN 0L602S T-0LT
YALNOD SANNOY¥D #® ONIATING TL602S oLz
dIivd dLX 05 £€E€’8¢
8T0Z ONINNYId ALITIDYd €008T 08T08S (07
arvd dlx 99° G668
TYALDVAINOD - HONYNILNI YW 9L6029 0LZ
dIivd dLX 0€°Z80'6T
IYT-SEDIAYAS TYNOISSHAIONUd 908025 0Lz
aIvd QLX 00°Z6T’80T
SHAYIDAN TANLONYLSVIANT 0%TO08S 0¥
TYAIDVIINGD SOINCHLOETH 186025 0Lz
arIvd aLX 00°09T’'8
VIINOD SANACYD ¥ ONIATING TL602S oLe
aivd dli ¥€°€¥%E’S
...... NOILATEOSEA LNIODOY 9 INOOODY IO

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO
8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

BT/LT/LO
8T/LT/LO

8T/LT/LO

HLYJ 2HO

T0SL96

GHDIOANT

005L596

TIDIOANT

66¥LS6
66¥L56

IO IOANT

86¥VL56

TEDTOANT

L6TLSE

HEOIOANT

96¥%LG6

TIDOTIOANT

96¥%LS6
S6VLS6

TIDTIOANT

vevLse

TIdDIOANT

ON 2OHHD

81/02/90 T2T6T

LT INIVW SHILITIOVA ATddNS dH 682

dLA ¥8°T%

ONT
LA 00°GZ% LT

STYLOL dOANIA
8LTEOTARG EDIOANT
8T/L0/LO 0CT6T
'HOIANAS TIDUVYd TILINQ LLF

STYLOL dOUNHEA

$000-TO8088NW HITOANT

T0008T0Z 8T/T0/L0O 8TI6T
$000-TO8088NW :HITOANT

T0008T0Z 8T/T0/L0 8TT6T

ONI
QLA 0S5 €€E€’8¢E
0T008TOC
TONI
LA 99°Se68

dLX 0€°780°‘6T

"ONI

QLR 00°CZ6T'80T

80008T0OC

z000810¢C

dlLX 00°09T'8

AQLX ¥E EPE’S

II0ddY INTIIYM dIvd

‘ONIJVISANYT SUVO NIMI 0%ZT
STYLOL ¥OaNEA

0%9%T
8T/0€/90

FHOIOANT
SCTe6T

‘SHLVIDOSSY ANV YEILILOYL TOO0T

STYIOL ¥OANIA
009686 +HDIOANI
8T/0€/90 LTT6T
ANVAWOD ATddNS IOVINAL TLT
STYIOL JOANIA
SLE9ST EDOIOANI
8T/92/90 9TT6T
'SHIYOLVIOLEVT NYFINdNsS 8cL

STYLOL JOaNEA

¥-LT0S0T% SEDIOANT
8T/€0/L0 STT6T
8T0S0€ *HDIOANI
8T/S0/L0O YTT6T
ONI 'dno¥d NIO¥ Z1ZT

STYIOL JOANHA
ETI6T :UDIOANT
8T/S0/L0 €IT6T
ANVAWOD SNINVATO O¥ 9221

STYLIOL FOANHA

Od H¥HHONOA HIVA ANT

LNHWNOD0A
HNYN dOONHEA
T-8TL0 INYIYYM
aAxew

SATT YMD LS:0T 8T0Z/%0/60



6€°96L°0¢€¢E Z SYHASNYIL ddIM TYLOL

9L L08'CST o¢ SMOHHD (JHINI¥d TYIOL
LINOQOWY LNOOD
ST $09'¢€8% STYLOL I¥0dHdT
€0 LY dIvd dLA €0 %L TIDIOANI dLX €0°¥LO STIVIOL JOONIA

67EV¥9  HOIOANI
€0 ¥LY STYDIWIHD 0¥¥0€ES 0LZ 8T/LT/LO 4 TOSLSE 8T/SZT/90 ZCTET

ANYIWOD TYDIWHHD DNINIA 06TT
507839 aIvd dLX €T°8L9°Z QIDIOANI QLA €£€T°8L9°C STYLOL YOUNEA

85%¥09 "HDIOANI

NOILAI¥OSEd INNODDY 1D LNOODOY 1O dILVd MHD I ON MDHHD O0d dHHONOA HIVA ANT LNAWNND0d

HWNYN JOANIA
8T0Z/TE/CT OL 8T0Z/T0/T0 80/8T0C T¥ISIA OL T-8TL0 * INVIIYM
axempdde | LIOdTd INYIYYM aI¥d JAxew

LT d SATT W¥MD LS:0T 8T0C/¥0/60



Zt've
0e"T11L
00°9¢
00°49T

00°09

80 86¢C

80°86C

€T 0TT'T

€ET"O0TT'T

09°%89

097989

00°006

007006

06°8LT 9T

82 I¥8'8
9L°800"%
9L°SLT
0T ¢S5
00°00S5°T

00°00S'T

SHSNAIXH HOIAL0

INIWI TA0H - AONYNI LN IV

Hd DEI~-SNOILAI¥DSHENS-SHENAd

ONILSHL ANV ONILINADHY
NOILVYONJd HAAOTIWH

arvd

ONIISHL ANV DNILINIEDHEA

arvd

SNOILVOINNWANODHTHL

arvd

SOINCYULOATH - ZONYNALNIVW

arvd

ONIYHANIONAT NOISHJ

aIvd

NIDAXO dIndIT
NIOAXO dINdIT
SOINOYLOETH - EONYNELNT VI
SOINCHLOITH -HONYNALNTIVIN
STYLNHY JOZTIOAYA OAUD

STYINHY JOZIJOIYA OA¥D

NOILLATEDSEA LNNODJOY TD

810¢/T1€/2T OL 8T0Z/T0/T0 80/8102 TYDSIA OL

axempdde
8T d

aLA

aLA

a4LX

arLx

arx

?00LT 08T08S

¥00LT 08T08S

00TOES 0LZ

GL602ZS oLe

009029 oLe

§T90¢S oLe

0ce0ces oLe

8% 80L

ST90<2S oLe

0T-2¢8°’8

S6TTCS 0L2

28 ES0'T

0860¢CS oLe

007006

9180¢€S oLe

99°0S0°'S¥%T

1 AAVER 0LZ

£Ev70eS oLe

086025 oLe

0860¢CS oLT
0%
(1574

LNNODJOY 1D

8T/0€/LO
8T/0€/L0
8T/0€/L0
8T/0E/LO
8T/0€/L0

8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/L0O

8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/LO
8T/TE/LO
8T/TE/LO
8T/TE/LO
8T/TE/LO
8T/TE/LO

HLVA MHD

2z R R 2 =

A A A A A Ay

T8€C
08ec
6LET
gLEE
LLET

IOIOANT

L0SLS6

qdOTOANT

905L96

TJEOIOANT

G0§LS6

THOTOANT

¥09LG6

TIOTOANT

£09L56
£09LS6
£09LS6
£05LG6
£09LS6

€0SLS6

ON ADHHD

9T-dSYHD dEDIOANI
8T/S0/L0O PLT6T
ST-ASVHD HDIOANI
8T/S0/L0O CLIGT
PT-ASYHD HDOIOANT
81/50/L0 CTLIGT
CTI-ESVHD :HDIOANT
8T/S0/L0 TLIGT
TI-ISYHD EDIOANT
8T/S0/L0O Z6906T
YN ZISVHD NVOUOW AL 89TT
alix 8% 80L STYLOL JOANIA
Z¥LZTZ  EDIOANI
81/20/L0 0LTET
II SOHVd ¥1I¢
JgLX 0T°9¢8'8 STV.IOL ¥OANIA
€€T6T  *HDIOANI
8T/ST/LO €ET6T
SNOILVIINAWWOD JQHLINN 6T8
dLX T8 €50°T STVIOL JOANIA
T00 6%LL59L00S :HDIOANT
8T/LT/90 TETI6T
NOILNATIYISIA TYOINIDATA JM00Md 966
dlLx 00°006 STYIOL JOANHA
86-8T02 *HDIOANI
81/61T/L0O TIST6T
dl7 SYOTASNNOD ALYAJIOEd TALVIDOSSY 0LTT
dLX 99°050°S¥T STVIOL dOaNIA
6LE9LP00S6  HOIOANI
8T/TZ/L0O 0ST6T
LB8T9LT00S6 *HDIOANT
8T/¥T/L0 6%T6T
L9ZT8LLLOG6 *HDIOANT
8T/LO/LO TET6T
6T80ET¥S66  *HDIOANT
8T/L0/LO 0€T6T
€TSHPOLLLO6  HDIOANI
$0008T0¢C 8T/0€/90 6ZT6T
08LS659L06 *HDIOANI
$0008T0C 8T/T€/50 8CT6T
DONI ’SYOYUIV 188
Od AHHINOA HIVA ANI INEWND0A
HNYN JOANIA
Z-8TLO :LINYIIYM
LI0dHd INVIIVM IV TAzew

SATT YMD

LS*0T 8T0%2/%0/60



£5°26 SNOILVYIINNWNODETHL S6TTCS oLz
LA SN A] aI¥d dLA 94°T06'9L2
T9°%52'T FAMOd DIALDATH T0Z1ZS €-0LT
TELLS'T JAMOd DIALDAIH TOZIZS g-0LT
0€ " €LS ¥ YIMOd DI¥LOATH T02TZS 1-0LZ
8T°92 ¥AMOd DIVIDATH T0Z1ZS 0Le
657202 aIvd dIX 2L°029°T
65°20¢C SNOILVYDINOWKODHTIL SETTZS 0LZ
8L°L0C QIVd dLX 89°G9L°'T
8L°L0C YIINOD SANNOYD ® SNITIIAD 1L602S 0LZ
00" TLT aIivd dLX 00°€68
00" TLT TYALOVIINGD SOINOYIDHETH 186025 oL
8Z°8%9'T aIivd dlX L9 9TT‘6
€6°599T SNOILYDINONWOIHTIL S6TTZS 0LT
$6°CS SHSNIAXH HOIAJ0 00TOES LT
00709 NOII¥2Ndd AXACTAWH 02902S 0Lz
S6°€8 SHSNAAXH HDIAIO 00TOES oLe
§Z°8¢ Y1 - SEITAANS ONIIVIHAJO 90TQES 0LZ
6L°S S/INWAINOE AILVIHE ALIIYS SZZ0€Ss 0Lz
00°5%2 Y1 ~ SHEITAANS ONIIVIAIO 90TOES oLe
NOILAI¥OSHd INNODDY 1D INNODDY 1D

8T0Z/Tt/2T OL 8TCZ/TO/TO 80/810Z TIYISIA OL

Txempdde
6T d

8T/0€/L0

8T/T€/LO
8T/TE/LO
8T/TE/LO
8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/L0

8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/LO

8T/0€/L0
8T/0€/L0O
81/0€/L0
8T/0E/L0O
8T/0€/L0
8T/0€/L0
8T/0€/L0

HIYA MHD

A A AR

SLeT

TIDOTIOANT

TITSLSe
TTSLSE
TTSLSE
TTSLSE

TIDIOANT

0TSLS6

TIOIOANT

605LS6

IO ICANT

805L56

TIDIOANT

88¢€Z
L8€T
98¢ec
S8EZ
¥8¢€¢
£€8¢e¢
Z8¢c

ON XOdHO

6€8T-VYMD HDTOANI
81/.Z/90 9ET-YMD
ANVE JETHL HIATA

dLX 9L T06'9LT STYIOL JOUNIEA
CETE6ESEO0TOTBT  HOIOANT
81/02/L0 TST6T
TETE6ESE00TOTCBT  HOIOANT
81/0Z/L0 ZSTI6T
ZETEGESEO0TOZ8T  *HDIOANT
81/02/L0 CST6T
TETEEELSE00TOZ8T :HDIOANT
8T/02/L0 ZSTI6T

"ONI ‘ONILEMIVH AOUENE IDHEIC

QlLX TL 029'T STYLOL JOANIA
SET6T :HDIOANT

8T1/52/90 SET6T

DT 'SNOILYDINAWWOD HIdYD LSYOWOD

GLX 89°S9L'T STYLOL JOANIA
€EP6STE9L TEDIOANT

8T/LT/LO 9ST6T
69L# NOILVYOJUQD SYINID

dLX 00 £68 STYLOL YOANIA
LYE€68TOONI  :EDIOANI
8T/60/L0 PETI6T
"0D NOILNZATYd HITd NYILITOIOYLIW ODVITIHD
aLX L9 9TT'6 STYIOL MOANIA
€Z-HESYHD :HEDIOANI
8T/S0/L0 T8T6T
2Z-dSYHD IDIOANI
8T/S0/L0 08161
TZ-ESYHD :IDIOANI
8T/S0/L0 6LT6T
02-dSYHD :HDIOANT
8T/S0/L0 8LI6T
6T-ASVYHD :EDIOANI
8T/S0/L0 LLT6ET
8T-ESYHD :HEDIOANT
8T/S0/L0 9LT6T
LT-HESYHD :dIDIOANT
8T/S0/L0O SLTI6T
0d dFHONOA HIVA ANI INENND0d
AWYN

LZL

ve6

06v

LY

091T

JOANEN

Z-8TLC *ILNTIYUYM

LIOdTY INVIIYM aIvd

TAIew

SATT YMD LS*0T 8102/%0/60



8LEP THDIOANI
00709 NOILVDNUHE HEAOTAWH 0290¢s 0LZ 8T/TE/L0 d LISLSE 8T/LT/LO ZvTl6T

SHIONADVY dHIVMHLSYM 40 "NSSY SIONITII 9¢T

ZT°L0Z dI¥d aLXx TS°2SS'¥ dIDIOANT LXK TS CTSS'¥ STYLOL JOaNIA
6282809 :HDIOANI

€97 evL INIWITNOHE - HONYNAIN IV GL60CS 0LZ 8T/TE/L0 d 9TSLSE 8T/TZ/90 LSTI6T
999%C0T HDICANT

67" t9 SHITddNS - SNOIIVJHJO 0660CS 0LZ 8T/TE/L0 d 9TSLSE 8T/92¢/90 SST6T
ONI '¥SN 1Oddd dWOH $ZT

00°CT¢ dINd dLA 00°¢T1¢€ JHIOIOANT dALA 00°CTE SIYLOL JOANHA

90LOEOPTISL HOIOANI
00°CT¢ ININW IN0HE ~ AINYNIINI VI §L602CS 0LZ 8T/TE/L0 d STSLSE 8T/60/L0 89T6T

ALITILO YHIVM SO4ANN¥D 788
89°¢LT dI¥d aLA 8S°TISZ'T QHDIOANT dIA 8BS TSZ'T STYLOL JOONHA

9¥59€050€6 *HOIOANTI
89 ¢LT SOINOYLDHATH - AONYNIINIYIN 08602S 0LZ 8T/T€/L0 d ¥ISLSE 81/ZT/L0O TPTI61T

ONI ANVAWOD OI¥IDHATH JVHAVID 9TT

¥9°00S qIv¥d dli €L #59°L TEDIOANI QLA €L°%59°L STYLOL JOANHA
60LEVPBTYBE  THOIOANI
(A AN SO INOYLOETE -IONYNIINIVH 086025 0LZ 9T/TE€/L0 4 E€TSLSE 8T/TT/LO 0FT6T
LY¥69T6%86 EDIOANT
89°L9 SOINOELIDETH - HONYNEINIYIW 086025 0LZ 8T/TE/L0 4 €ISLSE 8T/LT/LO BET6T
SPSTTEBH86  EDIOANI
(4} 44 SOINOYLDETH - HONYNALNI VI 086025 0LZ 8T/TE/LO d E€TSLSE 8T/LT/LO LET6T
TONI ‘YEONIVED "M™M L6T
00756 aIvd dli 00°G6 QEDIOANI QILX 00°G6 STYIOL YOUNIA
€ST6T HEDIOANI
00°56 NOIIYDNAE HAROTIWI 029025 0,2 BT/TE/L0 4 TISLSE 8T/0Z/L0 EST6T
SITVYac0D dIAYd #9
LT 68LET dIvd QLX T6 ZOT’'6ZT QIDIOANI dLA T6°Z0T ' 62T STYIOL JOANIA
§9T-I4I HEDIOANI
L979T0'¢€ TYNALOVEINOD - HONYNIINI VI 9L602S 0LZ 8T/0E/L0 M SLET 8T/0€/L0 9STETOT
§9T-L4T *HEDIOANI
05°2LL 0T SHEI JYEHIHAO 0ETTZS 0LZ 8T/0E/L0 M SLEZ 8T/0€/L0 9STETOT
NATTE NATO S0 FOVIIIA €62
€5°26 aIv¥d QLA LS 0T% %I QEDIOANI QLX LS 0Z%’FT STYIOL dOUNIA
NOILAIMDSHA INQODOY 1D INAQODDY ID EIVA MHD I ON MOFEHD Od MEHONOA HIVA ANI INEWND0Q
HWYN JOANIA
8T0Z/TE/CT OL 8T0Z/T0/T0 80/8T0C T¥OSIA OL Z-8TL0 *INYIIEM
xxempdde II0dEY INVIIYM aIvd | Ikzew
0T d

SATT YMD| LS:0T 8T0Z/%¥0/60



LS LOT

00° %02

00" %0¢C

0056

00°S6

T8 08%'T

T8°08%'T

8% 165

6T LT
TL 6T
L5 €8
28°G9¢
6T g6

S8°956°9

S8°9596'9

v 89¢

00°8€ET

PP 0CT

007 0%

INTW INOHE - HONYNILN IV SL60CS oLe
dIvd dIX 00°¢T9
SHSNAIXH dDIAA0 00T0ES oLz
AIVvd dQLX 00796
NOILWYONCHE HHAOTAWH 0290¢s oLe
dIvd dLi T? 068'T
SWIOHINI SYy0ES 0LT
dI¥d dLX PE"E€FE’S
INTWNA IN0H - IONYNILNI VI SL60TS oLe
D R ONIATIING-HONUYNHINIVIA 0L60TCS QLZ
ININd IN0HE - HONVNILNIY SL60¢CS oLT
UD 3 ONIQTING-HONYNILNIVH 0L6029 oLz
INZWNd INOH ~IINYNILNT YW SL6029 oLe
dI¥d dIA S8°956°9
TYALOVAINGD SOINOILOATH T860¢CS oLe
daivd dia ¥%°89¢
TENLOVILNOD SOINOULIOHETH 186028 oLe
TYALOYILNOD SOINOILOHETH 18602S oLz
arvd dLA 00°0ST
NOTLATI¥OSHA INAODOVY IO LNODDOVY IO

8T0C¢/TE/ZT OL 810%/T0/T0 80/8T0Z T¥YDSIA OL

axempdde
TZ d

8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/LOQ

8T/1¢/L0

8T/1€/L0
8T/T€/L0
8T/TE/LO
8T/TE€/LO
8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/L0O
8T/TE/L0O

HAILVd HHO

[ O 2 P 4 T s T

$25LS6 8T/¢1/L0 ¥9T6T
0D ATddNS aNY AJId ¥ALYOd 92¢
QIDICANT ALK Q0 ET9 STYIOL HOaNHA
6T706220TE :HEDIOANI
£TSLGE 8T/0€/90 9%T6T
ONI ’‘sS3EMOY AANLId 9.8
TADIOANT dILA 00°G6 STYIOL JOANIA
S9T6T HEDIOANI
TTGLSE 8T/€2/L0 G9T6T
SYALEd JIAYA €86
JIDIOANI QLA TH 068°T STIYIOL JOANIA
89588 HEDIOANT
TZSLS6E 8T/20/L0 €9T6T
"ONI ' ANVAWOD WAOAINA S, TAVHOIW 8LT
IOIOANI QIX PE EFE’S STYIOL YOANEA
21952189 :HDIOANI
0TSLS6 8T/1T/L0O T9T6T
0899€5L9 :HEDIOANI
0ZSLS6 8T/TT/LO T9T6T
09FT9LLY *HDIOANI
025L56 8T/€T/LO 09161
0%LL0089 :*HDIOANI
0ZSLS6 8T/LT/LO 6ST6T
0TT80089 :IDIOANTI
0TSLS6 8T/LT/LO 8ST6T
"0D ATdANS ¥AVD-IALSYWOW TLT
IDIOANI QLK S8°9S6°9 STYIOL JOANIA
0Z2L-8T *EDIOANI
6TSLS6 8T/6T/L0 SPI6T
*ONI ‘SNOILLNTOS INIAWIOUNYW HONVNHINIVHW L9T1
AEOIOANI QIR ¥%°89¢C STYIOL JOaNIA
L8ZLEBOE HDIOANI
8TSLS6 8T/L0/LO A AN
S8ZL80E€ HDIOANI
8TSLSE 8T/L0/L0O €FI6T
"ONI INIWIDYNVH (SN) ALIINDHS ¥ JATA ODAL 8LZT
QIDIOANI QLA 00°0ST STYLOL VOANHA
ON MDHHD 0d JHHDNOA HIVA ANI INIWND0A
ANYN FOANTA
T-8TLO :INVITUM
IJOddd INVIYYM QI¥d TAzew

SATT UMD

LG0T 8T0Z/%0/60



¥a-
6T"

61"

00

00~
00~

00"

00~

98°”

9s9°

¥8-°

¥8°

00°

00~

LS”

AN)

S2¢

S22

987

S¢8
059

¥¥0

v¥v0

LL8

LLB

STT

STT

0TZ

0tc

LOT

86°6TS’ST
95 %8009

LNOOWY

A SAVLOL L30ddd

arvd dLiA
SNOILYDINOWWODITIEL
'€ arvd drLx

¥D 7 ONIATIING-HONYNAINIYRW

'z YILNOD SANQOED ¥ ONITTING

‘6 aivd dlLk

‘6 ANYT - TYS0dSId #pdnis

‘L aivd dria
"L SAS dIdLSIU DOAS DOIYELOHTH TOO0S8T
arvd dix

SHSNAJIXT dDIJI0
arvd dLXx

VIINOD SANNOYD » ONIUIINA

aIivd dia

NOILATYO5Hdd LNAODDY 1D

8T0Z/TE€/2ZT OL 8T0Z/TQ0/T0 80/8T0Z T¥ISIA OL
xxempdde

(44

d

SYHASNVYIL HAIM IVIOL
SMDEHD JHEINI¥Nd TYIOL

L% 8CT'S
S6TTCS oLz
00°GZ% LT
0L60¢CS T-0LC
TL60CS 0LZ
00" ¥P%'6€
0STTICS 0Lz
S6 9TV ‘€S
081089 (0574
98 504
00TO€ES 0LT
00°0€9
TL60CS 0LZ
6% 9TT’'TTL
INOQODIOY ID

8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/LO
8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/LO

8T/TE/LO

HILYQ AHO

QIDIOANI QLA L¥°8CT'S STYLOL JOANIA
LBPITTOT86 HDIOANTI
0ESLSE 8T/T0/L0O 8PT16T
D11 SEDIAYHAS SSATIAIIM NOZINIA 886
QIDIOANI QLA 00°S2%'LT STYLOL JOANIA
TO0O0-TOBO08BNW IDIOANI
62SLS6 TO008TIOC 8T/T0/%0 L9T6T
TO00-TOB088BNW :HADIOANT
62SL56 10008102 8T/T0/%0 LIT6T
ONI ‘ONIJVDOSANYI SMY0 NIML 0%ZT
JIDIOANI dILA 00 $%F’6¢ STYIOL dOANHA
SYECET-02 *HEDIOANT
8CSLS6 8T/0€/90 69T6T
IMM-OIDOUYNAS TL2T
QIDIOANTI dLA S6°9Tv'ES STYIOL JOANHA
€9T6ET  “HDIOANT
LZSGLS6 50008T0Z 8T/¥1/90 9€T6T
"ONI ‘SHIVIDOSSY ANVILS P9¥
QADIOANT dLA 98°S0L STYIOL ¥OANHA
Z0E€9T900T898T HDIOANI
9ZS5LG6 8T/90/L0 LYT6T
YOI¥EWY HILYON SYILYM HTILSHN 2T1¥%
QADIOANT QLX 00 Q€9 STIVLOL JOaNIA
TTOPTIT :HDIOANT
§TSLS6 8T/02/L0 99161
“ONI SHDIAYES ONIQIING TYNOISSHAOUd aANO WRIDONd TS6

TEOIOANT

diX 6% 9TT'TT STYIOL JOaNIA

00-9¥%9L9LTT :*HDIOANI

I ON 2DHEHD

Od ¥HHDONOA HIVA ANT LNHNOD0Q

HWNYN JOaNIA
Z2-8TL0 :INVIIVM

JIATeW
LG0T 8T0Z/%¥0/60

LY0dHd INVIIYM dIvd
SATT UMD



8989

89785

G9°0FT'T

§9°0%T'T

00" %91

00" %91

28" ¥9¢

28 ¥9¢

0€°956°L

0€°956 'L

06 LLT'ST

L6 66076
96°C¢ec
€9° %S

¥8°06L'S

00°00T

00°S¥

00" 599

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80

JdOTOANT

9€5L56

TIOIOANT

SESLS6

TIDIOANT

YESLS6

THOTOANT

£ESLS6

TIDIOANT

68EC

TIDTOANT

2ESL56
ZESLS6
CESL56
ZESLSE

JIOIOANT

TESLSE

TESLSE

AIHAYS ® IV IS¥IJA SYINID 89L
alLX 8% 80L STYIOL dOANIA
66GLTZ *HDIOANI
81/€2/L0 TSTET
II SOHYd %12
dLA 0T 9¢8'8 STYIOL JOANIA
0TZ6T :EDIOANI
8T/ST/80 0TC6T
SNOTLVOINNWWNOD CHLINN 618
alLX 00°288 STYIOL YOANEA
9LTEPAY  *HDIOANTI
8T/0€/L0 6026T
QLT 'OOTIND €€
dLX T8 '€S0'T STYIOL JOANIA
T00°T¥98TLLO0S :*HOIOANI
8T1/S2/L0O 80T6T
NOILAEIVLSIA TYDINLOITE MOo¥d 966
LA £€5°9Z9°S8 STYIOL JOaNITA
LTBSLZT ADIOANI
L0009T0Z 81/92/L0 LOTET
NOILVIOdI0D HOIVAA % MOVId #2TT
aLX 99°050°'SHZ STYIOL YOANZA
9STTI8Y0056 SIDTOANT
8T/%0/80 90Z6T
TT6SLLBLOG6  HDIOANI
8T/%0/80 50261
098%¥6¥566 THDIOANT
8T/%0/80 Y0261
66G9L%0056 ‘HEDIOANI
8T/82/L0O €8T6T
ONI 'SYO¥IV 188
dLi 00°00€ STYIOL JOANIA
LIT6T EDIOANI
8T/0€/L0 Z8TI6T
LTT6Z :HEDIOANT
8T/0€/L0 Z816T
"ONI TIOEINOD 1Sdd NAJVYY ¢

aIvd aQiX 8% 80L
S/INWAINOE JALYIAd ALEAYS GZTOES oLe
aIv¥d dLX 0T°9€8'8
SNOT.LYDINNWAODITAL S6TTZS oLe
aivd Qi 00°Z88
STYOTWAHD 0%bocs oLz
aQIvd QLA 28 €S0°T
SOINOYIOI T - ZONYNALNI VW 0860¢S oLe
aivd dLA €5°929'Ss8
LOMd INAWAAOYAWI ALITIOYA L00%T 08T08S 0%
QIvd aLX 99°0S0°'sve
NIDAXO aIndI1 £FP0€ES oLz
SOINOYLOHATH -HONYNZLNI YA 086025 oLe
SOINCELOETH - HONYNALNI YW 086025 oLz
NADAXO dIN0IT EYP0ES oLe
arv¥d aQLX 00°00¢€
D B ONIATING-HINYNZINIYIA 04,6025 T-0LT
VIINOD SANAO¥D 3 ONIQIING TL60TS 0Lz
.................... NOILAT¥OSEA INNODOY 19 INOGOOY 19

8T0Z/TE/2T OL B8I0Z/TO/TO 80/8T0€ TIVOISIA OL

axempdde
£€C d

JL¥YA XHD

ON DEHD

Od ¥HHONOA HIVA ANT

IAOdHY INVIIYM dIvd
SATT YMD

LNHNAD0T
HWNYN JOANIA
T-8T80 :*INTYIIEM

TAIRW
LS:0T 8T0Z/%0/60



00°"T20'L

007120 "L

00" LT

0Ss°L

05761

00°€TT’C

00°€2T’'2

00°5L9'6T

00°S0L'9
00°0L6°CT

65°20¢

65°¢0¢

00°T6T

00°T6T

9L " LLE

9L " LLT

aivd

SILOELOEd IYLIAYD TIVWS

arvd

SHSNHdIXH HDIAAO

SHSNHJXH EDTIAJ0

arvd

ININA INDF - IDNYNILNT YW

arvd

SHAVIDAN FANIONILSTIANT
SEAVIDAN HANIONILSVIANT

arIvd

SNOILVDINNWWODHTHL

arvd

AINOD SANNOYD ¥ ONIQTIING

aIvd

ININI TN ~ IINYNIINIVH

arv¥d

S/INWIINDE qAILVIZY ALAAVS

NOILdIYOSHEA INNODOY 1D

8T0Z/TE€/2T OL 8102/T0/T0 80/8T0T IYDSIA OL

xxempdde
¥C d

aLA

dLA

drLi

aix

aLi

arx

aia

dLA

00" TC0'L

0ZT08S (0574
¥8°898

00TOES oLe
00TO¢ES oLe
00 €21’

SL602CS oLz
2T L¥8'EY

0¥TO08S 0¥
0%¥1T08S (057
TLT0Z9'T

S6TTZS oLe
00°S¥6'T

TL60CS oLZ
S6°8t9

§460¢2S 0LZ
9% TET'T

§9¢Z0¢es oLe

LNAODOY 'ID

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80
BT/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8BT/LT/80

dIL¥d 2AHD

TIDIOANT

T¥SLS5

JEOIOANT

E¥SLGE

[NAFASYY

TIOIOANT

Z¥SLSs

JIOIOANT

T¥S5LS6

T¥SLS6

THOIOANT

0PSLS6

THOIOANTI

6£59L56

JIOIOANT

8ESLG6

THEDTIOANT

LESLSE

ON DdHOD

QLA 00°TZO'L STIVIOL dOaNHA

¥899 HDIOANI
81/92/L0 L8T6T
ONI ‘SOINHDAL-MOTA 00T
dlLi ¥8 8S8 STYIOL ¥OANZA
9T6TE :ADIOANI
81/20/80 LTT6T
SH6ZE¢  HOIOANT
8T/€0/80 STT6T
"ONI SOIHAVIODCUIHY SHAOHA SSO0dD I86
dlLX 00°€2T'2 STYICL JOANIA
8GCTLBI  EDIOANI
8T/6T/L0O S8T6T
dT NIYW ¥ Jd0D ¥¥L
QLA CT'LYB'EYD STYIOL ¥OaNdA
T€Z00Z *:*HDIOANI
11008102 81/02/L0 €TT6T
0€2002 *HEDIOANI
TT0087T0C 81/02/L0O ZTT6T
OTT NOILVUDAINI SWHLSAS TOYINOD M®d 8%7T
QLA TL 0ZS'T STYIOL YOANIA
62261 *HDIOANI
8T/S¢/LO 622671
DTT ‘SNOILYDINAWWOD HTIEYD LSYDOWOD 06%
dLX 00°S¥6'T STYIOL ¥OANAA
PO6FLT EDIOANIT
8T/T0/80 STT6T
TOD YOLVAATH AITICD 8TIZT
dLX S6°8E£9 STYIOL JOONTA
€L%S8 IDICANT
8T/T0/80 TTZ6T
SINYDI¥ANT DTD $%9
dlX 9% TET'T STY.LOL JOANHA
LYLLPLEOPE  THDTIOANT
8T/LZ/LO P8T6T
0d JdZHONOA HILVA ANI INIWND0A
AWNYN JOANIA
T-8T80 :INVINYM
IOdAY INTIIYM QIVd | EGe-ill

SATT YMD |

LG0T 8T0Z/¥0/60



6%°99

ST %67 'T

ST %6%'T

¥0°9¢T

¥0°9¢T

00°s¢

00°s¢

00°8L0"T

¥8°0%L
ST LYE

L9°8LE

0z " LL
9z 8¢¢
¢l 66
997 €5¢
£€9°0¢¢

92°2%6 T

98°6T

0¥ zee '

SHSNALXH HDITAAO

dIv¥d dLA

SOINOULOHETH - EONYNILNIVIN

dI¥d dia

dILYM

aIvd dLa

TVNLOVEINOD -HONYNEILNIVA

aIivd dix

SOINOALOATH - HONYNIINIVIN
SOINCILOHTH -HONYNILNIVI

dIvd dlLai

5dITddAs - SNOILVYJIHdO
S/INKNAIINOE CHIVIAY ALHAVS
SOINOILOHTH - HONVNIINIVIH
SOINOYLOETH - HONUYNHINI YN

g0 ? ONIATING-TONYNHINIVRH

aIvd dLX 1I6°2C0T’6TT

HHILVM
HILYM

NOILAIY¥YOSHd INNODDOY 1D

8T0Z/TE/ZT OL 8T0Z/TO/T0 80/8T0Z TIYISIA OL

axempdde
14 dl

00T0ES oLZ
ST ¥6%'T
0860¢€S 0Lc
607666
£0TTCS €-0LC
00°L9¢E
9L60CS oLe
8S°TS2'T
0860CS 0LZ
086029 oLe
€L TS9 L
066025 oLe
SCT0ES oLe
086029 0Lc
0860¢S oLe
0L602S oLe
£02TCS 0Le
€021ZS 0LZ
INQODIY T

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80
81/L1/80
8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80

JINVa XHD

A A A A A

TSSLS6

AIDIOANT

09SL96

THOIOANT

6¥SL56

TEOTIOANT

875LS6

TIOIOANT

L¥SLS6
L¥SLSE

JIOIOANT

9¥SLSGE
9%5L56
97%5LG6
9%SLS6

9¥SL56

TADTIOANT dLA T6 ZOT'6ZT

SYGLS6
S¥SLS6

ON MOHHD

dLx ST #69%'T

dLX 60°666

aLx 00°

dLx 8S°1S2'T

QLA €L”

Od ¥HHOOOA HIVJ ANI

£E25508%006 HOIOQOANT
8T/S2/L0O 68T6T
ONI SNOIILNTOS SSHNISNT VITONIW ¥OINOM S8T
STYIOL YOANIA
LT8 HDIOANT
8T/6T/LO 9zT6T
"ONI SWHALSAS TVWIAHL NOSNHOLD 6421
STYIOL JOANIA
88T6T :HDIOANI
81/GSZ/L0 88T6T
ANVAWOD ¥HIVM NYDINHEWY SIONITII LFTIT
STYIOL dOANHA
¥05 :HEDIOANI
8T/TE/LO SZT6T
HOYIYO SNIHLSTIOH 586
STYIOL ¥OANZA
09€¥8TS0E6 THDIOANI
8T/02/L0 YZT6T
¥6E£09TS0€6  HDIOANI
8T/6T/L0O €ZT6T
ONI ANYAWOD JIYIDHETI UYIATID OTT
STYIOL ¥YOONIA
§0€98G2986 HDIOANT
8T/T¢/L0O z2¢6T
9.8L6%¥6986 IDIOANI
8T/L0/80 12261
870885586 HDIOANI
8T/%T/LO 0226T
LLLO0ES986  HEDIOANT
8T1/20/80 6TC6T
¥S992L5986  HDIOANI
8T/20/80 8TZ6T
TONI ‘HIAONIVEO "M'M L6T
STYIOL JOANHA
TSZ6T IDIOANT
8T/T0/80 T52Z6T
052Z6T :*HDIOANI
8T/T0/80C 058261
NATIZ NITD A0 HOVTIIIA €62
INAWNDOd
ANYN FOANIA
T-8180 :LNVIIYM
TAIew

LYOdHY INVIIYM dIvVd

SATT ¥MD

LS*0T 8T0T/¥0/60



967 L86 INANIINOH - HONYNELNI YN SL60CS 0LZ BT/LT/80 4 8SSLS6 8T/T0/20 £€0Z6T
ONI SHIYLSAANI NOILOW 88T

LZ 10T dIvd dli $E €%€’S QEDIOANI QLXE $E €¥E’S STIYIOL MOANZA
L08SZ¥69 HDIOANT

€0 LET INANA INOT - AONYNI LN T YR 5L602S 0LZ 8T/LT/80 d LSSLSE 81/20/80 TEZET
09TT0989 :*ADIOANI

¥Z° 7S INANI IN0T - IONYNIILNI YN 5.602S 0.2 8T/LT/80 4 LSSLS6E 81/%2/L0O 96T6T

00 ATIddNS ¥AVO-¥YELSYWOW TLT
00°T65'9 dIivd 4aLX 00°2Z9%°L QEDIOANTI dLA 0Q°Z9%'L STYLOL JOdNHA

NI-068¢€L *HDIOANT
00°T6S°'9 LITIGVHAY INIWAINOT INVId 051085 0% 8T/LT/80 d 255LS6 6000LTOT 8T/TE/LO 8CZ6T

ONI 'INAWJINOE SSHDOUd AIMHAIT SETT

z€°08 dI¥d dLX I¥ 6TV TADIOANT QLA T¥ ' 61% STYIOL ¥OANIA
i PELS8  THDIOANT

L6°'ST SHITIINS - SNOIIVIAJIO 066025 0LZ 8T/LT/80 d SSSLG6E 81/€2/L0 S6T6HT
L1958 fHEDIOANT

16°T INANI INOHE - HONYNALN I VI GL602S 0LZ B8T/LT/80 d SSSLS6 8T/8T/LO ¥6T6T
8€G58 THDIOANT

9T LY gv] - SHITIANS DNILVEHJIO 90T0ES 0LZ 8T/LT/80 4 SS5LS6 8T/0T/LO €6T6T
$0LS8 HEDIOANI

052 INANG IN0H - HONYNALN T YN SL60¢CS 0LZ 8T/LT/80 d SSSLS6 8T/02/L0 TET6T
L9LS8 EDIOANI

8L°2T SHITIANS - SNOILVIAJO 066025 0LZ 8T/LT/80 d SSSLS6E 8T1/52/L0 T6T6T

"ONI  ‘HIVYMAYVYH HJ0V S,NAT LST
00°S68 arvd 4dlLX 00°06L°T IDIOANI QLXK 00°06L°T STYLOL dOUNIA

Zv0eLe  THDIOANL
007668 INHWNd IN0H - EONYNZINT VI SL60CS 0LZ 8T/LT/80 d $SSLS6E 8T/¥%2/LO0 06T6T

ANVAWOD ATOM-AHVHT 68TT
0s°ec arIvd dQLX 90°€12’Z QADIOANI QLA 90°€iZ’'2 SAIYLOL dOUNdEA

6%200090¢6 *HDIOANT
097 ¢€¢ INAN INOH - IONYNIINI YN SL602S 0LZ 8T/LT/80 d €5SLS6 8T/92Z/L0 LZT6T

ONI SIOAJO¥d NOSMYI ¥#9CT
00°0T arIvga drLX 00°Sé JHDOIOANT dLA 00°S6 STIYIOL dOoaNdIA

98T6T HOIOANI
00°0T NOILVONTHE HHAOTdRWA 0¢s0cs 0Lz B8T/LT/80 d TSSLGE 8T/6T/LO 987T6T

SYEQATYA HI¥NYT SPTT

6%°95 aivd alX 8¢ 88% JHDIOANI QLA 8E 88% STYIOL HOUNZA
NOIIJAI¥OSEA INAODOV ID INOODDOY 19 HIVA MHD I ON MDIHD Od ¥HHONOA FIVA ANI INFW1D0a
HWYN HOANIA
8T0C/TE/TT OL 8T0Z/T0/T0 80/8T0Z T¥DSIA OL T-8190 :INVIAYM
zxempdde INOdEY INVIIYM aIvd IATew
9z d

SATT UMD LS*0T 8T0Z/¥0/60



8T TOT

S6°€0T

00 6%T’'0T

00" 6%T’'0T

00°0Z0'1T

00°020'T

S¥°98L

Sv 98L

LA A 4

TT ZIT'C

8L°LES

8L LES

6€°9

6E°S

£¥°LIC

EF LTC

96°L86

SHSNHIXH HIOIJLJA0
SASNIIXT HDIAA0

arvd

TYNLOYILNOD SOINOYLOHTH

aIvd

YALNOD SANNOYD 3 ODONIJTIING

arvd

INZNI TN - AONYNI NI YN

ar¥d

STYOIWAHD

arvd

davl -

SHITddNS ODONILYMHJO

aIvd

ININA IN0F - HONYNILNTYH

dIvd

INEW INOH - IDNYNIIN TV

arvd

NOILATYDSHT LNACDOY ID

8T0Z/TE/TT OL 8TO0Z/I0/TO 80/8T0Z TYDSIA OL

xaempdde
LZ d

drLAa

aLA

Lk

ALA

arx

aLA

aLrLx

dla

00TOES 0Lz

00TOES 0Lz

00°26T'80T

T860CS 0Lz

00°039T'8

TL60TS 0LZ

LS 6T6'C

SL60TS T-0LT

Sz vze'y

0F%0€S oL

757 €85°%

90T0€S oLz

YL ET

§L602S oLz

€v°LTIT

SL60TS oLe

0% " €6€'T
 INOODOY D

8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80

81/L1/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

dIYd MHD

SATT UMD

9TSE£0Z98¢E  :HIDIOANI
99G5L56 8T/€0/80 LET6T
T¥98LTSBEE  HDIOANI
995L56 8T/S2/L0 66T6T
TONI IVIDYHAWWOD 3 IDVNINOD SHIIVIS 6€6
IDTOANI ALK 00°2Z6T°80T SIVIOL ¥OANZA
6T0S0€  :HDIOANT
S95LS6 Z0008T0Z 8T/0€/L0 vEzZ6T
ONI ‘dno¥s NOJI Z2IZT
dIDIOANI QLA 00°09T’S8 STYLOL ¥OANIA
9€Z6T TADIOANT
$96L596 8T/T0/80 9EZT6T
ANVAWHOD ONINYETD O 9227
UHEDIOANI ALA LS°6T6°Z STYIOL JOaNIA
0-2E€E¥0Z-1 :IDIOANI
£9GL56 8T/TE/LO SETHT
"ONI ‘SWALSAS HANSSHAd TIVANYE LET
QEDIOANI dIA S2°%22'% STYIOL JOANZTA
¥6226% HDIOANT
Z9SLS6 8T/92/L0 86T6T
SHATYISAANI IWO Tiz
JADIOANTI QIX 2S°€8S'% STYLOL dOANIA
ZPEOTY :HDIOANI
T95LS6 8T/TE/LO €ETHT
ONI NISMOOSIM J0 ION 602
QIDIOANI QLA ¥L°€2 STYIOL ¥OANIA
T80ELP-TOL :HDIOANI
095L56 81/20/80 TET6T
YA¥YN-QD SI¥Yd ANINNID ZHTT
QEDIOANI QIR €% LTI STYLOL JOANIA
60689284 HDIOANT
6GGLS6 8T/£0/80 0€Z6T
ONI ‘0D TOOL dIS 06T
TEOIOANI dLX 0% €6E'T STYLOL YOANIA
TSS6€£9-T1I  :EDIOANI
ON MDHEHD 0d dHEHONOA ALVd ANIT INENND0A
ANYN FOANIA
T-8T80 :INVIIYM
LH0dFE INVIIYM dIvd TAzew

LS:0T 8102/%0/60



6T1°52¢C
T8°0%7%

68" ¢t

02" %

69°6¢

9% 19

9% 1S

0€°TIZ0'g

00" 0¢€T
05°0LE
057 0Lt
05°0LE
05°0LE
05°0L¢
08°8e0°¢

86°9L6°ST

LL FLE'OT
TZ°2Z00'S

0¢-sce

SNOILVOINOWWNODHETHL
SNOILYOINNWWNOCDOITHL

ININd IN0H -HONYNALINIYW

aIivd drLA #8° 1%

SHSNIIXH dIOIA40

aIvd dLA 997968

TYALOVILNOD -EONYNEINIVH

gYI-SHOIAYIAS
HYI-SHDIAYHES
Y 1-SHOIAYES
Y T-SHOTIAYES
Y 1-SHOIAYES
gY1-SHOIAIES

Y T-SHOIAYES

dIv¥d dLA 0€°Z80°6T

TYNCISSHA0NEd
TYNOISSHAONd
TYNOISSHAOHEd
TYNOISSHJIOAd
TYNOISSHAOHEd
TYNOISSH40dd
TYNOISSHI0dd

dIvd diA S6°9TF°¢€S

SAS dIFLSId DAS DI¥LDHTH TOO8T 08T0O8S

IITIGVHEI LNAWJINOH INVId

dIivd dIA L% 8%t‘T

SHSNHAXH HOIALAO

8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80
8T/LT/80

8T/LT/80

[ PR« VI o T« P « VI I <1

TT89L6TTI86

TLSLS6 8T/T0/80
6C8S9TTITI86
TLSLS6 8T/8T/L0O

THOIOANT
8vcCeT

THDIOANT
LPCT6T

OTT SHOIAYHES SSHTHIIM NOZIY¥HA

THOTOANT dLA ¥8° 1%

T-80te0TdA6

0LSLS6 8T/82/L0
T-80E€C0TdAG
045L56 8T/8Z/L0

STYLOL JOANHA

HOIOANT
9vZeT

THOIOANT
9ve6T

ONI ‘@DIA¥ES THI¥Vd JALINQ

TdOIOANI LXK 997968

L55066

695L56 8T/TE/LO

STYLOL ¥OONIA

THOTIOANT
SPZ6T

ANYAWOD ATddOS HOVIIHAL

QIDIOANT dLR 0£°C80'6T

Z9LEST
895L56 8T/62/€0
68TLST
89GL56 81/SZ/L0O
06TLST
895LS6 81/52/L0
88TLST
89G5L56 8T1/SC/L0
L989ST
89GLS6E 8T/90/L0
8989GT
8959L5S6 8T/90/L0
$8ZLST
895LS6 8T/0€/L0

"ONI
QHEDIOANI dILA S6°9TF'€S

9086€T

L95LSE 50008102 8T/¥T/L0O
LOBG6ET

L9GLSE ZT008T0C 8T/%T/LO

STVLOL ¥0aNdA

FHOTOANI
vPTeT
THOTOANT
evZ6T
THOIOANT
Z¥Zet
THDOTOANT
TvC6T
THOIOANI
Z0e6T
FHOTIOANT
TOZ6T
FHOIOANT
00¢Z6T

'SHIYOLVIOEY'T NVFdINdNs

STYLOL JOONIA

THOIOANT
0¥CeT

THOIOANT
6tC6T

"ONI ‘SHLVIDOSSY QNVILS

IDTIOANTI QALK L¥°8FE’Z

STYILOL ¥YOANHA

THOIOANT
8eC6T

886

LLY

TLT

SRR

79%

NOTIAI¥YOSHd ILNNODIOY 1D

8T0Z/TE/ZT OL 8T0T/T0/10 80/8T0Z 'TYDSIA OL

zxempdde
8¢ d

S6TTIZS oLe
S6TTICS aLe
SL60CS 0Le
001T0¢€S oLe
9L602S oLZ
9080¢S oLz
9080¢S oLz
2080¢s oLz
908028 oLz
908025 0LT
2080¢9 oLz
908025 oLz
0%

0ST08S 0%
00T0ES oLe
LNODDOY 1D

HLYd MHO

PTS€0E98EE
995L56 81/10/80
ON MOHHD 0d ¥HEHONOA ALVA ANI

LI0dHEY LNTIIYM dIVd
RATT UMD

LNHNOD0A
HNYN

JOANHEA

T-8T80 :INTIIYM

TATeu

LS*0T 8T0Z/%0/60



0€°956 "L T SYHASNYIL HAIM TYLOL

IT 6£T’66 % SMOHHD JHINI¥d TYIOL
LNOOWY INNOD
I%°S60°LOT STYLOL LI0dHY
007999 aIvd dlX L% 8CT°'S dIDOIOANI QLA LP 8ZI'S STYLOL J0ANHA
NOTIIJI¥OSHA INAODOY IO LN10OOY 11D JIVd XHO L ON XDHEHD Od dHHDAOA HIVI ANI LNHNND0Q

HWYN JOaNIA
8T0Z/TE/TT OL 8T0T/TO/T0 80/8T0Z TYOSIA OL

xxempdde | L0y INVIIYM dIvd JAxew
62 d

SATT YMO LS:0T 8102/%0/60

T-8T80 :INVJITM



00°18
0085
00°08%
02 596

T0 6¢

86 T¥PT'T

00°9LT

00°9LT

CZT OLT'ESH'T

00" T9F’'92L
Ze Sto'TLZ
00 %99°'5S%

86 °0€ET

86°0€T

06729

06729

05°¢€8T’'9S

€5°%ZS'C
[N 4S
S9 0%’ T

SASNHAXHE HDILA0

Hd DEY-SNOILII¥DSINS-SdNd
NOII¥DONTd HHAOTIWH
SWIOAINN

NOTIIVYONIH HIXOTIWIE

NOILVYONJH HAXOTIWI

arvd dQLX 00°¢Z88

TYDIWGHD

aIv¥d dLR 80°9%66°¥L6'T

LO¥d INHEWIAOYIWI ALITIOVA LOOPT 08T08S

LO¥d INAWHAOYIWI ALITIOVA LOOFT 08T089

LOYd INIWIAOMAWI ALITIDVYA LOOPT 08T08S

arIvd dlix Zv €T1¥%

INIWA IN0HE - GDNYNIINIVH

aIvd dLA S8°¢8

SOINOYLOITH -HONYNIINTIVIN

aIvd dLA 99°0S0°S¥T

NAOXAXO dIndi1
NHDAXO dInNdIT
NEDAXO dTINOIT

NOILAI¥DSHA INNODDY 1O

8TOC/TE/CT OL 8TCZ/TO/T0 80/8T0Z I¥DSIA OL

zxempdde
(¢33 d

00TOES oLz
00%0¢s oLz
0Z90ca oLe
SPP0ES oLe
0Z90cs oLz
0co0es oLZ
0P¥0€S 0Lz
(9074

(0374

ov

SL60CS 0Le
0860¢CS 0LZ
EYF0ES oLe
£E¥v0ES oLe
ervoces oLe
INANOJOY ID

8T/8%/80
8T/82/80
8T/82/80
81/8Z/80
8T/82/80
8T/8Z/80

8T/0¢€/80

81/82/80
81/82/80
8T/8¢2/80

8T/0€£/80

8T/0€£/80

8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80

HLYd MHD

22 2 2 B 2

L6ET
96€C
S6€C
4344
£6EC
Z6ET

THEDIOANI dLX 00°C88

EYASTASTY

TEIDOIOANT QIR 80°966'%Le’C

90%2 L000LTOC
S0ve L0Q0LTOC
¥0ve L000LTOC

ONIT

TIDOIOANTI AILR Z% €I¥

¥LSLS6

TIDOTIOANT dLX S8°Z8

£LSLG6

QEOIOANI dIA 99°050°'S¥%Z

ZLSLS6
ZLSLS6
cLSLS6

ON MOHHD

LI0dad INVIIYM dIvd |

6C-HSYHD
8T/90/80
8Z-dASYHD
81/90/80
LZ-ASYHD
8T/90/80
97 -HASVHD
8T/90/80
SZT-ASYHD
8T/90/80
YZ-3SYHD
8T/90/80

HOIOANT
9gg6eT
TdOIOANT
SEERT
*HOIOANT
FeesT
THOIOANT
[ARN-N
THOIOANT
CEE6T
THOIOANT
£690671T

YN I5VHO NVYD¥OW AL 89TT

S9S€PNY
8T/60/80

TT INAWAYA
81/T€/S0
0T INHWAYA
8T/0€/%0

6 LNAWAYI
BT/TE/€0
‘0D NOIIDA

LOLESE
8T/80/80

T95896%d
8T/TZ/80
o1 SHI¥H

TBET8Y0066
8T/TT1/80
095€699L06
8T/60/90
TLO6CTIHLOG
81/80/80

2ATT WMD|

STYLOL dOANHA

HDIOANT
LTE6T
a1 ‘00IV¥D €€

STVLOL JOANIA

sHOTIOANT
€TE6T
PHOIOANT
[AR AN
FHOIOANT
TieeT
ALSNOD ¥dTIOH TCTT

STVLOL dOONHA

PHOIOANT
65261
ONI 5 ,ANVTIddd ¥¢

STYIOL ¥OANIA

*HDOIOANT
9TE6T
LIVE dN d8M0d %6

STYLOL ¥OaNIA

THOIOANT

LST6T
THOIOANT

SGE6T
FHOIOANT

¥SC6T
ONI ‘SV¥DY¥IV 188

Od ¥HHONOA HIVA ANT

LNEWN20d
HANYN JOaNIA
C-8T80 :INVIYYM

TAIew
LG 0T 8T0Z/%0/60



G9°L6% HEIMCd OI¥LOHTH 10CTCS €-0LC
LT LEG dEMOd OINLOATH S ARAT ¢-0LT
Z6°€60°¢€ ddMOd DI¥LOATA T0CTZS T-0LT
09°s0T’'08 dHIMOd DITALDITH TocTZS 0Lz
0T " ¥ST arIvd dLR SE€°0LP
0T " %ST SHOILON TYDHET 0sLQ¢€S oLz
S9°9L8 dIv¥vd QLK 09°¢69°S¥
9¢°8%C SYD NHED-JATES ¥0CTCS 0LZ
70 %ET SYD TYINLUYN €0cTes T-0LE
SC T6F SVYD TYINLYN c0zTeES oLT
08°9L9°'8T dIvd dLA CZT L¥8'€E¥
08°39L9'8T SHATEDAN HINIONALSTIANT 0¥T08S 0%
84°L0C aI¥d dIlX 895°G9L°T
8L°L0C VIINOD SONNO¥D ® HNIATING TL60CS 0LT
€0°895'¢ dIvd dLA L9 9TT’6
00" %0c TYALOVIALNOD SOINOYIOETH 186028 oLe
66 T9T SOINOYLOETH -~ HONVNIINIVW 0860¢2S 0LZ
98°¢CT SOINOILOETH - HONYNEZINTI VI 0860¢S 0Lz
6L'LY SHSNHIXHT HDIAH0 00T0ES 0LZ
9% 85¢ SNOILYDINAWNODHTHL S6TTZS oLZ
Siet' e YT - SHITAANS DNILYIHEJO 90T0¢ES oLZ
NOILAI¥OSHd LNAODDVY 1D LNOODDVY 1O

8T0Z/T€/TT OL 8T0Z/10/T0 80/8T0T T¥OSIA OL

zxempdde
TE d

8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80
81/0€/80

81/0€£/80

81/0€/80
871/0€/80
8T/0€/80

8T/0¢€/80

8T/0€/80

81/82/80
8T/82/80
81/82/80
8T/82/80
8T/82/80
81/82/80

HIYA MHD

A A A A

08GLS6 8T/1Z/80 0ZC6T
CEBTILGEO0EEC8T HOIOANI
085LS6 81/Tz/80 0ZE6T
CEBTILSEOQEET8T :“HOIOANI
08G5LS6 8T/T2/80 0ZE€6T
TEBTILSEODEEZ8T HDIOANT
085LS6 81/T2/80 0Ze6T
TONT ONILENNYW ADVEANI IDHATIA ¥66
QIDIOANI QLA SE€ 0LV STYLOL FOANIA
LTE90SHL :HDIOANI
6LS5LS6 81/80/80 19261
ONI ’SNOILVDITINd X00advd Z9
QIDIOANT GLX 057 269°S¥H STYIOL ¥OANZA
Z8%08EC EDIOANI
8LSLS6 8T/L0/80 09261
Z8Y08ET  *HDIOANI
8LSLS6 81/L0/80 0926T
Z8%08€Z :HDIOANI
8LG5L56 8T/,0/80 092Z6T
ONI SEDIAY¥AS ADYANH NOILILVITILSNOD 8€TIT
AIDIOANI QLA CTZ L¥B'E¥ STYLOL ¥OANIA
£9.002 HDIOANI
LLSLSE 11008102 8T/LT/80 6T€6T
OTT NOILVYDIINI SWALSAS TOYINOD MRE 8%ZT
QIDIOANI QLE 89°S9L°T STYIOL JOANIA
B00PL¥E9L  HDIOANT
9LSGLSE 8T/%T/80 8TEC6T
69L# NOILVIOJI0D SYINID L¥
QADTOANTI dTIX L9 9TT'6 STYIOL JOANHA
SE-ASYHD HDIOANI
£0%C 81/90/80 ZhE6T
PE€-ASYHD HDIOANT
z0ve 81/90/80 TVE6T
€E-HSYHD *HDIOANT
T0%C 8T1/90/80 0¥%€6T
TE-ASVHD HDIOANI
00%Z 8T/90/80 6€€6T
TE-ASYHD IDIOANI
66€C 81/90/80 8EC6T
0€-ESVHD :HEDIOANI
86€T 81/90/80 LEEBT
ON MDHHD 0d JHEHONOA HIVA ANT INAWND0A
ANYN JOANTA
Z-8T80 *INTIIYM
LI0dHT INVYIIYM dIvd TAxew

SATT UMD

LS*0T 8T0T/¥0/60



oL

LT"

L9
0s”

S9°

59°

€67

£5°

00°

00°

6C°

00°
6C"
00°

8¢”

8L”
0s-

68"

[ A0

68L ¢CT

9T0'€
ZLL'OT

TIS'T

TIS'T

€21

£TT

0as

004

voz'tT

S0€E-
L6
8€G

T8s

TLS

PE9‘¥8

81/0€/80

8T/82/80
81/82/80

8T/0€/80

81/82/80

81/0£/80

8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80

8T/0€/80
81/0€/80

S85LS56

QIDICANT

06€T

06€Z

TIDOIOANT

¥8GL56

THOTOANT

Tege

TIOIOANT

£8SL56

TIOIOANT

285LS6
28GL56

Z8SLS6
ONI

TEOIOANT

T85LS6
T85L96

TIOIOANT

8T0Z/TE/TT OL 8T0Z/T0/TI0 80/8T0Z TIVDSIA OL

axempdde

Zt

d

SOINCYLOHETH -HONVNALN IV 086025 oLz
dIivd dLR T6°C0T°6CT
TEALOVILLNOD ~HONYNILNI VA 9L602S oLz
SHdd dYHEHIIAO 0ETTCS oLE
dIvd dLA S9°L00°Z
YIINOD SaNNO¥D 3 ONIJIING TL602S 0LZ
dIvd dLA LS 0T¥%'%T
SNOILVOINQWWODITIL S6TTCS 0LZ
daIvd diX 00°00S
TYALOYIINOD SOINOYLDATH 86029 0LZ
aIvd dIX LS T08°'C
SOINOILOATH - AONVYNILNIVIN 0860¢CS oL
SOINOYLOHTH - HDONYNTLNT VI 0860CS 0Lc
SOINOYLOHETH ~HONYNILNI VIN 0860¢S oLe
JI¥d dLX 0S°999
INANd IN0H - ZONYNILNI VI SL60CS oLe
U0 ¥ ONIATIING-HONYNAINIVW 0L60CS 1-0L2
aI¥d LXK 9L°T06°9LZ
NOILAIY¥OSHdd INNODDY 19 LNAGCDDOY 1D

HLYd AHD

QN ADHHD

S8€08TELB6 IDIOANT
8T/0T/80 £926T
CONI ‘YIDNIVED "M°M L6C
ALK T6°Z0T’'6ZT STYLOL YOANZA
99T-IJI ‘:HDIOANT
81/82/80 LSTETOT
99T-IdI :HDIOANT
8T/82/80 LSTETOT
NATIE NIATO 40 dOVIIIA €6
dLX S9°L00°C STYLOL JOANIA
09LG8T :HDIOANI
8T/LT1/80 ZZTEGT
ANVAWOD INIWAINDT A¥IA NASYIYAEEA 0521
ALA LS 0TH'¥T STYLOL JOONTA
0%8T-YMD :EDIOANI
8T/T2/80 LET-UMD
JNYE QUIHL HIAIA LZL
dLX 00°00% STYIOL ¥OANIA
08G8TO0X :*HDIOANI
8T/€2/80 CHE6T
*ONI ‘SASITVJYHAINAT NOSNO¥YAI €8TT
dlLX LS TI08‘T STYIOL JOANIA
T80%8T EDIOANI
8T/€T/80 90€6T
EPYZLT HDTOANI
8T/L0/80 S0€6T
S6GP8T HDIQANT
8T/€T/80 P0E6T
NOILAFI¥ILSIA COSAM J0 NOISIAIQ ¥ ‘0DSHHE 98
LA 057699 SIYIOL ¥OANIA
9v8€Y  THDIOANI
81/22/80 TTE6T
9SL€8  HOIOANT
8T/60/80 29261
"ONI ‘SNOIINTOS ALIN¥ADIAS dOVANd 8L
QLA 94°T06'9LZ SIYLOL ¥OINIA
ZEBTTILSE00EETBT HOIOANI
0d ¥IHDAOA HIVA ANI INFIHOD0A
HNYN JOANIA
Z-8T80 *INVIIYM
LI0dHY INTIIYM dIv¥d IATew

SATT WMO|

LS:0T 8T0C/%0/60



00-08T
S8°6T
0e" LT
18- L2
T s¢

VL 656

¥6°0¥%6

08°8T

8% 05L

8% 0GL

S58°T98

S6°0¢€
86769
9% " CTL
9% 8%

€97 EFT

957 0L
86" ZL

T0 66¢

Le' 06
Z6°59T

810Z/T¢€/ZT OL 810Z/T0/T0 80/8T0Z TYISIA OL

axempdde
€€ d

ININI TNOF ~ADNYNIINI Y SL60ZS 0LzZ
ININI INOF - HONYNIIN TV SL60TS oLz
INTNd INOHE - GONYNI LN YR SL6029 oL
INFNI TNOH - IDNYNIINTVIN S.60Z5 0LT
INANG IN0F - FONYNILNI YN SL60TS 0Lz
aivd aQLX $Z°L00'6C
AIYM €0ZTCS T-0LT
TILYM £0212S 0LZ
aIv¥d dix 8% 0Ss
S/INWAINDH QHIVIZY ALIAVS 5Z2Z0€S 0Le
dI¥d dLX IS°"2SS‘%
SOINQULOIATH - IONYNILNIVH 086028 0Lz
SAITIANS - SNOILVIZJO 066028 0Le
SHITAANS - SNOILYIHJO 066025 oLe
INIWNA IN0H - TONYNIILNI VI SL60ZS oL
dIVd dLX €T°6S6°0T
vl - SHITAANS SNIIVIZIO 90T0ES oLz
Y] - SHITIANS ONILTIIIO 90TOES 0LT
dIvd dIX €L°9%S9°L
S/INWAINDE QALYIAY ALIIVS GZTZ0ES 0Lz
INTIWI INOH ~TONYNILNTYIH SL60TS 0Lz
NOILAT¥OSAQ INAODDY TID INNOJDY 19

8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80
8§T/0€/80
gt/0€/8C
8T/0€/80

81/0¢/80
BT/0£/80

8T/0€/80

81/0€/80
81/0€/80
8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80

8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80

81/0£/80
8T/0€/80

HLVA JHD

A A A A M

AR A A

065L56
065LS96
06SLS6
06SLS6

0659LS6

QIDIOANI QLA ¥#Z°L00’6C

685L56
689L56

TIDOTOANI dLX 8% 0SL

885L56

JHIOIOANT AIA TS 2SS'¥P

L8SLS6
LBSLSG
LB8SLS6
L8SLS6

JIOIOANI QLA €T °6S6°0T

988L56
985L56

QADIOANT QLA €L %S9 'L

LAOdHEY INTIIYM dAIvd

8T/31/80 LLZET
PITCT669 *HDOIOANI
8T/80/80 9LTET
TE€9%Z00L :HEDIOANT
8T/60/80 SLZ6T
0T0SZ00L  :HDIOANI
8T/60/80 vLT6T
ZLIS6Z0L ADIOANI
8T/€T/80 £L2T6T

00 ATddNS YUVO-MALSVWOW TLT

STYLOL dOaN3IA

TEE6T “HOIOANI
8T/€T/80 TEeeT
0ge6T HOIOANI
8T/€1/80 0geet

TIYENOT A0 HOVITIA S6T

STVLOL JOANHA

€ETSTLP9  THDIOANT
8T1/91/80 TLTET
"ONI '#3D¥00S9dYT 999

STVLOL JOANTA

8LE090E :HDIOANI
81/€0/80 TLT6T
§8€0656 EDIOANI
8T1/L0/80 0LZET
¥SP0659 :HDIOANI
8T/0T/80 69261
$T09T06 :HADIOANI
8T/8T/L0O 89261

ONI ‘¥Sf 10ddd AWOH vZT
STYLOL JOONHA

P0BLLOTT :IDIOANI
8T/90/80 L9Z6T
C60TLOTT :HEDTIOANI
8T/TE/LO 99261

ANYAWOD HOVH 6TT
STYIOL JOANHA

BZ9L80LL86 :*HDIOANI
SBSLSE 8t/st/8c 59¢6T

9€9L80LL86  HDIOANI
S8SLS6 8T/ST/80 ¥9Ce6T
ON HDOHHD Od  ¥HHDNOA HIVA ANI LNARWRD0A

HWYN JOUNIA

Z-8T80 *LNTAYVYM

IAIew

SATT ¥MD LSI0T 8T0Z/%0/60



S€°8T

LNAN IN0H - IDNYNAELNI VIA SL602S 0L2

0T T80T aIv¥vd JIXK 0T TS0'T
067 €01 4D % ONIQIING-FONUYNAINIVH 0Le60CS £€-0LC
06 €0T 4D ® DNITIING-HEINYNIEINIVR 0L602S Z-0LZ
00°9c¢1 INANI INOH - IDONYNIINI VI SL60CS T-0LT
og-LeL TYALOTILNOD - HONYNALNI VA 9L60CS 0LZ
L0 SL dIvd dix 0¥ €6€’T
€57 9¢ INIWNd INOT -TONYNILNI VN SL60¢CS oLe
£€5°92 INIWd IN0H - HONYNIINIVIN 946025 oLe
TO°2ZT INEIWd IN0E -FONYNILNI VI SL60CS oLe
09607 dIvd dLX Ty 068°T
09°60% SIWIO0JINA S¥¥0€ES oLe
00-0gL’ce dIvd dLA 00°0€L’ZE
00°0€L'CE SHTIDIHAA - ADOLS ONITIOYW SSTOLS (0574
697819 dIv¥d dILA 69°8TS
0L"¢€0Z INHNI IN0F ~ AONYNIINTYH SL60CS 0LZ
66" FTE 40 3 ONIJIING-FDNYNIZINIVIH 0L602CS T-0LT
9Z°000°T arvd dli %€ €¥€’S
8T 0EL INEW IN0F ~IONVNIINT YN SL60CS oLz

NOILI¥YDSHA INMODDY 1D LNNOODY 1O

8T0Z/TE/TT OL 8T0Z/T0O/TI0 80/8T0Z IYOSIA OL

xxempdde
a3 d

8T/0€£/80

8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80

81/0€/80
81/0£/80
8T/0£/80

8T/0t/80

8T1/0€/80

8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80

8T/0E/80

HIVA XHD

[ATT o TR VN o

T60GLY-T0L EDIOANI
965L56 8T/LT/80 S8Z6T
YAYN-0D SI¥¥d ANIANTD F1T
JIOIOANT dIA OT T90'T STYIOL dOANIA
LZ98 fADIOANI
S6GLS6 81/TZ/80 9C€6T
9z98 ADIOANI
S6GLS6 8T/12/80 SZTE6T
§Z298 ‘HDIOANI
S65LS6 8T/T2/80 PZEET
2298 HDIOANT
G65L56 8T/TZ/80 €TE6T
D11 MOTAAOVE TYAIDINANW T0ZT
QIDIOANI QLE 0% €68 'T STYIOL JOANIA
9ZTO0¥9-0TTII HDIOANT
765L56 8T/80/80 ¥826T
LZTO0¥9-0TTII :HDIOANI
765456 81/L0/80 £8C6T
2I80¥%9-0TII :IEDIOANT
¥65L56 8T/LT/80 z8Z6T
ONI SHI¥LSNANI NOILOW 88T
JIJDIOANI QLA T¥ 068°T STYLOL JOANIA
88888 *ADIOANT
€65L56 8T/ST/80 18261
"ONI 'ANVAWOD WIOSING S, TAYHOIW BLT
QIOIOANI QLA 00°0EL’'ZTE STVIOL JOANIA
$TL09 ADIOANT
Z6GLS6 ¥T008T0¢% BT/€T/80 08261
ONI ‘ONIYEIYMIJ ONISYAW ZLZT
JADTIOANT dIA 69°8TS STYIOL JOANAA
SE€88FY08TOCZSLIE HDIOANI
T6GL56 81/80/80 6LZ6T
SE€88F08TOTZSLTE :HDIOANT
T565L56 81/80/80 6L26T
NSSV¥ TUYNOILYN HNO TVLIAVYD £2TT
JEDIOANI QLA %€ €PE’S STYIOL YOANHAA
SLED9LOL *EDIOANI
065L56 8T/91/80 8LZ6T
TT60940L *HDIOANI
ON MDHIHD 0d ¥IHDNOA FLVA ANT INFWND0d

IJOdHdY LNVIYYM dIVd

SATT YMD

HWUN JOdNIA
¢-8180 :*INVIIIM

TAIew
LG0T 8T0Z/%0/60



$6°109

S6°T09

S8°490T

S8°S0T

¥8°L0OE

¥8TLOCE

€T TIT'C

€T°2IT'2C

T10°co9

107209

0s-Lce

05°L2Z

00°0ST

00°0ST

29" SL

29754

SE°8T

arvd

INAWNI TN - ZONYNILNI VI

arvd

SHSNAHIXH HDIAA0

arvd

INENI TN0H - EONYNILNI VI

arvd

STYOIWAHD

arvd

SHITddNS ONILVYIIJO

arvd

SOINOULOETH - HONYNALNI VI

arvd

NOILVYONdE HFAOTAWH

arvd

SOINOILOHTH - EDONYNIINI VI

arvd

NOILAI¥OSEd INNODDY 1D

8T0Z/TE€/TT OL 8T0Z/T0/TO 80/8T0Z TI¥DSIA OL

axempdde |
S€ d|

aLa

dLA

aLA

dLA

arA

ara

[ERN

QLA

0F " LTO %

SL602S oLz
98°50L

00T0ES oLe
6% 9TT'TT

SL60TS oLe
sz veT'vy

0%¥0€S 0Le
TS €85'%

90TO0ES 0Lz
0§°L2T

086025 oL
LS5 6%8°¢C
029025 0LZ
087 TLZ
086025 oLe
¥LT €T
INOODIDY ID

81/0€/80

81/0€/80

81/0€/80

8T/0€/80

8T/0€/80

81/82/80

8T/0€/80

8T1/0€/80

HLYA MHD

TIDIOANT

209456

THDIOANT

20SLS6

THDIOANT

T09L56

IO TIOANT

009LS6

QIO TOANT

66SL56

TIOIOANT

LOve

QIO IOANT

869L96

TIOIOANT

L6SLSE

IO TOANT

ON MOHHD

arx

arix

alx

aLA

arLA

aQLA

aLA

drLa

0v-

98"

6%°

ST’

zs”’

0S~

LS”

08”

LTOC

"ONI

S04

91T

444

£89

Lce

6%8

LT

LJod

'y STYIOL MOANIA
NI-800GPTT :HOIOANI
81/80/80 €6C6T
WNITOALAd NMOL-OINW- FNAQYIAA 08T
STYIOL JOANIA
ZOEL9T900THST :HDIOANT
8T/90/80 T62T6T
YOTAIWY HLION SYALYM HTISAN ZI¥
‘1T STYIOL JOANIA
00-ST908LTT :EDIOANT
8T/60/80 16261
0D AIddNS ANV ddI& JAId90d 922
4 STYLOL JOANIA
798267 HOIOANT
8T/€0/80 0626T
SATIISNANI IWO TTIg
‘¥ STYLOL JOANIA
0880T% :HDIOANT
8T/0T/80 88Z6T
ONI NISNODSIM J0 TON 602
STYLOL FOANIA
9€T HDIOANT
81/€2/80 LTE6T
ONI AD¥ANT NASSIN ¥€CT
"Z STYIOL JOANIA

€T9¥8IE
81/80/80

HOIOANT
L8T6T
"ONI "ODNEN 66T

STYIOL JOANIA
S0ZOT808TAT :HDIOANI
81/60/80 98Z6T
CONI “MOMMI IAIT TYNOIIUN ZO0L
STVYLOL dOANHA

LNFEWND0d
HWYN JOONAN

AHHOOOA JIVA ANIT

2-8T80 :INVIIVM

TAxeu
LS:0T 8T02/%0/60

HY INVIIvM dINd
SATT UMD



00°g¢8
00°0S9°¢

00°68Z'6

00°68Z'6

06°9%¢

00°8T
06°8cCc

00°0%S

00°0%S

00°9€Z’CT

00°9€z’'2T

6T°0%6°0T

ST T0S‘L
65°¥C6
SETPTIS’Z
88" LE
8L €€~
99°19

9D ® ONIQIING-TIONYNIINIVN 0L6029 T-0L2
TALNOD SANNO¥D ¥ DNIQTING 1L60ZS oLz
dIvd dLX 05 '£€€'8¢
8T0C ONINNYId ALITIOYA £008T 08T08S 0%
dIvd dix 99°568
INZWNd IN0H -IONYNALNTYN SL60ZS oLz
INEWNd 00T - ZONYNILNIYN SL60CS 0Lz
dI¥d dLi 00°0%S
D 3 ONITIING-HONYNILNI VA 0.602S 1-0LT
aIvd aiX 00°'¥%¥’‘e6¢
ANV - TYS0dSIa dodniIs 0STTIZS 0LZ
aIvd QLX S6°91v’'€S
SAS €ILLSIA DAS DIVLOATI T008T 08TO8S 0%
ONIIIANIONT NOISEQT 918029 0Lz
IITIEYHEY INHWIINOT INVId 0STO08S 0%
dI¥d dLX L% 8%E’T
SHASNIJIXHT HDIAL0 00TOES oLz
SHSNAIXHT JDTJAA0 00TOES 0LZ
NOILAI¥DSHA INAODOY 1D INQODOY 1D

8T0C/TE/TT OL 810Z/T0/T0 80/8T0Z T¥DSIA OL

xxempdde
9¢ d

8T/0€/80
81/0g/80

8T/0€/80

g81/0¢£/80
8T/0¢/80

8T/0€/80

81/0¢€/80

8T/0€/80
8T/0€/80
81/0€/80

81/0€/80
8T/0€/80

HI¥a MHD

QT9LS6
0T9LG6

IO TOANT

609LS6

TEOTOANT

809LS6
809LS6

JHOIOANT

£L09LS6

TIDTIOANT

909LS6

TIOTIOANT

S09LS6
S09LS6
S09L56

AIDOIOANT

¥09LS6

¥09LS6

ON ADHHD

SO000-TO80BSNW :HEDIQANT
T0008TCT 8T/T0/80 ZOE6T
S000-TO8088NH :HOIOANT
10008102 8T/T0/80 ToE6T
ONT 'ONIdYDSANYT SMYO NIML 0%ZT
LA 05°¢€g'8¢ STYLOL JOANHA
0SLPT  *HDIOANT
01008T0Z 8T1/6¢/L0 TOE6T
"ONI SELVIDOSSY dNV JHLIOEL TOO0T
QLX 99°568 STYLOL JOANIA
999€Tt04 :EDIOANTI
8T/€2/80 6C€6T
£8SZTP0L  *IDIOANT
8T/ST/80 00€6T
ANVANWOD ATddNS FOVIEAL TLZ
dLXx 00°0%S STYIOL JOANIA
€T90T0C ‘*HDIOANT
8T/L0/80 66Z6T
OTT ’'NOILYIQLSHY SSYEDTIVI Z8ZT
QLX 00°%¥%¥%'6€ STYLOL YOANHA
L8STET~0Z HDIOANT
8T/TE/LO 8627671
LMM-O¥DUYNAS TLZT
QLA S6°9Tv €S STYIOL JOANIA
8%60%T *HDIOANT
50008T0¢C 8T/€T/80 8Z¢€6T
TZI0FT ADIOQANT
8T/€T/80 0TE6T
€Z290%T HOIOANTI
ZT008T0C 8T/€T/80 LETET
‘ONI ‘SHLVIDOSSY ANYILS $9v
Al L% 8%c’'C STYLOL JOANEA
Z8S5€6L98€€ HDIOANT
81/60/80 S6C6T
S8SE€6L9BEE  HDIOANT
8T/60/80 ¥626T
TONI IVIDYIWWOD ¥ IOVAINOD SIIAVILS 6€6
Od ¥IHDNOA HIVA ANTI LNTHNND0A
HNYN JOANHA
Z-8T80 INVIUYM
IHOdAd INYIIYM JIvd TAIew

SATT UMD

LS 0T 8T0Z/%0/60



xx TTTOURWON AXeW AQ paleIsusd - LI0dHd 40 ANH xx

SY 8LB 6971 8T SYHASNYIL HAIM TVIOL
09" %1% '¥6T 184 SADHHD QHINIYEd TYIOL
LNOIOWY LNOOD
S0°€62'%99'T STYLOL LIOdHY
00°0TS arIv¥d diX TS L96'S THOTIOANT dIA TS L96'S STYLOL YOaNIA
S6S9YCV9SSE  HDIOANI
00°GS¢E LNIWG IN0E ~HONYNIINTYIH SL60¢€S 0LZ 8T/0€/80 4 ZT9LSE 81/TE/LO 60¢6T
6T8PCY9SGE HIDIOANI
00°99T INTWA I00H - IDNYNELNI VI SL602S 0LT 8T/0€/80 4 ZT9LSE 8T/T0/80 80€6T
"ONI ‘¥S0 SNOILNTOS ¥ALYM WATAX 086
€LTSPT dI¥d diA £€5°009 THOIOANT QLA £€5°009 STYIOL ¥OdNIA

T00°LZBELTITS HDIOANI
EL°SPT gY1 - SHITddNS ONILVIAJIO 90T0€ES 0LZ 8T/0€/80 d TT9LSE 8T/0T/80 €0€6T

‘00 NOSYHANY-SNANTIM 60¢€

00°G8% '€ dIv¥d alX 00°STH ‘LT QIDIOANI QL& 00°SZH’LT STYIOL YOANIA
NOILATHISHEA INNODIY 1D INAODDVY 19 HIVA MHD I ON MOFHD 0d JHEHDNOA IIVA ANT INIHNDOA
HWEN FOANHA
8102/T€/2T OL 8T0Z/TO/TI0 80/8T0C TIYDSIA OL z-8T80 :INVIIYM
zxempdde IH0ddd INYIIYM dIvd TAxeu
L€ a

SATT UMD LG0T 8T0Z/%0/60



SECTION 5.3

PURCHASE APPROVAL
OF BIOGAS MEDIA



MEMORANDUM

TO: Matt Streicher, Executive Director
FROM: David Goodalis, Operations Superintendent

DATE: August 1, 2018

RE: Media

The Operations Department performed a cost comparison for current pricing on media for our Bio-
fuel Gas engines. Up to today we had to only use Unison Solutions for the media because of the
warranty agreement but now our warranty is over we are seeking out competitive pricing for the
media. The other company’s would only quote going through Unison.

Company Cost for Media
Connelly-GPM Would not quote
Unison Solutions $24.675.75

Marcab Not Responding

As the current media has reached its useful life, and as to not cause any damage to the C.H.P. engines,
it is requested the rule of 3 be waived, per the purchasing policy section C.l.e., which states
“Single Source purchases, defined as material or services that are available from only one
vendor but are deemed necessary to Village operations may be exempted from bidding
requirements.

As Unison Solutions has the media sitting in a warehouse, they are able to facilitate immediate deliver
to avoid any shutdown of the C.H.P.

The media is used to reduce H2S and siloxanes which cause damage to the internal CHP engine parts
which makes this an essential part of being able to keep the engines running.

In the 2018 GWA budget, staff allocated $75,000 for the purchase of this media in budget category
Plant Equipment Rehabilitation account 40 580150. This purchase is well below this budgeted
amount. The Authority recommends approving the purchase from Unison Solutions in the not-to-
exceed amount of $24,675.75 that would come out of account 40-580150.



SECTION 5.4

ROOFING CONTRACT
AWARD



MEMORANDUM

TO: Matt Streicher, Executive Director
FROM: Jon Braga, Maintenance Superintendent

DATE: September 5, 2018

RE: Building P & T Roof Replacements

GWA owns and maintains 29 different roofs. As these roofs age year to year periodic
replacement is necessary. Records of dates and type of service (including costs) are compiled to
create a schedule of replacement. This schedule is seen as part of GWA’s capital budget.

On Tuesday, August 28, 2018, eight (8) bids were opened for the Roof Replacement at Buildings
P and T. The low Base Bid of $142,270.00 was submitted by Adler Roofing and Sheet Metal,
Inc. of Joliet, lllinois. The highest bid received was $249,550.00. See attached Bid Tabulation
Sheet for a complete summary of the bids.

The budgeted amount for CY2018 for this project was $84,723.00, putting this projection
$57,547.00 above the budgeted amount. However, prior to going to bid, the Authority’s new
roofing consultant had advised us that the budgeted amount for the work was low, which is
demonstrated by the good range of bids received. The Consultant has been working with the
Authority to revise future budget amounts. Also attached is a spreadsheet showing the
over/under total for Fund 40 projects, which includes this projected amount above budget, but
does not include any overages from the FIP project. As demonstrated, excluding the FIP project,
overall the Authority is under budget on Fund 40 projects, therefore this overage does not affect
the budget significantly.

Based on the recommendation of the Authority’s roofing consultant, it is recommended that the
Authority award the contract to Adler Roofing and Sheet Metal for the Roof Replacement at
Buildings P and T in the amount of $142,270.00, which would come out of Fund 40-580145.

Please advise and thank you
Attachments



ARCON

September 3, 2018

Mr. Jon Braga

Maintenance Superintendent
Glenbard Wastewater Authority
945 Bemis Road

Glen Ellyn, lllinois 60137

RE: Letter of Recommendation
Roof Replacement at Buildings P and T
Project No. 18052

Dear Mr. Braga:

On Tuesday, August 28, 2018, eight (8) bids were opened for the Roof Replacement at Buildings P and T. The
low Base Bid of $142,270.00 was submitted by Adler Roofing and Sheet Metal, Inc. of Joliet, lllinois. See
attached Bid Tabulation Sheet for a complete summary of the bids.

On Thursday, August 30, 2018, | conducted a scope review meeting with Matt Adler of Adler Roofing and Sheet
Metal, Inc. | reviewed the construction documents with Matt Adler and he has confirmed their bid in writing (see
attached), including the Scope of the Project, allowances and the unit costs. Additionally, they have previously and
successtully completed other roofing related projects with ARCON Associates, Inc.

Our office recommends that Glenbard Wastewater Authority extend a contract to Adler Roofing and Sheet Metal,
Inc. of Joliet, lllinois for the Roof Replacement at Buildings P and T in the amount of $142,270.00.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this letter.

Sincerely,
ARCON Associates, Inc.

Lo &, JETD

Brian E. McElmeel, RRC, RCI
Director of Building Envelope Services

c:  Matt Streicher, Glenbard Wastewater Authority
VP Trinh, ARCON Associates, Inc.
Donna Demarakis, ARCON Associates, Inc.

attachments

BEM
J\Glenbard Wastewater Authority\18052 Roof Replacement @ Buildings P & T\1 Docs\Corr\18052L001 wpd

architects » roof & masonry consultants = environmental consultants » landscape architects s construction managerss
2050 s. finley road, suite 40, lombard, illinois 60148 = p: 630.495.1900 = f: 708.328.6325 » www.arconassoc.com!



el pig 25081\6uIPPIA\SI0Q I\L % o sBulping @ juewede|dey 100y ZG08LAILOUINY Jsjemelsep PJequaloy

000GL'ELZS ou| |joysiowy | g
00°00¥°581$ 2U] 0D BuiAnyg puo Buiooy saxdocquapiuy| /
00°96£G61$ Auodwop) Buyooy pioyppry 30| 9
00°007'¥91$ U] [DIRW 49945 g Bulyooy unpipy g sue3| ¢
00°000°691$ U] [PIRW 1933 g Buyooy saymond| ¢
00°08G'67Z$ OT1 se31n96 Buyooy pauiquor| ¢
00°008'G1LZ$ 'ou) Buyooy npasso.g % yeuusg| ¢
00°0LZ°CrL$ Ul ‘[P Jeeyg puo Buyooy Jajpy| L
SINIWWQOD aid ISvd JOLOVYLINOD

Wd 00:Z #° 8102 ‘8¢ +snbny ‘Aopsan] :swi) /ej0q pig
25081 "ON paloig
>=._O£.3< ._0_.0>>0+mo>> U._Dnco_mv Eoc\so

1°2 d SONIATING 1V INIWIDVIdIY 400y #22loid




L9E'TE'TS §89°299'TS sasuadx3 {8101
way payadxaun/psiadpnqun 000'0€S 0000€$ 1 1313|A MOJ4 UOIIeIS Yi HeO UL ||eIsu|
6SE'LS 000015 12USe 3INSS3ud JOIEAN 10H UIPE|Y
8978 0€L2ES 796°€TS dwng paiunopy Ja|iel] b UImpos
pauodisod Sujag 108(0.g4 0% 000°05$ Wa3sAg Sulun 312.0u07) uonels dwngd [ys
LyS'LSS 0L7'TYTS £7L'v8S suawade|day J00y
pauodisod Buiag 103foid 0% 000°07$ Sunuieq a8plig pue WSIUBYIBIA Joy1e)
SLSL9'YTS 000'SLS Wwawade|day eipa|N Spy|ns Uss0IpAH puB BUEXO|IS
065885 065°88TS 000°00T% 14S 78 IYN 40 Sujuea() 1 FUISIARDL
€05°STS £09°08S 000'59$ Suiueap) 12159810
000'72$ 000'66$ 000°52$ ug1s3Q 42183H 19NQ 73 U3[PUBH A1y ‘10D “J3|IIYD “UIWpPY
0S 000's7$ SUONEIYIPOIA/S3uUBWAACIdW | MSH
pauodisod 3uiaq s siys dNe)s JO SS3UMOS 01 anQ 0s 000'0gS (8 40 smol €) N-dd 1€ uawade|dsy [pued yaled 3 siteday/3unss] Joqid Jueld
pauodisod 8uiag 103load §85'849S 000°085 BWade|day |[emall] JanIES NV B vAVIS
009'8% 000028 1awde|day J3jeaq/Hy doyooy uan-0)
CTLE'BTS 000°0v$ Juswaoeidey NHY SUIpjing AN
L61%$ 000'6$ juswadejday Jajduses ayueld jeuld
[ A4S 000°'s$ yieg 1a1ep €024 MaN
W3] Juepunpay 0s 000'0TS SHed 19ul7 'g SI0ABAUD)) MBIIS 449
000025 000'SZS sHEd aJeds dwing oAuopy
6L6'0TS 000°0€$ uoneu|iqeyay uieyd 19 0D
76€'65 000°0ZS weigold 23ueydx3 Jopunn
9rsLS 000°01S 740|210 - syuswade|day dwing 134
LPR'ES 000°SS$ waisAS Juiued|) sued/|oo] - yuey 104
005'Z$ 000's$ NV 2 ¥AVIS Siuawade|day UOIIEISYIOM
pauodisod 0s 000'ZS sopesddn uawdinb] asinuax3 -ssaulam 13 YiesH
005$ 000'vS sapesddn aJnuuIng YO SNOBUE|BISIA
005'S¥TS 000°0SZ$ udisaq 198/0.d uoLe|IqeYRY WIISAS UOIINGUISIQ 31AIAS J13133|3
8/¥'65TS 000°09T$ sP9[04d paysiaiep 40} 1500 JUSWISSasSY dnouo) YIOM 39310 HES Joaly adednq
00£'88$ 0000STS Apms joJ1u0) JopQ/ueld Ajioe4
0s 000'0Z$ 000'0Z9 25827 JazodeA Ju3Ydsowoly/aaueusiuiey oAl
000'6T$ 000'69T$ 000°0S1S uolsinboy Auadolgd
JHIAIL/wDI3/43jeay Sulpnjdul j0u ‘palewisy 000°L2S 000'v6$ IN'R0 %02 - teadeD %08 10108110 1UeILSISSY/iaauiu]
SAJON 198png {(3apun)/iaa0 | unowy jenldy | Junowy 199png way|f1afoig

joysdeus sway| 198png [euded 8TOZAD




SECTION 6.0

CY2019 DRAFT BUDGET
REVIEW



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE, Executive Director

DATE: September 13, 2018

RE: Draft CY2019 Budget Highlights

As a means to help convey the significant budgetary impacts for CY2019 I am providing you
with an outline of revenue and expenses that have the largest impacts on the budget.

Capital Fund 40

Revenues:
* Proceeds from Borrowing
o Funding for FIP extended out into CY2019 due to project complications.
o Removed proceeds for borrowing in CY2021 for the biosolids project, as it was
determined the estimated project costs could be covered by capital funds, and no
borrowing was necessary.

* Waste Receiving Tipping Fees — $50k
o At $0.05 per gallon delivered the Authority is being conservative with the annual
figure budgeted, if we can get the volume we are shooting for. Increased revenue
to $75k for future years beyond 2020 anticipating that as we regain a reputation
for being a reliable receiver more high strength waste will come in.

* Expected revenue from participation in the demand load response program with NRG
over the next 6 years; CY2018 = $36k, CY2019 = $25k, CY2020 = $26k, CY2021 =
$26k, CY2022 = $27k, CY2023 = $27k.

Expenses:
* All FIP overpayments and operating surpluses are no longer being subtracted out.

Originally these anticipated overpayments, and the operating surpluses, were to be
specifically dedicated to paying off the FIP loan quicker, however due to increased
project costs, Finance Directors decided we no longer should deduct those overages from
the capital fund.

* Removed Assistant Director/Engineer salary from Capital and moved it to O&M

* Infrastructure Improvements — $112k (down 52.3% from CY2018)
o Plant fiber testing/repairs — $30k



o Dewatering building air handling unit — $50k
o HSW receiving station improvements — $25k
o Roof replacement consulting — $7k

* Plant Equipment Rehabilitation — $310k (down 22.5% from CY2018)
o Televise remaining interceptors — $100k

Screw pump rehab — $45k

Concrete lining system at SRI pump station — $65k

Siloxane & hydrogen sulfide media replacement — $50k

Clarifier mechanism and bridge painting — $40k

0000

*  Electrical Service Distribution System Construction/Construction Engineering — $2.5M
o Design engineering for rehabilitation of the underground electrical service
throughout the Bemis Rd. facility is occurring in CY2018. The design from this
study will be utilized for bidding and construction in CY2019

* Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Construction/Construction Engineering —
$1M
o In CY2018 an evaluation and design for the HVAC system in the Administration
Building is being performed. The design from this study will be utilized for
bidding and construction in CY2019.

*  Facility Improvements Project - $3.5M
o The FIP project is expected to reach final completion in November, 2019. It is
anticipated around $2.5M of the remaining $3.5M will be funded by the IEPA

Loan.

*  Facility Improvements Project Construction Engineering - $120k

o Although the original construction engineering contract with Black & Veatch was
to extend the entire duration of the project, due to delays and other complications,
their budget is anticipated to be used up by the end of CY2018 and an amendment
to their contract will be needed. This is a conservative number, as much
construction engineering will be done in-house now with another Engineer on
board, however the consultant will need to be utilized for specialty work and
some contract documents.

Operations & Maintenance 270

Expenses:
*  Salaries Regular — 10.9% increase over CY2019 ($1.25M to$1.386M)

o Estimated 2.25% merit increases.

o Salaries now include 100% of the Assistant Director/Engineer’s salary, instead of
20% of O&M and the other 80% out of capital.

o We expect to be fully staffed for the first time since September 2017 in CY2019.



o Adjusted part time and seasonal salaries to reflect actual historical usage, and
how funds are allocated.

*  Electrical Power — 8% decrease over CY2018 ($435k to $400k)
o This line item will take a few years to stabilize with all the efforts being done to
reduce energy and starting back up the High Strength Waste/CHP Program.
We’ve also had some significant operational changes with the new disk filters,
and upcoming new raw pumps, which will considerably affect electrical usage.

* Natural Gas — 33.3% increase over CY2018 ($45k to $60k)

o The number budgeted for natural gas in the past appeared to be significantly
lower than what was historically used, therefore this number was adjusted to
reflect historical usage. With the CHP system still being relatively new, historical
information is still be gathered in order to better estimate this number, and we
continue to make efforts to reduce gas consumption.

*  Water — 25% increase over CY2018 ($20k to $25k)

o With the Cryo plant decommissioned we anticipated water reductions in CY2018
to be significant. Actual usages are anticipated to be about $5k higher than the
estimated $20k. This number will continue to be refined as processes normalize
and we gather more historical information. We continue to also find ways to
reduce water consumption.

% Liquid Oxygen — 6.2% increase of CY2018 ($325k to $345k)

o This is only the third year of using liquid oxygen and we are continuing to gather
historical data in order to budget better. The annual costs are still within the
target range predicted before switching to using liquid oxygen, and we continue
to adjust operational tactics to attempt to reduce consumption

*  Sludge Disposal Costs — 11.4% decrease over CY2018 ($220k to $195k)
o The sludge contract was rebid in 2018 and we were able to obtain lower pricing.
The budget number 2018 was also higher due to efforts to minimize odors.

*  Chemicals — 38.5% increase over CY2018 ($65k to $90k)

o Chemical delivery costs for the two major chemicals we use, sodium hypochlorite
and sodium bisulfate, have increased significantly. We have also added a new
sodium hypochlorite system at the main plant as part of the FIP project, which
will increase our need for the chemical.

The budget has an overall increase of 1.0% or $77,353 over the CY2018 budget. Most of the
reason for this change is due to the capital construction projects to occur next calendar year, as
well as the adjustment of the Assistant Director/Engineer’s salary being moved completely into
the O&M budget.



Glenbard Wastewater Authority
Budget CY2019

All Funds

Expense Allocation to Partners

APPROVED CY2018 EXPENSES ALLOCATED TO PARTNERS
LOMBARD GLEN ELLYN TOTAL
Fund 27 -- Operation & Maintenance Fund 2,433,868 1,947,532 4,381,400
TOTAL O&M BUDGET 2,433,868 1,947,532 4,381,400
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 1,847,125 1,652,875 3,500,000
TOTAL O&M AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 4,280,993 3,600,407 7,881,400
ESTIMATED ACTUAL CY2018 EXPENSES ALLOCATED TO PARTNERS
LOMBARD GLEN ELLYN TOTAL
Div. 270 -- Glenbard Plant / SRI L.S. / Sunnyside L.S. 2,032,979 1,680,225 3,713,205
270-1 -- Stormwater Plant / Hill Ave L.S. 78,628 64,985 143,612
270-2 -- North Reg. Int. / St. Charles Rd. L.S. 16,603 13,722 30,325
270-3 -- South Reg. Int. / Valley View L.S. 3,981 3,290 7,271
TOTAL O&M BUDGET 2,132,191 1,762,222 3,894,412
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 1,780,750 1,619,250 3,400,000
TOTAL O&M AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 3,912,941 3,381,472 7,294,412
CY2018 BUDGET OVER (UNDER) (368,052) (218,935) (586,988)
PROPOSED CY2019 PARTNERS ALLOCATION
LOMBARD GLEN ELLYN TOTAL
Fund 27 -- Operation & Maintenance Fund 2,541,003 1,882,749 4,423,753
TOTAL O&M BUDGET 2,541,003 1,882,749 4,423,753
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 1,899,002 1,635,998 3,535,000
TOTAL O&M AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 4,440,005 3,518,747 7,958,753
Proposed CY2019 Partners Allocation Compared
to Approved Expenses Allocated to Partners CY2018:
Operation & Maintenance $ $107,135 {$64,783) $42,353
% 4.4% -3.3% 1.0%
Capital Improvements $ $51,877 -$16,877 $35,000L
% 2.8% -1.0% 1.0%
Total O&M and Capital Budgets $ 159,012 -81,660 77,353
% 3.7% -2.3% 1.0%




Budgeting % Difference $ Difference
CY18-CY19 CY18-CY19

Budget CY2019 H EXPENSES
Operations and Maintenance =
Division 270 ° Actual Budgeted Estimated
Expense Allocation to Partners e CY2017 CY2018 CcY2018 CY2019
Personnel Services
Salaries - Regular 4 1,243,772 1,250,000 1,173,200 1,386,000
Salaries - Part-Time Ops. 5 54,704 45,000 57.041 60,000
Salaries - Overtime I3 53,301 51,000 41,885 51,000
Salaries - Temporary/Seasonal 1,578 25,000 1.830 7,000
FICA 100,172 108,000 94,077 115,056
IMRF 7 129,700 133,000 115,772 102,746
Total 1,583,225 1,612,000 1,483,805 1,721,802
Contractual Services and Commodities
Employee Recognition 558 1,000 322 1,000
Dues/Subs./Fees 15,362 15,900 3.943 15,750
Recruiting/Testing 1,501 1,000 5427 1,000
Employee Education 8 12,352 20,700 14,438 19,000
Travel (Mileage) 0 500 0 750
il Pro. Serv.-Legal Support 9 20,681 15,000 26,740 15,000
Legal Notices 581 500 542 500
Regulatory Fees 52,741 55,000 52,500 53,000
DuPage River Salt Creek Work Group Fee 25,278 31,300 31,300 33,600
Pro. Serv.-Lab Support 23,594 30,000 13,942 27,500
External Consulting Fees ; 13,616 30,000 17,392 20,000
Audit Fees / Pro. Serv. - Acct. < 10,800 14,300 19,029 11,400
Bank Charges 25 0 0 0
Insurance - Liability (MICA) 43 167,443 154,000 150,000 160,000
Insurance - Health 44 233,495 257,400 197,699 213,100
Maint. - Bldg. & Grds. 4,557 11,000 17,948 12,000
Bldg. & Grounds - Support 41,436 61,100 57.504 56,550
Maint. - Equipment 99,064 157,600 42.075 157,825
Maint. - Support 45 46,216 61,900 39.415 62,500
Maint. - Electronics 54,893 70,000 42,640 66,000
i Elect. - Support 46 187,476 206,900 188,700 214,600
Operations - Supplies 9,394 15,900 16,194 14,100
Operations - Support 4,567 15,000 4,193 7,000
Professional Services - Other Support 1,904 2,000 2,238 4,000
Dverhead Fees 47 128,372 129,300 129,270 131,726
Sludge Disposal - Land Applied 48 179,218 220,000 132,077 195,000
Telecommunications 29,685 31,400 27,332 31,800
Electric Power 49 427,921 435,000 438.896 400,000
Natural Gas 4: 66,567 45,000 66.815 60,000
‘Water 50,009 20,000 27.278 25,000
Self-Gen Gas 4,436 6,000 5.385 6,000
Dffice Expenses 15,236.86 20,000 12.364 16,500
Operating Supplies - Lab 15,010.37 20,000 10,326 20,000
Pretreatment Expenses 0.00 5,500 0 4,500
Administrative Purchases 182.20 3,500 Q 500
Safety 17,951.59 16,900 13,744 17,500
Chemicals 4£; 90,653.36 65,000 56,479 90,000
'530443]Liquid Oxygen 4< 236,854.77 325,000 362.458 345,000
Uniforms 3,601.82 5,000 2,795 5,000
Total 2,303,131 2,575,600 2,229,400 2,514,701]
TOTAL DIVISION 270 3,886,357 4,187,600 3,713,205 4,236,503

10.9%
33.3%
0.0%
-72.0%
6.5%
-22.7%
6.8%

0.0%
-0.9%
0.0%
-8.2%
50.0%
0.0%
0.0%
-3.6%
7.3%
-8.3%
-33.3%
-20.3%

3.9%
-17.2%
9.1%
-7.4%
0.1%
1.0%
-5.7%
3.7%
-11.3%
-53.3%
100.0%
1.9%
-11.4%
1.3%
-8.0%
33.3%
25.0%
0.0%
-17.5%
0.0%
-18.2%
-85.7%
3.6%
38.5%
6.2%
0.0%

-2.4%

1.2%

136,000
15,000
0
(18,000)
7,056
(30,255)
109,802

0
(150)

0
(1,700}

250

0

()
(2,000)

2,300
(2,500)
{10,000)
(2,900)

6,000
(44,300)
1,000
(4,550)
225
600
(4,000)
7.700
(1,800)
(8,000)
2,000
2,426
(25,000)
400
(35,000)
15,000
5,000
0
(3,500)
0

(1,000)

(3,000)
600
25,000
20,000
0

(60,899)

48,903



Budget CY2019 EXPENSES
Operations & Maintenance
Division 270-1 Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
Stormwater Plant & Hill Avenue Lift Station cY2017 CY2018 CY2018 CY2019
[Operations & Maintenance
l Regulatory Fees 20,000 21,000 20.000 20,000
Maint. - Bldgs. & Grnds. / Support 10,009 12,000 22,254 12,200
Maint. - Equipment 4,437 5,200 407 5,400
Maint. - Electronics 0 4,000 3.855 4,000
Electric Power 33,664 40,000 36.879 40,000
Natural Gas 2,837 4,500 5.421 4,500
Water 3,246 5,500 3,514 5,500
9] Operations Supplies 435 500 400 500
Commodities |
Chemicals 44,846 50,000 50,883 50,000
Total 270-1 119,473 142,700 143,612 142,100

% Difference § Difference

CY18-CY19 CY18-CY19

-4.8%
1.7%
3.8%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

-0.4%

(1,000)
200
200

OO0 Q00

(=]

(600}



Budget CY2019 EXPENSES
Operations & Maintenance
270-2 Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
NRI/ St. Charles Road L.S. CY2017 CY2018 CY2018 CY2019
|St. Charles Rd. Lift Station|
[ IISE N Maint. - Bldg. & Grnds. 49 400 100 450
> Maint - Equipment 1,261 9,000 3,668 9,000
Maint. - Electronics 2,824 3,000 6,316 3,000
Electric Power 16,513 21,000 20,241 20,000
Total 20,647 33,400 30,325 32,450
North Regional Interceptor
QMaint. - Piping & Grnds. 0 500 0 500
Total 0 500 0 500
Total 270-2 20,647 33,900 30,325 32,950




Budget CY2019 EXPENSES
Operations & Maintenance

270-3 Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
SRl / Valley View L.S. CY2017 CY2018 CY2018 CY2019

Valley View Lift Station
é \ Bldg. & Grnds. Support 49 700 500 700
Maint. - Equipment 697 5,000 554 5,000
Maint. - Electronics 1,128 1,000 0 1,000
Electric Power 9,322 13,000 5,467 13,000

| Water 1,508 2,000 749 2,000

Total 12,703 21,700 7,271 21,700
South Regionall Interceptor

Maint. - Piping & Grnds. 0 500 0 500

Total 0 500 0 500

Total 270-3 12,703 22,200 7,271 22,200




GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY FUND 40 CAPITAL PLAN

CY(2018) | CY(2019) | CY(2020) | CY{2021) [CY(2022)] CY(2023) | CY{2024)| CY(2025}| CY(2028}] C¥{2027)]| CY(2028) | CY(2029)| CY(2030]
L | Estimated | B Plann Planning | Plannl
1 7200 2500 6500 8000]
12| 15 10| 10 10 10 10 10
5_0l 50| 25| 25 25 25| 25| 25
34 40, 25 25| 25 25 25 25
36 25 26 26 27 27
- 7 1267 120 117 117 117 17 17 1 vy 17 1414“117 117
Fats Of & Graase (FOG)/ industrial Waste Tippig Fees m | 20 50| 75 75| 75| 75| 75 7 78] 75| 715 75 75
Cell Tower Revenue 3 53.73 53 55 58 60| 62 65| 6 70 7 76| 79 79|
Surplus Transfers | £ 159) |
Pretreatment Fines 0
|Misc. Revenue 3] 10} 10 10 10 10] 10| 10} 10 10/ 10
Ci Fund Contribution - Glen Elivn 1653 1623 1639 1655 1672 1689 17085} 1723 1740 1757 1775
[« Fund Confribution - Lombard 1847] 1883 2003 2023 2043 2064 2084 2105 2128 2148] 2168,
Total Fund Conlribution 5 3500 3606 3642 3678 3715 3752 780 3828 3866 3905 34
TOTAL. REVENUE 11197 3952} 3991 Rl 12042] 4081 4122 4163 4204/ 4246 4285]
In Thousands $ CY(ZMI; Y(2021) [CY(2022}] CY(2023) | CY(2024)| CY(2025)| CY{2028) | CY(2027)] CY{2029] 2029} | CY(2030
IWLMW.WH ing Planning | Pi Planni
Ana Pr Debt Payment (P&l & 637 637 637 637 637 319
FIP DebM Paymenti Aciual (P&] 985 285 995 995 95| 995 985| 985 286 296
Bic P Debt ant Scheduled (P&() 969 868 969| 968 969 969
Debt Service Pa Subtotal 37, $37] 1134] 1832 1832 1632 18632, 283 1964 1954 1964, 1968/ 1985
I
Debt Bervics Sublotal €37 37| 1134 1632 1632 163z 1832 1964 __ 1964] 1964 1965
Capital improvemnents
Property Acquisition - DCFPD NRI Easemsrd Purchase
[Capital Improvement Projects
Vehicle and Equipment R: ent 9
Small al Proj 10
1
ents - Updated based on Repl. Schedule 18
Plant Equipment Rehabitation 18
Cryo Meintenance/Atom ric Vi er Leasa
F: Plan 14
Qdor Control Study
DuPage River Salt Creek Work Group 15
Assessment Cost for Watershad Profects
F: Improvements Project 16
OiNo s |'| g
Construction/(IEPA Loan)
dge Lagoon Cleanout
South Sludge Lagoo 200]
Bomic Road and Administrative Parking Lot bmprovements 400)
Electric Service Distribution Systam Rehabiikation Project 17 =
g ng 145.5] 100
Construction 2500
Admin Buitding HVAC Construction 1000
Biological Phosphorus Remaoval
Studies & Reports 200]
Enginesring 750 760
Construction 65001 (e
Grit Buliding MCC Replacemant
gineering 29|
Construction 21
PLC Replacements - Campus Wide
Purchase & Installation 1800
Biosohids Dewatering Equipmant Replacement / Covered Storage I
gineering 603 _,
Construction 2000
Stormwaler Plant Barscraen & Grit Collaction System Upgrade
a ring 532
Construction 2200  2200]
Anticipated Futurs Projects par the 20 Year 2013 Facllity Plan.
O&M Manual 380]
Primary Waste Activaied Sludge Thickening 1600
Liquid Biogolids Storags improvements 1100
Project Totsl 8576] 8220] 2282 5877] 2085 7409 8123 963] 1373 611 3030 1005 830]
[FT/DEBRT SERVICES ] PROJ TOTAL 8382 8007 | 3416 7509 3717] 9041 10755 3246 3337] 8074 4D594| 2870] 2785
| _CashonHand 11 4130 5845 3337 3834 277 551 2040 3327 4182 4547 1036 247 1522
Galnflos FY 1815 (2609) 487 (3557) 274 1488 1287 83s 785 (3911)) (790} 1278 1500
Cash on Hand 12/31 5945 3337 3834 277 561 2040 3327 4162 4947 1036 247 1522 3022
2506
01 ne
~ UNOX Deck Control Improvements - $395,000 $395,000
~ Final Unox Stage Modiflcations - $234,000 $234,000
~ Cryo Building MCC and PLC Replacements - $306,000 $306,000
~ Intermediate Pump Station Mudifications - Included in the BPR Project - $1,500,000 $1,500,000
~ Chemical Phosphorus Removal - Not needed due to the BPR Project - $761,000 $761,000

TOTAL REDULTIONS OR OFFSETS IN CAPITAL SPENDING $3,196,000



SECTION 7.0

FACILITY IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT - CHANGE
ORDER NO. #005



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Matt Streicher P.E., BCEE, Executive Director

DATE: September 13,2018

RE: Request for Approval
Facilities Improvements Project — Change Order No. 005

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) has previously reviewed the change order documents
and is aware of the proposed changes. At the time the Authority recommends approval of the
proposed Facility Improvements Project Change Order No. 005 in the amount of $6,425.98. This
change order involves two credits and one additional cost item that is non-negotiable, as
explained in further detail below.

No. Doc Description Proposed Cost
1 RFP 014 Credit for removal of valve (54,390.08)
RFP 015 Credit for leaving existing bypass ($6,374.67)
COR 007 Buried Obstruction at Pump Station $17,190.73
Total Cost Not to Exceed $6,425.98

Detailed Explanations:

No. 1: During review of the submittal for the new hypochlorite storage system and associated
piping/valves, GWA staff noticed a redundant valve that was not necessary. Therefore, a credit
was requested to include, but not limited to, labor for installation of the valve, actuator and
controls; material for associated conduit and wiring; and any other equipment not yet purchased.
The contractor came back with a credit of $4,390.08, which GWA staff and its consultant have
reviewed, and agree with.

No. 2: After having the new discfilters in operation for several months and evaluating their
performance, GWA staff decided they would be more comfortable leaving the existing bypass
channel in service, rather than abandoning it as specified in the plans. The hydraulic capacity of
the new discfilters is calculated so that they should be able to handle our highest of flows,
however many variables can affect their performance, and it was realized there may be very rare
occurrences that the bypass channel around the new filters may need to be utilized. The channel
was originally slated to be abandoned because of the potential of stagnant water sitting in it, but
upon actual performance, it was realized that the backwash cycling of the filters caused water to
be exchanged in the channel. At this time, the Authority is also attempting to realize every cost
savings that is feasible, but that will not impact the project negatively. This is a desirable change



Fadilities Improvements Project — Change Order No. 005 September 13, 2018
pg 2

to GWA, and offers a cost savings. The contractor came back with a credit of $6,347.67, which
GWA staff and its consultant have reviewed, and agree with.

No. 3: During drilling operations to install the sheet pile walls for the Earth Retention System at
the excavation for the new pump station a buried obstruction was hit. This is a non-negotiable
item since it was clear and apparent that a physical object was hit, unlike the previous “sub-
surface” negotiations where the underground conditions were not physically observed. After
investigations, it was found that the contractor hit a portion of an old structure left underground
from a previous iteration of the wastewater treatment plant. The additional cost is being
requested for additional drilling time and equipment repairs beyond the original scope. The
contractor has provided reasonable documentation, and GWA staff was present and concurs.
The additional cost for the buried obstruction is $17,190.73

Another item to note is that Change Order 004, which was formally approved at the April EOC
meeting in a not to exceed amount of $294,571.47, is formally being closed out at an amount of
$194,259.19, which brought the contract price to an amount of $17,694,832.85. Below is a
summary of the items from Change Order 004:

ltem EOC Approved Amount Actual Amount
Modify Launder Covers (COR 003) $6,111.77 $6,111.77
MCC Revisions Part A (RFP 011A) $27,508.73 $17,813.11
MCC Revisions Part B (RFP 011B) $53,025.00 Excluded
Transformer Sequencing (RFP 010) $186,722.84 $155,129.75
Makeup Air Units (RFP 012) $0 S0
Additional Electrical Conduit (RFP 013) $21,203.13 $15,204.56
Total $294,571.47 5194,259.19

The amount for the MCC Revisions Part B (RFP 011B) was excluded because the cost will not
be known until the work is complete. RFP11B is directly related to RFP11A and consists of
additional revisions to the Motor Control Center (MCC). The additional revisions are mainly
related to identifying different input/output characteristics of the MCC that were lacking in the
original specifications that were bid out with the project. These revisions are necessary for
proper function of the MCC. The estimated cost for this change is $53,025 at this time, but it is
being refined, and the will be known after the work on the MCC is complete. At this time, the
contractor has been given notice that their approval will not exceed $53,025, based on the EOC’s
approval in April 2018. However, in order to move forward with Change Order 005, Change
Order 004 needed to be officially closed, hence the exclusion of RFP 011B. Note that the total of
Change Order 004 (even if RFP 011B were included) is less than the Not to Exceed amount the
EOC approved in April. The contractor has been advised that if they learn of any potential price
increases due to delaying this formal approval, those costs will be at their expense.

Based on the review of the items included in the change order by the TAC committee, it is
recommended to approve Change Order Number 5 for the Facilities Improvements Project in the
amount of $6,425.98, increasing the overall contract cost from $17,694,832.85 to




Facilities Improvements Project — Change Order No. 005 September 13, 2018
pg 3

$17,701,258.83. This change order will be sent to IEPA to reflect our State Revolving Fund
Loan.



CHANGE ORDER
Change Order No. _ 005

DATE OF ISSUANCE 9/14/18 EFFECTIVE DATE 9/14/18

Owner Glenbard Wastewater Authority

Contractor _Boller Construction Company, Inc.

Contract Name:__Glenbard Wastewater Authority - 2016 Facility Improvements Project
Project: 2016 Facility Improvements Project

Owner's Contract No. 5180

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:
Description:
1. The Contractor requested a change order {COR 007) for an unforeseen buried obstruction at the Pump Statio
during installation of the Earth Retention System. (PCO #029)
Cost change requested is $17,190.73.
2. The Contractor provided a respense to RFP 014 which requested a credit for removing VDG-505 shown on
Drawing A-G-18. (PCO #028)
Credit proposed is ($4,390.08).
3. The Contractor provided a response to RFP 015 which requested a credit for removing VDG-505 shown on
Drawing A-G-18. (PCO #032)
Credit proposed is ($6,374.67).

Attachments:
«  Proposals by Boller Construction Company, Inc. for COR 007, RFP 014 and RFP 015.

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
[note changes in Milestones if applicable]

Original Contract Price Original Contract Times:

Substantial Completion:11/17/17
$16,725,000.00 Ready for final payment:12/27/17

(days or dates)

[Increase] from previously approved Change Orders [Increase] from previously approved Change Orders
No. 004.1 to 004.2: No. 004.1 to No. 004.2:

Substantial Completion: 0

$15,204.56 Ready for final payment: 0
{days)
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion:_10/10/19
$17.694,832.85 Ready for final payment:_11/19/19
(days or dates)
[Increase] of this Change Order: [Increase] [decrease] of this Change Order:

Substantial Completion:_NA

$6,425.98 Ready for final payment: NA
(days)
Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:

Substantial Completion:_10/10/19

$17.701,258.83 Ready for final payment:_11/19/19
(days or dates)
ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED:
By: By:
Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Title: Title:

Date: Date:




COR 007

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST {COR)

Glenbard Wastewater Authority ' COR No.: oG 7
2016 Facility improvements Project PCO No.: 029
Project No. 185838 Date: 7/ 24 (&
To: Glenbard Wastewater Authority - ' )
Owner
Contract Name: GWA - 2016 Facility
Improvements Project " Prepared By: Boller Construction Company, Inc.

Owner’s Contract No..: 5180 © AuthorizeaBy; ~——

"'// Signature

Owner is requested to review a change order requesi to perform lhe‘ below described work.

WORK DESCRIPTION

&ned— obstruction on 7ht sech side c@ P
pump staten, Gests are $or adelitioned
G’ﬁ‘afhf! H+ime and eguipment repedcs

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE

We propose to perform the work as described in accordance with the contract specifications for the total price of

$ /7’ (90,73

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES

We propose to perform the work as described for a change in contract time of ) ) days.
APPROVAL
{Section to be filled out by Owner)
To: Date:
APPROVED BY:

Owner Representative

Title

Date




COR 007
/B0 tIeyr PCO #029

CONIITRIICTION CD.. INC.

Project: 16-157 - Glenbard WWA 2018 FIP

Boller Consiruction Company

3045 Washngton Sireet 219551 Bemis Rg
Wauvkegen, Hinois G00BS4843 Glon Edyn |, linots 60137
Phone: (847) 662.5566 Phorne; 847-989-4538

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #029: Buried obstruction in south

wall line
T0: Glanbard Wasiowator Auihority FROM: Boeller Construchon Company
21WS551 Bemis Rd 3045 W Washmgton St
Glen Eltyn Winois, 60137 Waukegan ifinois, 60085
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: Sheley Mocin  (Boller Construction
Company)
STATUS: Pending - in Reveew CREATED DATE: 7112 /2018
SCHEDULE IMPACT: TOTAL AMOUNT: $17,190.73

CHANGE REAZON: Design Devaiopment

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (Ihe Contract Is Changed As Folows)

CE #053 - Buried obstruction In south wall ine
Buned obsiruction in south wall ling of sheeing cperatons. Cost includes additional drilbng time »nd equipmant repass.

ATTACHMENTS:
M Oestription k Ao
1 I Sapetey $ 16002
Swirietat: $1621002
Ororhasd & Prolt [Subs): §00% Apphes o SubCorvaet, 801050
Bond: 1 00% Appios be o e Mern fypes. © swoz
Overhoad & Prof (Bolier): 15.60% Agpiien 1o Lakas, Ofher, Adminisiratve, Faulpmont. ond Madavial 1000
Grond Totet: TN
Approved By
Date
Bolior Constrsction Compeany page 1of 1 Printed On. 7/12/ 2018 10 :28 AM



COR 007

June 27, 2018

BOLLER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY . INC.

3045 W. Washington Street Job #515.18
Waukegan IL 60085-4843 EW Billing #1
Attn: Joe Henderson, Project Manager
GLENBARD WASTEWATER 2016 Facility hmprovement Projecl. Glen Ellyn. il NET 30
Earth Retention System

TO BILL YOU FOR: Work Complate per attached T&M Ticket #2082, dated June 27th, 2018
|See atiached Ticket #2082}

Per tarms of Contract Ridar item #3

Delay/Obstruction costs Pre-drilling Rate @ $2,450/hr. x 5.5 hours = $13,475.00

TOTAL AMOUNT REQUESTED THIS INVOICE = $13,475.00



COR 007

7100 Ingustiia) Hwy, Gary, tnaiana 468406
Phone: 773.721.9787

Faa: 7737211011

www Tnatcherfoundgabions.com

e 20

TO: Ve o L0 v Oate: &) < I A
L iag Ticket No.
AN g g0 { ey -
“fos el il Tt ContractNo,  : . /45
LABOR: EQUIPMENT:
ST T T2 | BBLY )
5 P T No.
::n Classification ’Ri?:"’ HOURS | HOURS | MOURS :;:: e
WORKED | WORKED | WORKED
General Pite Priver , —_—
jForeman t ot
. |Plte Driver Foreman £ Crane
i T
Welder Foreman Sackhoe
! |plie Drivers i ; Hammer and Noimat
p N
| |Crane Operator 5.5 Q72 5.5 [eespap U
£ e pnd o ’) ;
¢ |otter 5% Sl 5.6 jom 1l {
Other Engineer Grout Pump — Rexdy NMix
Truck Driver 2511 | 65,5 [Colloidal Mixer
Laborer CompressorPower Pack
Alr/Grout Hose
Tool Wagon and Smatt Tools
zsn of Small Tools
v 5 jw-mn. Mach. - Dlesst
—alumlna Lquipment
L 0 Pleklp B4
MATERIALS: L L Soetiuet
Tractor
f‘,l [ g p— x:) e [0 G o ~i 2
~7 ,’ ‘- ,;;/ 1. I BT LBl “ Trallers
(1) Lol chodie 1 S gee ! i by >, b
!-\g L-; | #,_‘L:_. ]
JOB DESCRIPTION;: . - o i b g | r e hE L2l ) gt ol e
~ 3 4f . — - P S~ 5
4t L ; a ] e -} ~ ;
L it 4 £, Q"‘- 1 lw‘ua’l‘ o G-’ ,jaﬁnh oot w0 He FRAY _:5{:’ bt £ by, fi
' il ' vst g wd :’ .11 eroil ivedd o b [y l' (.'j 1 ,‘513‘ L "/Iu. ' .)‘
v' ety ":\ ? Ll ) o i '!}/ hal | — ot P
I’ . ! VoA Yl pt X 3 J o o o
L deon Visgn o S0 =00 4 o8 VA ATV S ed S {
DISTRIBUTION 1.Customar 2, Billing Dept, I, Swuperiptendent '
Correct: THATOMER FOUNDATIONS INC APPROVED: _
.
BY: v, o BY: Lo

P e 5 l'-r_; o
4




FAOM: THATCHER FOUNDATIONS, INC.
7100 INDUSTRIAL HIGHWAY
GARY, INDIANA 45408

TO:  BOLLER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC,
e 3045 W. Washinglon Siise}.

Waukegan, IL 60085

COR 007

RE: 2018 Fasility Improvemant Project, Glenbars Wastewater Atthonity

Earth Rslention

FORCE ACCOUNT BILLING FOR: Weid / Fix Auger Slinper due fo obsiryttion on 827

TFI Job #515.98

JUNE TOTAL
22 HOURS BATE TOTAL

LABOR: ST ST 8T AMOUNT
Ganerat Plte Diiver Foreman 1,0 ‘1.0 $127.03 $127.03
Pile Driver Foreman 1.6 1.5 $127.08 $180.84
Piledriver 3.0 3.0 $123.75 $371.25
Gl 1 Crane Ops/aiot 1.5 1.8 $188.44 $207.66
C1 IV Oiter 1.8 1.5 $129.07 $183.61
‘Cl 1 Mechanic 1.5 15 $138.44 $207.66
A — : P

JUNE TOTAL HOURLY TOTAL

EQUIPMENT: 22 HQURS BATE AMOUNT
FMR Rotary (Equip #5772) 6 45 $136.63 $204.85
Dnif [Equip #2272) 1.8 1.5 $605,88 $900.82
Colloldal Mixer [Equip #2611 1.5 BT $76.76 $115.18
Waid Machine [Equip #4373} 15 ‘1.8 $21.68 $32.45
Pickup [Equip #1053} 1.5 15 $44.88 §67.82
Mechanic Truck [Eqrip #3055] 15 1.8 §71.76 $107.63
I . '$3,438.28

TOTALS:

Labor $1,208.74

§2,796.02



COR 007

7104 indagstoar Hwy, Gary, inthana 46406
Prone: 773.721.9787
Fax. 7737211013

/A THATCHER

FOUNDATIONS wanw. ThatcherFgundations.com
$iog I'V J i 5e?, <
TO: A g I’?”f v : 5 25 At Dute: * -~ ,ﬁ‘q AR | 20 i
i 2 Lf gl Ticket No,
B i 7 7 e e
iers Banesd M UET A, Contract No. T i
LASOR: EQUIFMENT:
STT T-412 DBLY
b T No.
::n Classification ';i?:" HOURS | HOURS | HOURS s::: AR
WORKED | WORKED | WORKED
! Genera! Pile Driver ' Piling Rig
I iForeman
! ]Pm Driver Foreman LS Crane
F‘M" Foreman » Backhoe
s ‘P,llo Drivers 7: e ] Hammer and Heimet
: e 2 N - 5 4
O Ly AF70] LG |weada 0 P ey
= X 7
| |oiter 1Y "-'); ; /e iBrin 4
Other Engineer Grout Pump -- Ready Mix
Teuck Driver 25 1 ! ) [Cotlokdat Mixer
Laborer Comprassor/Power Fack
‘ ﬂ?«;i riays ¢ l. y AlriGrout Hose .
Too! Wagon and Bmall Tools
i M of Smal Tools
4 474 .5 |wesing Mach. - Diesel
Burning Equipment
; - e
2l L lmewwp & A
by }n‘) P fv('/.u
MATERIALS: (p85%) o Yol divy
Tractor
Trailare
. éume Mats
3 - ﬂ It . -
Iﬁ_f .{'.' . f.l H' vk Vo ‘-L
| JOB DESCRIPTION: . !
' - ‘ i g J !«E + : * .(‘:. v 7. }: ) . -
lk‘*?dﬁg'- S I B gt Iz_,'_’._ At L R .
- o Uy ; ot " 1 F: w7 P F %
~ :L‘l 2% ,‘...’L.';._,.,J,..l_ _:’ ; /“‘A 4 ~"g-f 0 ryeid FH ki ’i‘/ /' v J/‘! : —
DISTRIBUTION 1. Customer 2. Biling Dept, - 3. Buperintendant
APPROVED:

Corract: THATCHER FOUNDATIONS INC

-

L I R o

BY: o7




RFP 014. .

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL. (RF P)

Glenbard Wastewater Authority e T RepNe: 014

2016 Facilty improvements Project ~ © " " Date: 4/13/18
Project No. 185838
To: Bolier Construction Company, Inc.
-Contracter Company L

Contract Name: . GWA - 2016 Facility

ST improvements Praject Prepared By. ___ Black & Veatch
Owner's Contract No.: 5180 ~ Authorized By:

S T T Signature

You are hereby requested to submit a cost proposal to perform the befow described work in accordance with
the contract specifications. Backup data used to develop the below indicated modification proposal price

shall be submitted with the proposal, Please execute and return this document by 4127118
e Date

WORK DESCRIPTION

- | The Contractor is requested to provide a credit for removing instaliation of VDG-508 shown on Drawing A-G-18
from the project. Credit shall include, but not limited to, labor for installation of the vaive, actuator and controls
n matenal for assocuated condun and, wmng. and any equipment not yet purchased

PROPOSAL
(Section lo be filled out by Contractor)

Te: Gf&q@wd Llrsdtecater /]ﬁy.—-m, Date: __,ﬁ/ / / g

{ Contractor Praoposal No.:

We propose to perform the work as described in the above request for modification proposal in accordance with
the coniract specifications for the total price of { < ¥, 590 oL ‘> . o

This proposal is valid until __ & (9/’ // g

% Date

_SUBMITTED

P ﬁpﬂﬁacwr Reprosenianve
et /72 __zzncz—z)mr T~
: / /&

Date




RFP 014

oavass sovis 03

T 40 1 RISAS 20RO WCARN ATIOOE
Civy
AWM

LOHOued SININILOSMI ALIVIZYS Q1OC
ALTUOWIAY HI1YHILSYM GHYBNTTD

REMWE VOG-

1P

Py
;.._..K“”_.

).\v\.." Bt i
@ i ,w-u-... -mmmwr..w
m m L

- - = an v een




RFP 014
BOlter PCO #028

CONSTRUCTION CO.. INC.

BoMer Construction Company Project: 16-157 - Glenbard WAV 2016 FIP
3045 Washinglon Skeet 21WS551 Bemis Rd
Waukegan, linces 60085-4843 Gien Elyn , Binols 60137
Phone (B47) 862-5566 Phone' 847-989-4539

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #028: RFP 014-Delete Valve VDG -

505
TO! Glenbard Wastewater Authority FROM: Botler Conslruction Company
21W551 Bermes Rd 3048 W Washinglon §¢
Glen EByn (Bnois, 60137 Waukepan nois, 60085
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: Shelley Momn (Boller Construction
Company)
STATUS: Pending - In Rewew CREATED DATE: 501 12018
SCHEDULE IMPACT: TOTAL AMOUNT: ($4,390.08)
CHANGE REASON: Desgn Development
POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract is Changed A3 Follows)
CE #045 - RFP 014-Dadnte Valye VDG - 505
RFP 014-Delete Vaive VOG - 505
ATTACHMENTS:
¢ - Doscriplicn Amoust
1 Jsecharvesl ’ 152 544,00
2 |Elemncal 138 334..1]
Suddatat 154 181.00)
Overhoad & PreM (Subs): 40% Applies 19 SubsoaracL 1520008
' Bond. $.09% Appisa b0 a8 rie R fypes, $000
Overhasd & Profit {Bobor]: L00% Apgites be La00r, Othher, Adoriaiatrativs, Exuiproont, sd Sateral $000
Orand Tetsl: 134,350.08,
Approved By
Dase

Boller Consiruchon Company page 1ol 1 Pariled On 5/17 2018 03 :55 PM



RFP 014

4155 N. KNOX AVENUE
CHICAGO, iL 60641 ~ 1918

,INDEPENDBNT PH: (773) 282-4%00

FX: {773) 282-2048
MECHANICAL INDUSTRIES, INC. pIVED. S tNDEPENDENTMECH COM

May 1, 2018

Mr. Joe Henderson

Boller Construction Company, Inc,
3045 W. Washington St.
Waukegan, IL 60085

Subject: Glenbard Wastewater Authority ~ 2016 Facility Improvements
RFP - 014 VGD 05 Valve Credit
Dear Sir,
INDEPENDENT MECHANICAL INDUSTRIES, Inc. is pleased to quote the following proposal per RFP
014 for the Glenbard Wastewater Authority Project.

1. Provide a credit to nol install and relurn one Acluator, The PVC valve can not be relumed and the
Actuator thal is already on-site needs to be removed from the valve and raturned to the supplier.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our value engineering ideas. Please call me at 773.
908-5343 or e-mail me at colson@indegendenimech.com if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
INDEPENDENT MECHANICAL INDUSTRIES, Inc.

CAO—

Chris W. Olsen
Project Manager

CWO/mg

/

HEAT & POWER GENERATION - HYAC PiPING - PROCESSNINDUSTRIAL PIPING - SERVICE - ASME CODE WORK



RFP 014

Glenbard Waker Authority - 2018 Faciity improvements Project

RFP 914 - VDG-095 Voivs Crodit

CABGH | WP | 30 Gulid s Vo
% ryoue Acteted Vide é — % E LB
% E ﬁ
-] 13
eﬁ%u _ : -:z.r_n' 2




RFP 014

- >‘

BWANSBOMNFLD PR Begen e r 0T dpdtmns W BGTEY ¢ G4 A0 WWW EWANSONI L0 COM
4-30-18
Independent Mechanical
Re: Glenband CPS: RFP 014 - VDG-505 Vatve Credit
Chris,
The cradit will be $2502.00/unit.

This number deducts the Iabor that was already involved with onginal asssmbly, labor involved
with disassembly, and no credit back for adaption. Also the valve will be retumed to you since we
¢id not provide il.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,
# ,1

Paul Galdun
Swanson Flo



‘_XT E‘OB

Labor Hours Subtotal
Labor Rate

Subtotal

Markup

Subtotal With Markup

Estimate Total
Overhead
Bond

- Contingency
Price

RFP 014

Buyoust
Extended

000

0.00
15%

0.00.

(1,637.03)

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

Material
Extended

~312.00

-312.00
15%
-356.80

Labor

Extended

-12

-12

95
-1,111.50
15%
-1,278.23



" RFP 014

X-E-08

Qty per Buyout Buyout Material Material  Labor Labor
Unit  Extended - Unit Extended  Unit Extended
Total ' : 0,00 . -312.00 -11.70
#14 XHHW 1560 m o 150.00  (234.00) 6 -9.36
#12 XHHW. =380 m. 200.00.  (78.00) 6 2.34.

Total 000 +312.00 -11.70



RFP 015

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

Glenbard Wastewater Authority RFP No.: 015
2016 Facility Improvements Project Date: 611118
Project No. 185838
To: Boiler Construction Company, Inc.
Contractor Company
Contract Name: GWA ~ 2016 Facility
Improvements Project Prepared By: Black & Veaich
Owner's Contract No.: 5180 Authorized By:
Signature

Yeou are hereby requested to submit a cost proposal to perform the below described work in accordance with
ihe contract specificalions. Backup data used to develop the below indicated modification proposal price
shall be submitted with the proposal. Please execute and return this document by 6/15/18

Date

WORK DESCRIPTION

The Centractor is requested to provide a proposal to keep the existing bypass channel gate in operation. The
proposal shall include installing a new circuit breaker in the new MCC-L at the Fifter Building. Preference on
controls for the gate shall be cocrdinaled with GWA. Contractor shall reflect the installation in the as-built
drawings. In addition, the proposal shall include a credit for the following items:

ltems for credit
L eave the existing stop gates, frames, actuator and conduit in place (L-D-02 — Keynote 2).
+Doe not install cover plate in bypass channel (L-AS-03 — Detail B).
Do not install watertight piug at south wall of Filter Effluent Box (L-M-01 — Keynote 1).

in addition, provide a separate line item that includes a credit and associated cost for the following:
+Instead of removing existing Effluent Structure in place and capping at floor (L-D-01 — Keynote 2), modify
existing structure as shown in altached, install cover plates to seal the siructure and paint to match, and

leave in place.
PROPOSAL
(Section to be filled out by Contractor)
To: _(wrlopberd blosvesates Author pate:  T/24 / 15
Confractor Proposal Na.: I EY VKR

We propose lo perform the work as described in the above request for modification proposal in accordance with
the contract specifications for the total price of | < ¢ 374, 1> }.

{2, 3497,40
This proposal is valid until &, / 24 / (5 !
° " Date

S

Contracior Representative

/ Trolect 07%_‘4{.:/

Title

"7_’/ o /i

' Date




e 3

RFP 015

REMOVE REMAINING PORTION OF

HORIZONTAL SIDE STRUCTURE, INSTALI
ROLLED STEEL PLATE TO VERTICAL PIPE
AND WELD WATER TIGHT




RFP 015

REMOVE REMAINING PORTION OF
HORIZONTAL STRUCTURE, INSTALL ROLLED
STEEL PLATE TO VERTICAL PIPE AND WELD
WATER TIGHT




~ RFPO15 =
Boller L PCO #032

CONSTRIJC',TION C!-O.. INC- .

. Boller Construction Company ~ ~ -~ . . o Project.16 -157 - Glenbard WWA 2016 FiP
*3045 Washington Street R o 21W551 Bemis Rd
" ‘Waukegan, Itiinois 600851843 T el T Glen Eilyn , lilinois 60137
... Phone: {847} 662-5566 SRR Phone: 847-983-4539

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #032 A Bypass Channel Gate

) YO . ~ Glenbard WastewaterA,ulhority - FROM: - "Bolier Construction Company -
ST e L 21WS51 Beris Rd T -'SMSWWasmnglonSt
Glen Ellyn Ilrnms, 60137 - N v Waukepan mmo'.s. 60085

'W‘.QRE”I.’.«IED'ﬁl):’.:m"::wW'Sheney Morin (Bollar Conslructton
T _ Company)
" CREATED DATE: 7/24, 018 S

REQUEST RECEIVED FR_QP& “Jos Henderson (ﬂoller c::nstrucuon R
- “Gompany} ’

:“STAT,US.: L “”-" 'Pending -in R;wew o

* ‘CHANGE REASON: Client Request ~.- '

.. . POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESGRIPTION: (The Contmct Is ChangedAs Foliows)
- -GE #056 A - Bypass ! Ghanngtg.zﬂsz L

. 1 *.'Bypass Channsl Ga

- ATTACHMENTS:

. REP 015 - Effuont Bypass.nd!_

[] Description Amount
1 Demoliton {3650.60}
2 iEleciric §2,967.00
3 {Concrots Pump Ronlel {$1.500.00)
4 $12hws @ 10700 {51,284.00}
$ §Concroto matesial {$2.000.0D)
6§ Mibwrigh {$1,000.00)
? {24 Hows @ 106.00 {$2544.00)
8 [OVERHEAL & PROFIT € 5% ($300.55)
¢ (BOND @ 1% ($63.42)
Sublotak {§8,374,67)
Grand Total; (36,374,67)

_,:A_ﬂP!’QMed By

Boller Construction Company page 1 of 1 h Printed On: 7/24/ 2018 10:01 AM



RFP 015
B’O”er P PCO #033

OONSTRIJGTION CO INC-

Bolier Construction Company N o Project: 16-157 - Glanbard WWA 2016 FIP
3045 Washington Strest 21W661 Bemis Rd
Waukegan, liiinois 600854843 Gien Ellyn , linois 60137
Phone: (B47) 662-5666 Phone: 847-988-4539

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #033: B - Bypass Channel Gate
Efﬂuent Structure Adder

TO: e e GlenbardWastewatcrAuthomy T FROM: Bolier Construction Company
-21W551 Bemis Rd S - . 3045 W Washington St
G!en Ellyn lllmons 60137 Waukugan {llinois, 60085
' REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: .Joe Henderson (Boller Construction. - CREAYED BY: Shelley Morin {Botler Construction
' S:ompany) - o _ cpmpany)
TstAtps: Pendmg -InReview o ""'GREATED DATE:  7/24 12018
. SCHEDULEEMPACT‘ 7 e i e T R e

‘"CHANGE REASON: Client Reguest

'POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Conlragt /s Changed As Foﬂows)

CE #056 B - Bypass Channel Gate Effivent Stmr:mrmdﬂ
Bypass Channet Gate Efluent Siructure Adder

ATTACHMENTS:
RFE.015 - Effuent Bypass.pdf_
# Bascription Amcunt
1 {Machainice! § 5493.00
2 {painting $ 229000
Sublotat: $11,643.00
Ovarhead & Profit {Eubs): §,00% Applies W Subcontracl $ 58215
Bond: 1.00% Applies 10 alt Ens Hem types. §$122.25
Ovarhoad & Profd (Rolier): 15.00% Applias 1o Labor. Other, Admintstrative, Equipineny, and Material, $0.00
Gennd Totak: $12,347.40

Approved By

‘Date

Boller Construction Company page 1 of 1 Printed On: 7/24/ 2018 09 :58 AM



RFP 015

CEC Environmental _ c re d i t Memo
8128 W 47th Street R o
Lyons, 1L 60534 TR Date Credit No.
F/32018 CECY38-3
Customer

BOLLER CONSTRUCTION
3045 W, Washinglon 51,

| Waukepan, 1L, SU0RS
P.O. No. Project
GLENBARD WAST...

Description Oty Rate Amount

CREDIT ¥OR EFFLUENT DISCHARGE TANK NOT REMOVED o 650.00 650,00
AT LEONARD WASTE

Total ~$650.00
Invoices £0.00
Balance Credit $650.00




RFP 015

4155 N, KNOX AVERUE
CHICAGO, IL 60641 - 1918

INDEPENDENT n pr

WES WWW. INDEPENDENTMECH COM
MECHANICAL INDUSTRIES, INC. EMAIL. It TR ERe o e ot oo

June 15, 2018

Mr. Joe Henderson

Boller Conslruction Company. Inc.

3045 W. Washington St

Waukegan, IL 60085

Subject:  Glenbard Wastewater Authority - 2016 Facility improvements
RFP ~015 Bypass Channel

Dear Sir,

INDEPENDENT MECHANICAL INDUSTRIES, Inc. is plaased to quote the following propossl per RFP
015 for the Glenbard Wastewalter Authority Project.

C
1. Remove the rernaining portion of the heorizontal side struclure on poth sides of the horizonta! effiuent

pipe.
2. Install A36 1/2in thick oversized plates over the openings on both sides the efiluent pipe and seal
weld. Painfing is by others.

Thank you for the opporiunity to provide you with our value enginesring ideas. Please call me at 773-
908-5343 or e-mall me at colson@independentmech com if you have any questions,
Sincerely,

INDEPENDENT MECHANICAL INDUSTRIES, inc.

OAL—

Chris W. Qlson
Prosact Manager

CWO/mg

%

HEAT & POWER GENERATION HVAC FIPING PROCESSANDUSTRIAL PIPING - SERVICE - ASME CODE WORK



RFP 015

’HNTTE_WE| Bk | GATIAL | SUST |
AR l TS B 5 (2] I )
! = s 517 B_ﬁ L '.d‘"
i) g AR
ey % '
TR [ s
GRAND TOTAL - { 37,00 32318 30 39433




Filter Upper

Labor Total
Labor Rate.
Subtotat
Markup

Subiotal With Markup

Estimate Total .. .
Overhead

Bond

Contingency

Price

| 4,376.67

RFP 015

Buyout
Extended

- 0.00

0.00
15%
0.00

| 4,376.67.

RFP-000 Overflow Gate Repipe and Wire back to MCC L

Material

" ‘Extended

" 1,226.80

" 1,225.80

15%

1.409.67
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%.

Labor
Extended

25.80

25.80
100
2580
15%
2,967.00



RFP 015

RFP 000 Overflow Gate Repipe and Wire back to MCC L

Qty per Buyout ~ Buyout Material Material Labor Labor
- Unit © Extended  Unit Extended Unit Extended

Total 0.0 1,225.80 25.80
S8 Rack 1 - 500.00 500.00 4 4.00
1" GRS 04 ¢ - 325.00 1.30 10 0.04
3/4° GRS 2 ¢ 225.00 4,50 8 0.16
#12 XHHW 3600 m. 200,00  720.00 6 2160

‘Total g _ 0.00 1,225.80 25.80



SECTION 8.0

DISCUSSION



SECTION 8.1

FACILITY IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT - UPDATE



Surrelg uonyeaedxy uonelg dumng e
uorjenunuo)) Surysiurj Surp[ing I9IL e
3unesN DOF 1XoN 01 IoL] paleddiuy JIOAA e
(UOTIUR1aY 89'8T0‘SLg$ +) £€-€SE ToLg SurploY [[1IS e
(21 JO) 114 YSNOIy [, SJUSWARJ PISLI[IY e
UONPULIOJU] 10§ S1Sonbay 9b e
sfentwqng L4z
AIOM DVAH e
PoI[eISU] WalSAS YA
SpI'T JUSN[JJF/IusnN[ju] SUTp[INg IS1]L JO UOTIE[RISU] »
sanunuo)) spuy 9s007/dnues|) Surpyng 19IL
3uneaN DOF 1se] 9ouls paja[dwio)) JIoMA e







€&p :(6107/61/11) UOTB[dWO)) TeuL] (U Surureway sAe(]

ceud v N

“la

| _ﬂ [Tr —
- | ;
BERE 4N
EEEEN

R




g-n[ grun[ grAe gl-idy QrIe gi-qaf gr-ue( Li-23g  Li-a0N LepQ  Ledsg Lr-@ny L[ Liunf ke Lady Laepy Z1-qag  Li-uef 91-33(q 91-a0N 91-1Q 91-dag

IR " R RN Qg R R R N gORNR QNN Q"

00001

00°00T

00'00€

oo oot

00°005

00009

91 O] SINOH Y VD) s SINOH Y VMD I

M AA DY
a viveo r._n._




SECTION 8.2

PRETREATMENT
ORDINANCE - STATUS



SECTION 8.3

CHP UPDATES



00'0L8'6Y L 0L€E i OV L6T

00°LLY'8

06' 000'6L2 00'ET'62T  vbL 000 oL o897

00°'60€ZS 000'0£2 0006982 0zL orvee ozL oL8IT

ov'ser 000'6L2 007€8'LS oL or'szr L orvEr
000°022 007589 000°0£2 000 0zL 08'Z€ ozL 070
; 000'622 00°7EY 000'6£2 00vzz vyL 0£'2e L 0€'T
00EL$ 000252 00'T6€ 000752 00°8€0°0T 29 07 29 o9y
VE'BEVS  000'6L2 00°0T 000622 002529 oL 00'0 L 08'0€

P3ABSS UMY [1eAy ZisuiBu3  yMAZH duiBul  yM| Ieny TH#OUIBUT UMY THOUISUT SIH BAY Z# WU SIH Z#owSUI  SIH PeAy T SuiBu3 SIH T# ouidu3
YMA/L0°0$ = 8TOZ uondnpo.d dHd Alyiuow I,

UMD Z# BUIBUF e AN T# BUIBUT SIH Z#ouiBuj e SJH T# swiSul memm

uoilanpold dHD Ajauow

13qWiad3g  JaqISAON 12qo0  Jaquimydag 15ngny Anr aunr AN |dy yatenl Asenuqga4 Asenuer
00°0 e — 000
A 00°05
00°000°0T
00°00T
= 00°'000°0Y 00°0ST =
& ; 00007 @
m 0000009 =
2. ooosz ®
2 0000008 0000€ 2
5 A
“ 00°000°00T 00°0s¢e
. 00°00F%
0°000°02T
00'0St
00'000°0VT 00°00S

0437 19N 01 peoy

Joday uononpold Jemod B 1esH pauiquo)




uondsau) souig aferany :

OE'EZETES {e9ver'es) £8'8€8'FTS 01°616'65

0008 00°0% 0005 000%
99'9V8'EES 00°0% 00'0$ 00°03 000§
99'9V8'EES 000% 00°05 00'0% 0008
99'9¥8EES 000% 00°0% 00'0$ 000%
/ 99°9¥8'EES bE'5SL'SS 06°822$) 6T'480vS 00'006°T$ 000°8E =
(55744} 99°9v8'€€$ vLZET'0TS Y IEV'TS) BE'6E0'6S 00'525°2$ 00505 Ainr ,
- (zgooL'9z) 99'918'€ES v8'SYT LS 60'vLLS) €6'699'6S 00'052°23 005V m.::‘, .ql_ B
{ov'sys'az) 99°9¥8°E€S 9T 10€'2$ 0'0% 9T'L50tS 0T'¥HZ'eS 288'€9 Rew L
(88'99¢€"EE) 99'0V8'EES 8L'6LYS 0'03 8LELYS 000 0 judy
(v2'905€E) 99'9t8'€E$ 76'6EES 0°0$ T6'6EES 0003 0 e
(e9°9TTEE) 99'9V8'EES €0'0£2$ 0'0% £0°0ELS 0008 0 Aenugay N
(z€'80V'EE) 99°0V8'€€$ vE'8EVS T.om PE'BEYS 000$ 0 Atenuer
Jnpayas -10+(D}0) S350 UDUNUIDWY YMX/60°08 @ 5334 Bupddis msH Paajazay
Juawhoday inaj paanpoid Abi1aug 233 SUOI0D DO/MSH :
29 122w 03 338ip) 3
1 =SSN 10 + H
FAran SIDaA Uj JUIUWISIAUL UO _.taulm.t..u:u”tab
: P
2707 o wng 20' 1T ogetUPUISIAU] UO yIogAod jonuuy .I.-
TS'889'EI6ES upjng Jwawioday
ol 79151’ 1054 OV S56°088) {ssore21S) 8Y'T6Z LE7S ST'ZOT'89TS E0T'EIE'E 0S'06ELTS$
L6'TYE'TS 00'568% 00'0$ L6'9P0'TS 00'0% 0 13quisrag
w&omwxmw 000$ 00'0$ 09°0£9°€$ 00'0% 0 JaquanoN
D m.ﬁ.m".mu... E7°056'T5) 00'0$ £1'892°LS 0008 0 13010 .
(00°5685) 00°0$ 88'VLTLS 0003 0 Jaquiaydas
00'005'TES) 00'0% ZEV6L'0TS 07'Z86'€7$ YrO'sLY snany
00'€02'6T$) 00'0% 9z7'90v'£T$ o' L8t'62$ 84685 0S°CH0'88ES At
O¥ b T$) 000% TE'ETS'0ES 06'T09°82% 8E0'TLS 00°8PE'BTTS aung
Y 0TL$) {oo'eys'es) TY'B66'TZS $5'895°€Z$ TLETLY Aey
(00°5663) (PT°TEQ'ES) SL06T'ZES $9'£69°21$ £S6'ESE
8Y'ST0'LS) (05"E€¥'ZS) LE'6YBETS 05'91€°9TS OEE'90E
95°ESE'9TS) (59°528%) 05'981'52S 0€'S66'STS 906'6TE
(9z°85t'£8) 96'TZT'SES S9TIS'ETS €5T'0L7 Adenuep
~d0+DJ0)  $)50D FUDUAION qiow UMY/60°05 s34 Bupddys MSH P03y HDI/0IaA "4
$1034 SNOAId dwo) @ panpold AB1auz 243 SUojIDY DOI/MSH Bujpung yuorn

5350) ON [OUCRIPPY




E %0 %€9 UORBZIAN %[  %9T %T %9C | %77 i GBI, |
¥ 00277 8T i V08T 956 AN = ¥ afeiany |
99T’y eV ST 0 99Ty 0 ST a8e1any - - . - d W g
= i e = - 000705 | 000%0S | vVE'T 000757 0007257 79 719 eAY [eoL
000'855 | 000'8SS | 88¢'T 000764 000%62Z ¥hL oL {IEAY [B30L -
66608 | LvSS EvE 60EZS 06937 743 6TT feioL
PET6ZL | 2ZS'L | B9P 0 VETEZT 0 89% 1230} = i
rd
o1z T wﬂ = 5 oot ET0Z/TElE 6¥TL 867 ¥z D l6tTL i) v wSN\oQ@
Al TL9€E 0LT 9ET P ft£9€ 0 9°ET 0z/6t/ |
| 106 507 v D 106 o vy _wﬁow\omk e
' 9szy €27 T6T p 0SZY 0 61 0z/3z/9
[0 0 [ ) D 9] o BT0Z/67/L Lot o
Lk . S0LT 91T STt P 50LZ 0 S'TT Tot/tz/o _
TR 0 0o o 0 o 1] BTOZ/82/L
| €61¢C S17 T0T €6TZ ] Z°0T BToz/oz/9
0 0 [ o o 0 o 1] BTOZ/LT/L /
[Z733 8TC 8 b LT 0 B 8r0z/5t/9 |
¥0z1 80T 85 0 FOzT ] ’'S BT0Z/97/L =7 =5 3 ol 5 = T
966 661 s o 266 0 3 8T0Z/S2/L TToT e | 9 P ZevT 7 ) BT02/6%/5
85L1 (414 €8 0 SLT 0 €8 BTOZ/¥e/L €257 (12 9TT b 25T 0 9 TT 8T02/ZC/9
06LE 612 €4T D lo6L€ 0 €LT BTOZ/ET/L 197 69T 6 P leazz 0 fr'6 RT0Z/1Z/9
T95E 6€T 6vT [0 [tose o 5vT BToz/za/L 0 0 0 p 0 7] 0 8T0Z/0Z/9
e [ ez | w Tzvs 3 ~ ST0e/Te/L 0 0 o p 0 b 0 BTOZ/6T/0
B0SE | 61 | S9T [ B09E b 0T T0e/07/L 0 0 o p 0 0 0 BTOZ/BL/9
“lese | o [ v [ IE3 o ST BT02/6T/L 0 o o p 0 o 0 _22\ am
T v T [ o €T ] T0Z/91/9
621C 99z 8 0 6212 o B _mSN\wS o m~ Eh pVK w 2/
T8SE ovz 6T [18SE ) 5vT ] T0Z/ST/9
 SBEE ovz TYT 0 SBEE 3] TvT _MSSS
= 88T¢ 89¢ 6TT BSIE 0 5°TT 0 _ﬂoﬂ\ﬁ\m
80TT v8Z 6€ |0 180T ) 6°E 1B10Z/9T/L
- €179 197 T v o e 0 ToQﬂ\m
TEL EEE T [0 eeL o 3 BTOT/ST/L
¥809 (7314 vZ [v809 o e 0 _ﬂﬁxﬁ\m
€908 0L€ 8Tz [0 €90 § 102/vT/L
8 i g IR BS9E [7%4 €01 [BS9E lo 9T 9 _mSQ:B
8982 0LE vz o 12088 o e RTOZ/ET/L 5 o R 5 5 5 100701/
T8 | LSE [ vT 0 = 0 e B107/2T/2 062 8tz | 9er pzet q 5eT g 510¢/6/9
[ 3 ¥z 0 T 0 vz BT0Z/TT/L 999z 373 €71 P99 ] £T 0 3107/8/9
6E8L 1TE ¥ 0 l6€8L 0 vz 1810Z/0T/L 1905 43 877 [190S 0 R'ZT ] e107/i/9 |
3 vz 0 SLLL o 74 8T0Z/6/L 0 0 0 0 o 0 3107/9/9
682 vz o DEGO 0 vz 8107/8/2 95/T JAT3 7T PBsit 0 Tzt 0 0z/5/9
10€ vz o LT o e BT0Z/L/L
e 9161 €TC 6 [16r D 6 ] BTOL/p/9
533 £t o 0£6S 0 et 8T0Z/9/L
= =515 et 5 = ET0T/S/L 999¢ 0z £9T P9gE 0 9T 0 BIOZ/E/S
662 | ¥z ELTL ] vz T0C/v/L TEVY [543 66T REvy ] 56T 0 BT0Z/Z/9
gee [ v 086L 0 ve 8T07/¢/L i8¢ otz | eer st 5 et 5 BT0Z/1/3
80 vz 0 £8EL 0 ke RT0Z/Z/L
- ? Ymy (e0L | u/mi [SHH je1ol] YAy za auililug ym| T# auiduz SIH zi Suduz S)i3 T aujduz aunf
867 vz 0 6P TL ) 73 BLOZ/T/L
nnEed] WA Skeoll UMy zeuidua | umy T#suBug | siH z#eudul | sJH T# aupuz Anr




%01 %0 %91 %E %8T %S %LT T UOREZiIN %
7887 68 2 €87 609°T T 9 FeIAY
000855 000°8SS 88Y'T 000'6£Z 000'6£Z oL 223 Jieay [e30L 1
LVE'RS TULT T€C £iv'8 0L8'6Y vE £6T =78
0 0 0 0 0 2102/T€/8 o
£7€9 0 L'€T rze9 0 1K 0 T0¢/0E78
9757 0 17T V6T ltza 3 e 8102/62/8
0 0 0 0 0 lo 0 8107/82/8
£08C ¥8v0'97C (%43 0 €087 0 'zt 810Z/L%/8
897 1889°'S¥Z 601 0 _mGN o 60T 8107/92/8
8T2E 6£8L€VT TET 0 BTZE lo €T 810Z/52/8
6¥25 YIT62T 6CC 0 l6v25 b 62T 810Z/v2/8
TS9E T£00°65C VT ) [e59€ 0 Tt 810Z/€7/8
0 0 0 0 0 ] b BT0Z/2Z/8
0 0 0 ) 0 1] 9] BT0Z/TZ/8
0 0 0 o 0 q p BT0Z/02/8
0 0 0 0 0 0 P 8T0Z/61/8
0 0 0 0 o 0 ) 1BT0Z/21/8
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aT0Z/LT/8
0 0 4 0 0 0 b 8102/91/8
0 0 0 0 0 0 9 BTOZ/ST/8
0 0 0 0 ) 0 o BTOZ/¥1/8
0 [} 0 0 0 o o BTOZ/ET/8
0 4 0 0 ) 0 b BTOZ/Z1/8
0 0 [} 0 0 0 b BTOZ/11/8
0 0 0 o 0 0 7] 107/0T/8
0 0 0 o ) 0 b wSQm\w
0599 9STTLE 0t T0z 579 i V6T _msa\w\w
6419 €85 Z8C [ o 16429 0 73 wSN\Qm
086Y €SLL6LT 8L 0 086 0 8°LT 1BT0Z/9/8
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 8102/5/8
0 0 0 4] o ] 0 BT0C/¥/8
0ZSE 985L°TYC SYT 0 lozse o 5YT 810Z/E/8
LLES LTY0¥ZT [Z3 0 L2gs o 74 8107/2/8
8ESH TELT'BIZ 80C ] 1BEGY 0 18°0Z 8102/1/8
YA Jei0L u/mi SIH |01 um Z# auidug UM T# suug SIH Zi# augdul SIH T# auiu3 1sndny




UOHEISUID MY dHO M PUD HO MY M AN JUe|d [e30L =

)
&

A A T T T T B N S R R T S S S-S S-S S
S EEEE 0 0 6 P [//%@/%%%%%%%%

)
/ /@}z@»@z z/@%@%%%%%%%%@@
.@.@?.6.@.56?\9@»\26&»»@
T L L L & O L & O O L & o %0
QY o &© Y WV W o LT P OT T T T T IFTITOTEEEIEITFS
R R R R R R R N I I

). .[ \/ N )_ 2 N A N N ~
A B A A A \C \C A \C @ A A =2 Y A
S I FTF & F &S & $

& @

&

0

00c¢

0o

009

008

0001

0oct

8T0cC =unf



July 2018

1000

500

800

700

o
(=]
@0

500

400

300

200

100

4 2

4 2

(.\
e e
2y

4y 2
U <

cs
4 ‘Zp[ ‘<

OS o‘ﬁ 0‘9 N
S & S
TN N R
’3’ \’\-q’ \'3’ \
AP AT

QO Qvé\ Qv§§
S kS o
SN SN
'\?’ \'\cfb \'\c'b \'\?"
PAGIPACIACEIAY

N
N

G
<

QQ
v
b
- >
A\

5
¥
ARG

m kW Off Grid  mCHP kW Generation

® Total Plant KW



August 2018

1200

1000

(=]
o
o0

600

400

200

Gy <

s
4 2

S

IS

&
0v 00
q;.

&
¥
I

RN
® ¥

N
of .Qov &
R

SO
5

=

NV Y
SN

%\,\y\ \q‘,”\

Q
N
&
'y
O

N
o
Ay

Ny
9
A\

&,

£

\e)
\’\/
%\q?’

R

S
\'\r
<b\'\r

m kW Off Grid  ®m CHP kW Generation

m Total Plant KW



SECTION 8.4

PERSONNEL UPDATES



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE

DATE: September 13, 2018

RE: Assistant Director/Engineer Introduction

The Authority advertised for the Assistant Director/Engineer position from early May 2018 until
July 9, 2018. There was a total of ten applications submitted, of which we felt five were qualified
to interview. The first round of interviews was conducted in mid-July and consisted of a panel
that included Julius Hansen, Rick Freeman, Jon Braga, Dave Goodalis, Laurie Frieders and
myself. After a day of interviewing the panel agreed to three candidates to narrow the selection
down to. The second round of interviews consisted of a facility tour, followed by a formal
interview with just myself and Mark Franz. After the second round of interviews, although we
had all good applicants, all involved in the interview process agreed that one candidate stood out
above the rest, Thomas Romza. Some staff were previously aware of Thomas through work he
had done with his previous employer for the Authority, and knew that he had great
qualifications, and would fit in at the Authority.

Therefore, the Village of Glen Ellyn went through the process of offering Thomas Romza the
position of Assistant Director/Engineer for the Glenbard Wastewater Authority. Thomas agreed
to the offer and his first day is September 10.

Please refer to Thomas® bio that is attached to give you more insight to who he is and the
experience he brings to the Authority.



Tom grew up in lllinois as a resident of Arlington Heights, until he moved to Milwaukee to attend
Marquette University in 2006. Tom graduated from Marquette University in 2010 obtaining a bachelor’s
degree in Physics. Staying at Marquette for a fifth year, Tom pursued a bachelor’s degree in Civil
Engineering, looking to have more applicable job prospects in the field of engineering that he became
passionate about during his junior year. In 2011, Tom earned his Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering
and began working as a Staff Engineer for RIN Group in Wheaton. During his first year at RIN Group, Tom
assisted in field activities, leading crews in assorted Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Surveys. Over the next six
years, Tom took on more responsibilities and became a Project Manager and the Flow Monitoring leader
for the Wheaton office. Tom helped many treatment plants in the Midwest to understand the amount of
flow entering the plant and formulate plans to decrease the impact that wet-weather has on the tributary
systems.

Tom obtained his Professional Engineering license in the state of lllinois in 2016 and the state of Missouri
in 2018. He is OSHA 10-Hour certified and was RIN’s first person to be safety certified in the company’s
internal auditing safety program. Tom is proficient in the use of GIS, Microsoft Office applications,
Hydraulic Modeling software, and has experience with AutoCAD. He is a member of APWA and WEF and
is on the Member Highlight Committee of the former.

In his personal time, Tom is a passionate golfer. He also enjoys playing soccer in a recreation league, going
to Blackhawks games as a season ticket holder, and watching Cubs/Bears games with friends. Being
outdoors, at the family lake house near lowa, is the ideal weekend for Tom. It doesn’t get better than
golfing in the morning, fishing during the day, and enjoying barbecues/bonfires with his wife and family
at night.



SECTION 9.0

OTHER BUSINESS



SECTION 9.1

TECHNICAL ADVISORY
COMMITTEE UPDATES



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

GWA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Agenda
June 27, 2018 9:30 am
1. FIP Update
a. Change Order No. 4 Update
i. Cost Reductions
1.  Filter Building Lighting Conduit ($25.4k down to $21.5k) - Revisions Continue
2. MCC Revisions Part B ($53k down to ??)
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that he is still negotiating the costs down for the
remaining items in CO 04, which include the MCC revisions part B (initially
$53,507.73) and the Additional Lighting Conduit (initially $21,203.13, but expected
to be around $18k). As these costs are revised Mr. Streicher will update the TAC
b. ERS Progress
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the sheeting contractor, Thatcher, has been drilling to inject
grout along the anticipated sheet piling wall, and has installed the East sheet pile wall. The
process they are using was described, and that once all of the sheet pile walls are installed
another contractor (Geosolutions) would come in to install grouting under the existing raw pump
station to prevent undermining during excavation. Once the sheet piling and jet grouting are all
installed, the underground contractor will begin to excavate in the area in 10-12’ increments, with
reinforcing cross members being installed at each increment. Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that
he has been in discussion with the General Contractor on how we are going to monitor the
dewatering operations and amount of water pumped out/costs, since GWA is responsible for
paying the initial $100,000 in “additional dewatering.” None of the dewatering would occur
though until the hole is completely excavated, so Mr. Streicher is attempting to prepare this
strategy beforehand. All members of the TAC were concerned that the groundwater table will be
higher due to all the rain this season.
¢. Credits Coming
i. ~S$4k for returned valve/actuator
ii. Bypass Channel Remaining in service
Mr. Streicher described two anticipated credits GWA will receive, which will both be
lumped into the next change order that is brought to the EOC>
d. 50% Overall Project Payment Issued. Withholding remaining until completed O&M Submittals
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that per the contract, GWA has released up to 50% of the total
payments to the General Contractor, since they now have completed all their major equipment
submittals. Once they’ve completed their O&M submittals, the remaining payments due to the
contractor will be paid out.

2. IEPA Annual Inspection 6/7/2018
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that GWA had it’s annual IEPA inspection on June 7, and all went well. All
required documentation was provided to the inspector, and no concerns were raised. The TAC asked that
Mr. Streicher inquire with IEPA about the Compliance Commitment Agreement submitted in regards to the
Odor violation to make sure it was received and accepted by the IEPA.

3. Budget Work/Schedule
Mr. Streicher inquired as to the schedule that the TAC would like to see for the proposed CY2019 Budget.
After discussion, it was determined GWA would have it’s first draft of the budget ready for the TAC and
Finance Directors of each Village to review for a meeting in late July. After that meeting, the TAC would

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



4.

5.

forward the revised draft to the Village Managers for review/comment, and possibly a meeting. The goal
is to have the EOC approve the budget in October or November, and a full Board approval in November.

DuPage County VVLS and CSO Requirements

a.
b.

Riparian Area Restorations

VVLS As-Built Conditions

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that GWA has still not closed out permits with the DuPage County
Stormwater/Wetlands Department in regards to projects at both the CSO and VVLS. Essentially
riparian/wetland areas have not met county standards for native vegetation for several years.
Due to the size of the area at CSO, GWA will be getting guotes from native landscaping
companies, in an effort to resolve the issue altogether. VVLS is a smaller area, which GWA is
going to attempt to handle in house. Mr. Streicher was able to meet with County staff at both
locations in recent weeks, and the county was pleased to see GWA’s initiative to resolve the
permits, as they’d like to close out as well. GWA also is having Strand Associates finish a
topographic survey at VVLS in order to close out the DuPage County Building Department Permit.
Mr. Streicher expects the landscaping work to fall below the EOC approval amount, and the
surveying work to fall below the $1,000 mark. Directors Goldsmith and Hansen provided some
names of native landscaping companies that they have had success with.

Other Business

a.

Red Zone Robotics Update

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that Red Zone Robotics has begun their work, but is slightly
behind schedule due to all the rain, however they will complete their work far ahead of the
deadline per contract

Facility Plan Update

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the Facility Plan is still in the information/data gathering
phase.

Electric Grid Update

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the Electrical project is still in the information/data gathering
phase, but also that the Electrical staff will be participating in manufacturers visits on June 28.
The TAC also brought up the HVAC project with Strand Associates while discussing this item to
ensure that anything involving the HVAC project that would impact the Electrical project be taken
into account. Due to the same firm working on both projects there was no concern.

Sunnybrook Property Appraisal

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that he has not heard back from the property appraiser in regards
to the appraisal being performed for the property on Sunnybrook.

Glen Oak Lift Station Flow Meter

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the Glen Oak Lift Station Flow Meter is operational as of
early June, and that the next flow bill would deduct the flow from that meter from Lombard, and
add it to Glen Ellyn’s flow bill

Renewable Energy Credits

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that a previously approved contract with Blue Delta, who serves
as a broker of GWA’s REC’s, is now searching for interested parties in Pennsylvania. This could
possibly generate some revenue for GWA, as there were no interested parties in IL.

E-Manifesting

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the USEPA will be imposing new “e-manifesting” rules for
hazardous waste that is being received by facilities. Due to the IEPA requiring leachate haulers to
provide manifests on hazardous waste forms, they will now fall into the new reporting
requirements by USEPA. Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that this is merely a reporting issue, and
how IEPA is requiring leachate be reported, but that IAWA is working on asking IEPA to change
the way leachate is reported. (f GWA is required to perform the e-manifesting, there will be
significant extra work on our part, as well as a fee per manifest. The fee would be relayed onto
the haulers, who for that reason, are advocates of getting the necessary changes to make this a
moot point.

Roof Replacements

GWA has retained a roofing consultant out of Lombard named Arcon who will be preparing
bidding specifications and plans. As of now, the plan is to bid it out this fall, bring the low bid
proposal to the TAC, and then the EOC for approval. More to follow



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

NRI/SRI Inspections/Rehab

The Operations department has been walking the NRI and SRI routes to inspect the manholes.
There were several defects noted on the SRI structures that will need to be addressed next year.
Money will be inserted into the CY2019 budget to perform the necessary repairs.

CSO Public Hearing

Mr. Streicher held the annual CSO Public Hearing at the Village Hall the evening of June 7, 20189.
No public came to attend. Director Goldsmith suggested that in future years, if allowed, GWA
simply host the public meeting during the day at GWA since no public typically show anyways —
rather than spend an evening for no reason.

CSO Telemetry Replacement

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that he spoke to the Village of Glen Ellyn Finance Director in
regards to purchasing the replacement equipment that was vandalized at the €SO plant. The
Finance Director indicated that since this can not be classified as an emergency purchase, GWA
must go through all the steps outlined in the purchasing policy.

IMRF Meeting

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that based on his suggestion, GWA hosted an IMRF representative
to update employees on their benefits. The presentation was very well received.

Vacant Positions

Mr. Streicher reminded the TAC that the application period for the Assistant Director/Engineer
position closes on July 6, and at this time there were 6 applicants. After the period closes out,
several applicants will be invited for interviews. Mr. Streicher asked if Director Goldsmith would
like to participate, Director Goldsmith said that outside of his upcoming vacation, he would. The
TAC was also informed that GWA’s new Maintenance | employee was starting July 10, and that
the probationary Maintenance ill employee was let go due to performance related issues.

Not on agenda but discussed: GWA received a request from Alexander Chemical, the provider of
sodium hypochlorite for the CSO plant, asking if they could raise the prices of the chemical due to
increased costs they are seeing on their end. Mr. Streicher had GWA’s legal consul review the
contract, and there was no mechanism stated in the contract allowing them to raise the price — so
essentially it would be change order that would need to be approved by the EOC. GWA had the
right to refuse the price increase, and if they stopped delivery, GWA could sue — but legal consul
advised that it would not be worth the other costs incurred. Director Goldsmith suggested that
GWA contact other vendors, and if a lower price is found, simply go to the EOC and request the
competitive bidding process and go with the lower price. GWA will pursue other options and
consult with the TAC on where to go from there.

6. Old Business

a.

b.

Pretreatment Ordinance Status
Director Goldsmith asked that GWA inquire with USEPA to see when this review may be complete.
Forest Preserve County of DuPage Easement Leases
Director Hansen stated that the Village of Glen Ellyn needs to send the survey information to the
Forest Preserve
Phone System
No Update — this will be brought to the EOC in the fall
Discussion pertaining to future development of IGA Language for
GWA Interceptor vs Village’s Collection Systems start and stop points.
i. VGE - Chidester vs St. Charles Rd. Lift Station

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



ii. VOL-1L22vsJunction Chamber
iii. CSO Regulators and lines between the regulators to the facility
iv. Any others that can be added

No update on any of the above items.



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

GWA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Minutes
July 26, 2018 9:30 am

Present: Carl Goldsmith, Village of Lombard Public Works Director
Tim Sexton, Village of Lombard Finance Director
Matt Streicher, Glenbard Wastewater Authority Executive Director

1. CY2019 Budget Review

a. List of changes to be provided at meeting

We went over the first draft of the budget, explained/justified any numbers that increased,

or that we don’t normally spend the full budgeted amount. We did make just a couple of

small reductions in the O&M budget. Also, I had updated the personnel expenses, due to the

Executive Director recently receiving a raise, an Operator who recently received a higher

IEPA Certification that will make him eligible for a higher wage.

Some items that were not changed in the budget but discussed at today’s meeting were

more policy related in nature (Tim has already emailed Christina on these items):

- Consider adjusting where the Assistant Director/Engineer’s salary comes from. Currently
80% is capital, and 20% O&M, however since this position will have administrative duties
and will essentially be trained to be redundant to the Director, we felt it may be more
appropriate to shift the salary to come more out of the O&M. We could lower it to
50/50, 70/30, or all out of O&M — this is a policy related decision that will need to be
made by the Village Managers/EOC. It is Matt’s personal opinion that all of it should
come out of O&M, as this individual is a member of the GWA staff, and although the
position will help defer some capital costs — the individual is not a capital cost. The
decision will be left up to others though.

We can consider lowering the percent increase in the capital contributions from each
Village, which would help offset the overall member contributions if we re-arrange the
Assistant Directors position. The excel budget has been reformatted so that we can
easily adjust the percent increases and it will automatically adjust the capital budget and
show the effects.

- As Christina also mentioned in her comments, we should re-evaluate the whole concept
of the scheduled versus actual P&I payments for the FIP, as well as the operating
surpluses from CY15 and CY16 (since those are also hidden since they were set aside to
pay down the FIP quicker). Tim had some good ideas on how this could be done that we
can discuss further. This would also be a policy decision to be made by the Village
Managers/EOC, since the EOC had passed the policy to begin with.

Following pages include documents shared at the TAC meeting.

NO OTHER ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING

2. FIP Update
a. Change Order No. 4 Update

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



i. Cost Reductions
1. Filter Building Lighting Conduit ($25.4k down to $21.5k) - Revisions Continue
2. MCC Revisions Part B (553k down to ??)
b. ERS Progress
¢. Credits Coming
i. ~$4k for returned valve/actuator
ii. Bypass Channel Remaining in service
d. 50% Overall Project Payment Issued. Withholding remaining until completed O&M Submittals

3. Other Business
Complaints; noise, odor, trucks
Pending Sludge Trailer Scale Purchase
Red Zone Robotics Update
Hypochlorite Pricing Change Request Status
Facility Plan Update
Electric Grid Update
Sunnybrook Property Appraisal
E-Manifesting
Roof Replacements
Vacant Positions

i. Payment Structures

T Tm P oo oo

4. Old Business
a. Pretreatment Ordinance Status/Village of Glen Ellyn FOG
CHP Status
Forest Preserve County of DuPage Easement Leases
Phone System
Discussion pertaining to future development of IGA Language for
GWA Interceptor vs Village's Collection Systems start and stop points.
i. VGE — Chidester vs St. Charles Rd. Lift Station
ii. VOL-L22 vs Junction Chamber
iii. CSO Regulators and lines between the regulators to the facility
iv. Any others that can be added

® a0

MINUTES CONTINUE: BELOW 1S INFORMATION FROM DOCUMENTS SHARED A THE MEETING

CDC Comments/Questions on the GWA Budget
Fund 27 — Operations Fund
1. Interest Income in the O&M Fund can probably be moved closer to 512,000. This could then

reduce the member contributions. Updated

2. Either provide the MUNIS sheets or add a % change column to the excel sheets, depending on
what you plan to hand out to the EOC. Column is already in Excel spreadsheet but is hidden — |
will find out how to add it into a MUNIS report

3. IMRFrateis 7.15% for 2019 (PY was 9.89%), so that can be reduced in both funds. Updated

4. Fund 270, are the projected numbers updated in the Div 270 Expenses tab? They are different
than what is in MUNIS. There were some numbers updated in MUNIS from the spreadsheet |
had sent to Christina. Those have all been updated in the excel spreadsheet as well. There is
only one price missing in the Excel Spreadsheet {in 270-520981), and | have entered an estimated
$5,000 in that item in MUNIS, so there should be just a 55,000 discrepancy.

5. Minor MUNIS comment — the revenues should be entered as negatives, otherwise the system
doesn’t add correctly. Lori’s instructions indicated NOT to enter them as negatives. When |



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

enter them as negatives, they do not come out negative, instead I've been entering them
normally and it appears MUNIS recognizes revenues as negative

6. Overall, | think a good discussion on the changes in utility costs given the changes in operations.
There is quite a variation in 2018 budget versus projection versus 2019 budget. It would be
helpful to understand the thought behind what we are budgeting for 2019. Same question for
Chemicals. I've updated costs to reflect actual usages. For chemicals, we’ve seen a recent price
increase that could affect us, and we’ve added a couple of new chemical systems. Can be
explained further in discussion

7. How are we doing on our purchase of liquid oxygen since closing down that part of our
operations? Is it what we expected, different? In the original calculations, our “best case
scenario” for year 2 (2018) was $308,268, and “worst case scenario” for year 2 was 5379,624.
We are currently trending towards finishing the year at 5362,013 — however we are continuing
to “tweak” the process. We started being fairly conservative after last years digester upset, so
tweaks slowed down, but I've been encouraging staff to ramp up the efforts again. Some
delivery charges have increased as well. This is still better than the estimated year 2 costs under
the previous operating conditions, which was 5424,513

8. Health insurance should be $213,100 for 2019. Updated

9. I'm having trouble tying out the partner’s contribution/and various tabs. In the CY19 Summary
by division, Total expenses in cell G18 is 54,443,066. What is in the Div 270 Expenses tab in cell
H58 is 54,245,816. When | look up total expenses in 270 in MUNIS it is $4,269,266. It looks like
there may be some numbers updated in MUNIS, but not in the spreadsheet? ['ve updated the
numbers in both the excel spreadsheet and MUNIS — they should match up now with the
exception of the previously noted 55,000 discrepancy.

Fund 40 — From the Capital Plan worksheet
1. Small potatoes, but we can probably move interest income up to 15K -20K in the capital plan

(and the budget). Updated it to 515,000

2. How did you get to the cash on hand as of 1/1/18? Actual cash on hand as of 12/31/17 was
$4,130,035. | want to make sure we aren’t overstating cash for any IEPA payments we received
but hadn’t paid out. We were holding some large Boller invoices at the end of the year. But then
this also ties in how you factored out the payments in the FIP expenses in the 10 year plan.
Probably best for us to sit down and make sure we aren’t double counting something. | used the
actual number of 54,130,035 but subtracted out the overpayments from 2015 and 2016 as was
directed by the EOC

3. Change IMRF % to 7.15%. Updated

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



4.

Let’s talk through the whole concept of the scheduled versus actual P& payments for the FIP. |
think given the change orders for the project and that is going to cost more, we should move
away from this. | think we are overcomplicating the issue. The purpose was to save the funds to
pay down the loan sooner. We can discuss with Tim, Mark, and Scott. | will wait on further
direction on this item, and am open to however EOC/Finance wants to approach it

Fund 40 Cap Plan — Check your formulas at the bottom — row 108, starting in column E through
column J. | think you are missing some cells. Corrected the formulas in the Excel spreadsheet

Matts Notes on Changes Made

Capital

Added in expected revenue from participation in the demand load response program over the
next 6 years; CY2018 = 536k, CY2019 = S25k, CY2020 = 526k, CY2021 = 526k, CY2022 = $27k,
CY2023 = $27k.

Increased revenue from FOG/HSW Tipping fees up to $75k from S50k starting in CY2020
Increased Engineer/Assistant Director salary to represent new salary.

Updated CY2018 costs to reflect actual costs/revenue

Added items in Small Capital for Berm Clearing/Landscaping at Hinds Property (940 Bemis) and
Landscaping cleanup around the property line @ $7k each.

270-520620; Added in Assistant Director Training

270-510100-510500; Updated Salaries to reflect CY2019, increased Part Time Operations to $60k
to accurately reflect usage, decreased Part Time Labor to accurately reflect usage, and account
for any interns

Upped Liquid Oxygen from $325k to $345k based on actual usage

Upped Natural Gas from 545k to S60k based on actual usage

Increased Water from 520k to 540k to more accurately represent actual usage

Added 5200 for grit deodorizer nozzle replacements

Salaries increased due to filling of vacancies

Lowered Sludge Disposal Costs from 5220k to $195k based of new contract amount bid in CY18
Left Electric the same — too early to tell the impacts that CHP will make

Increased Water from 520k to 540k to more accurately represent actual usage

Lowered Employee Training Budget 54k to reflect less out of state travel this year (WEFTEC in
NO)

Increased DRSCW Dues $2.6k to reflect CY19 dues

Increased Professional Services Lab Budget 53.5k to reflect Bio-Monitoring Services that will need
to be done per our NPDES requirements

Removed Aerial Photography S1k

No longer a safety rewards so removed Celebrating Success 51k

Added 5500 for office decorations (frames)

No longer safety rewards so removed Safety Suggestion Awards 52,500

Possible 20,000 hour service on CHP’s if ran all year ($~200,000), but did not add, if we actually
run them that much the extra electricity generated should offset the costs.

270-521055; increased 52k to reflect actual usage

270-530440; increased S10k to account for new hypo system for non-potable water

Lowered external consulting fees from $30k to S20 based on historical usage, and that we’ll have
another engineer on board.



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

Ipass was in two different accounts; removed it from “administrative purchases” and put it in
“travel.” Lowered amount to better represent average usage

Increased Maintenance Contractual to reflect cost of fleet services from Glen Ellyn

Doubled Professional services — other support based off how it used, instead of taking out of

salaries.
Chemicals increased due to increase in costs, and chemicals present at facility

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

GWA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Minutes
August 23, 2018 10:30 am

Present: Mark Franz, Village Manager, Village of Glen Ellyn
Christina Coyle, Village of Glen Ellyn Finance Director
Carl Goldsmith, Village of Lombard Public Works Director
Tim Sexton, Village of Lombard Finance Director
Matt Streicher, Glenbard Wastewater Authority Executive Director

1. CY2019 Budget Review

a.
b.

List of changes to be provided at meeting

What to present at EOC meeting?

Merit adjustments are now at 2.25%, corrected from any previous versions of 2% or 2.5%

The Environmental Resources Coordinator position (Laurie Frieders) has been left at full time
Assistant Director/Engineer salary is 100% in O&M

The Biosolids dewatering capital project borrowing/debt services have been removed

All FIP overpayments/operating surpluses are no longer subtracted out

I am leaving the bio-P project in for the year it was originally scheduled for. After discussion with
the Director of the Downers Grove Sanitary District, who has been a key player in getting the 10-
year variance on our IEPA permits for phosphorus, part of the variance was that they expect us to
be meeting the phosphorus limit 10 years from the effective date of the permit that was most
recently issued, which was September 2015. Therefore, we would have to be compliant by Sept
2025 (or Sept 2016 if we do bio-P), so that this point this is what we have to plan towards. The
workgroup is currently developing a negotiating strategy to extend the deadline another 5 years
and get it reflected in the 2020 permit renewal. After our next permit is issued in 2020, we will
know if we can get that date moved back, if the limit will change, or if nutrient trading will be
allowed/we’ll be able to trade with anybody. Long story short, it’s advisable to leave it in as is.

It was decided that to only print out the Partners Contribution page, expenses pages from each
budget section, and the capital budget for the EOC meeting. If any EOC members would like to
see greater detail, they can contact Matt head of time, or ask at the EOC meeting — the full
version of the budget will be available to them.

2. FIP Update

a.

b.

Change Order No. 4 Update
i. Cost Reductions
1. Filter Building Lighting Conduit; $25.4k down to a final of $15,204.56)
2. MCC Revisions Part B (553k down to ??)
Mr. Streicher informed the group that we are still waiting on one additional cost
in order to finalize Change Order 4, but that he expects the final cost to come in
around 5225k. The group asked if it’s possible there will be more change order,
to which Mr. Streicher replied that there is a strong possibility. GWA will
continue to make efforts to cut costs where possible.
ERS Progress
i. Changer order Number 5
1. ~$17k extra for sheeting installation
a. Physical object hit that caused time and material

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



3.

b. Documentation provided; GWA staff withessed
2. Credits Coming

a. ~$4k for returned valve/actuator

b. ~$6.4k for Bypass Channel Remaining in service (possibly more)
50% Overall Project Payment Issued. Withholding remaining until completed O&M Submittals
Mr. Streicher emphasized that the $17k additional cost requested was from a physical object hit,
and not a “theoretical” condition that was debated earlier an in the project, therefore it was not
really negotiable. The group asked what was hit, to which Mr. Streicher replied that it was an old
structure from a previous iteration of the treatment plant.

Other Business

a.

Complaints; odor, trucks
Mr. Streicher informed the group that there were numerous odor complaints towards the end of
July, and although we are still experiencing some odors due to the seasonal conditions,
complaints have subsided recently. Mr. Streicher also informed the group that GWA had received
a couple complaints about late night/early morning truck traffic. Although there is no law
forbidding the traveling of trucks to/from the plant at any time of day/night, in an attempt to be
a friendly neighbor, Mr. Streicher set new rules no longer allowing deliveries to occur during
sleeping hours.
Sunnybrook Property Appraisal
Mr. Streicher informed the group of the property in question, and that he had spoken to the
owner. Mr. Franz suggested this discussion be put on the closed session for the September 13
EOC meeting.
Roof Replacements
Mr. Streicher informed the group that we would be going out to bid for roof replacements the
week following this meeting, and that it would be on the September EOC agenda for approval.
Declaration of Surplus Equipment
i. Power Washer
ii. Trailer Mounted Trash Pump
Mr. Streicher asked if this needed to go to the EQOC for approval. The group estimated
the total value of these items to be less than 520k, therefore Mr. Franz said to move
forward declaring them surplus, and there was no need for EOC approval. Mr. Franz
stated that if we do end up getting more than 520k for either of the items, we can go
back to the EOC retroactively.
Personnel
i. Frieders Retirement
Mr. Streicher had informed the group previously via email that Environmental Resources
Coordinator Frieders had announced her retirement at the end of 2018. She proposed
staying on part-time in order to perform the FOG enforcement portion of her job. At the
time of her retirement, the pre-treatment aspects of her position will be transferred to
the Laboratory Services Coordinator. The group instructed Mr. Streicher to still budget
for the position being full time in-case extra assistance is needed, or if Laurie decided not
to stay on part-time, we know it would be more difficult to find a FOG inspector — but
perhaps more feasible to find a full-time pretreatment coordinator who could also serve
the role of FOG enforcement
ii. Part-Time Laborer
Mr. Streicher informed the group that we have only received one application for the
Part-Time Laborer position. The group stated that this could be a tough position to fill,
as there aren’t many candidates for this type of work, and that we may need to evaluate
contracting out for the “laborer” type of services.
iii. Assistant Director Start Date
Mr. Streicher informed the group that the new Assistant Director will be starting
September 10.
Cell Tower Proposal
Mr. Streicher informed the group that TowerCo has approached the Authority in regards to
adding another carrier to the existing cell tower on site, which would increase the Authority’s
revenue. GWA has preliminarily approved the preliminary plans, which will now to go the Village
of Glen Ellyn for review, along with the amendment to the agreement.



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

g. Glen Ellyn BBQ Volunteerism
Mr. Streicher informed Mr. Franz that GWA will have some pieces of property at the September 8
BBQ competition in downtown Glen Ellyn, which will only be a tote for cooking oil collection, and
a 55 gallon drum for ash collection. Mr. Streicher will also be volunteering at the event.

4. Old Business
a. Pretreatment Ordinance Status/Village of Glen Ellyn FOG
CHP Status
Forest Preserve County of DuPage Easement Leases
Phone System
Discussion pertaining to future development of IGA Language for
GWA Interceptor vs Village’s Collection Systems start and stop points.
i. VGE — Chidester vs St. Charles Rd. Lift Station
ii. VOL-L122vs lunction Chamber
iii. CSO Regulators and lines between the regulators to the facility
iv. Any others that can be added
No Old Business was discussed.

ooo0o

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



SECITON 9.2

PENDING AGENDA ITEMS



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

2018 Pending EOC Agenda Items

Projects Budget | Date Status

Electrical Service $250,000 March UNDERWAY
Distribution System
Design Engineering

Facility Plan/Odor $150,000 April UNDERWAY
Control Study

Roof Rehabilitation

$75,000 September PROPOSED

Telephone System $40,000 October
Replacement
UV Building AHU $40,000 April (Under COMPLETED
Replacement $20,000, No EOC
Approval Needed)
SCADA & LAN Server, $80,000 June COMPLETED
Firewall Replacement
Plant Fiber Testing & $30,000 On Hold
Repairs
HSW Improvements $25,000 TBD
Modifications

UNDERWAY
Admin. Chiller, Coil, $75,000 June
Air Handler, & Duct
Design
Digester Cleaning $65,000 March COMPLETED
CHP Siloxane and $75,000 August COMPLETED
Hydrogen Sulfide
Media Replacement
Moyno Pumps (10) $25,000 As Needed UNDERWAY
Spare Parts
Televising & Cleaning $100,000 June UNDERWAY
NRI & SRI

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

Gravity Thickener
Bridge & Mechanism $40,000 On Hold
Painting
CSO Grit Chamber $30,000 August-October | UNDERWAY
Rehabilitation (Under $20,000,
No EOC Approval
Needed)
SRI Pump Station $50,000 On Hold

Concrete Linin
*Godwin 4” Trailer $24,000 June COMPLETED

Mounted Pump

Forest Preserve Land $150,000 March COMPLETED
Swap & Surveying
Costs
Pretreatment = [ = ----commeemeo July Under
Ordinance USEPA
Recommendation Review

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



SECITON 9.3

ANNUAL GWA FULL
BOARD MEETING



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

GWA Annual Full Board Meeting
Thursday, November 15, 2018
Village of Lombard

Tentative Start time 6:00 p.m.

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



SECTION 10.0
NEXT EOC MEETING
THURSDAY
OCTOBER 11, 2018

AT 8:00 A.M.



